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1 NUCLEAR REGULATORY C0Y.MISSICN

2---------- -x- - - --

s

3 In the matter cia : Docket Nes. 50-329-OM
s 50-330-OM

4 CONSUME?S POWEE COMP ANY s

_____-y,._..._____

5

Nuclear 3,egulatory Co= mission>

6 Midland Service Center
1100 South Washington Street

7 hidland, Michigan,

8 Tuesday, October 21, 1990

9 Deposition of DONALD ELDON HORN, a witness herein,

10 called for examination by Counsel f or th e Nuclea r Regulatory

11 Coonission in :ne above-entitled matter, pursuant to notice,

12 th e witness being duly sworn by Marilyn Shockey, at the .

13 Nuclear Segulatory Commission, Midland Service Center, 1100

14 South Washington Street, Midland, Michigan, ccomencing at

15 9:55 o' clock s..., Tuesday, Cetober 21, 1980, and the

16 proceedings being taken down by stenomask by Marilyn Sheckey

17 and transcribed under her direction.

18 A PP EAR AN CES :

19 On behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission

'

20 WILLIAM PATON, Esq.
. 3RACLEY JONES, Esq.

J 21 Nuclear Regulatory Commission'
Maryland National Bank Building

22 Bethesda, Maryland

23

24

25
t

i
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1 Cn behalf of Consumers Power Co=pany:

2 RONALD G. ZAMARIN, Esq.
ALAN FABNELL, Esq.

3 Isham, Lincoln C 3eale
One First National Plaza

4 Chicago, Illinois 60603

5 JAMES BRUNNER, Esq.
Consumers Power Company

*
6 212 West Michigan.

Jackson, Michigan 49201
7

' ALSO PRESENT:
8

OENE GALLAGHEE,
9 NBC Inspection and Enforcement, Region III

10 BAYMOND SCTPHIN,
N3C Inspection and Enforcement, Region III

11

JOHN GILRAY,
12 NBC Ouality Assurance Eranch,

Bethesday, Maryland
13

EILL MAINES,
14 WMPX

15 DARL H30D,
NEC, Division of Licensing,

16 Be th esda , Maryland

17 SANDRA VISSER,
Paralegal,

18 Consumer Power Company

19 SHARON WARREN, Intervenor

20 BARBARA STAHIRIS, Intervenor-

.

21

! n

23

24

25
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3

1 ?? OCEED I NGS

2 XR. PATON: This is a deposition of Dcnald Horn of

3 Conrumers Power, scheduled to start this morning at 9 30,

4 pursuant to notice.

5 We are going to ask that people in the room not at

6 counsel table iden tif y th emselves, starting with Mr.

7 Gallagher.
,

8 MR. G3LLAGHER Gene Gallagher, NRC Inspection and

9 Enforcement, Region 3.

10 .1R. SUTPHIN: Ray Sutphin, IEE, Region 3.

11 MR. GILRAY John Gilray, G-i-1-r-a-y, Quality

12 Assurance Branch , Rethesday, Maryland.

13 MB. MAINES: My name is Bill Maines. I an with

14 WM P X .

15 MB. HCODs My name in Darl Hood. I am with the

16 Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and I am with the Divisien of

17 Licensing.

18 MS . VISSER 4 Sand ra Vi sse r , V-i-s-s-e-r . I am a

19 paralegal for Consumers Power.

~

20 MS. WARREN: Sharon Warren, accepted intervenor.

21
'

MS. STAMARIS: Barbara Stamaris, S-t-a-m-a-r-i-s,
5

22 int erv enor .
!

D Whereupon,

24 DONALD HORN,

25 the deponent herein, called for examination by Counsel for

|

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 the Nuclear Eequlatory Commission, having been duly sworn by

2 the Court Eeport, was examined, and testified as follows:

3 EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FCE THE NUCLEAR REGULATOEY COMMISSION

4 EY ME. PATONt

5 Q Mr. Horn, would you state your full name and

6 business address for' the record, please.

7 A Donald Eldon Horn, 3812 Wingate.
.

8 0 What is your business address?

9 A My business address is 1953, that would be Post

10 0f fice Sox 1963, Midland , Michigan, 48u60.

11 C How long have you been employed by Consuners Power

12 Co m p an y ?

13 A Nine e.nd one half years.

14 C What was your first job when you came with --

15 strike that. ! want to know your education first.

16 What is your education after high school?

17 A Two years at Flint Community Junior College, two

18 years at Michigan Technical University in civil engineerine,

19 :eceived a B .S. in civil enginee ring.

'

20 0 E.S. in civil engineering.
/

~

21 What was the name of the college again?
>

22 A vichigan Technical University.

23 0 !s that the extent of your formal education after

24 high school?

25 A Yes. .

J

%

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W., WASHWGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345 ;
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5

1 0 You attended F.ichigan Technical University for two

2 years, is that correct?

3 A Yes.

4 0 Did you have any courses there that devoted

5 themselves just to the subject of quality assurance or

*

6 quality control?

7 A No.
-

8 0 Did you major in civil engineering?

9 A Yes.

10 C Can you break it down any more than that, or

11 vithin th at major, was there any speciality, or was it civil

12 engineering? Is that the description?

13 A Civil engineering was the dercription. *Je w e ve r , I.

14 did have electives , and those were construction.

15 0 'Jere any courses devoted to the study of soils

16 engineering?

17 A Yes.

18 0 Tell me about those. How many courses did you

19 take that addressed that sub ject ?

'

20 A Two. It would be one year of soils engineering.

21
"

0 Was that two three-hour courses? Is that what

22 th a t was?
I

23 A Yes, and there was a lab with a one hour credit

24 given .

25 0 'a* hat year did you graduate?
|

.

|

|

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 A '71. -

2 Q Did you go to work for Consumers immediately after

3 you graduated f rom school?

4 A No.

5 0 Dif you graduate in June of '717
'

6 A Yes.

7
.

Q What was your employment following June of '717

8 A I worked for two weeks with Delta Engineering in

9 Flint.
*

10 0 *4 hat was your employment after that?

11 A With Consumers Power Company.

12 C I want to make sure. Have we completed all your

13 formal education?

1-4 ME, ;AMARIN: After high rchool.

15 BY ME. PATCNs (Fesuming)

16 C After high school.

17 A Yes.

18 0 You haven't taken any two week courses or one

19 month courses or three day courses or anything like that

I* 20 since tha t time?

21 A Not accredited, no.
O

22 Q When you came to work for Consumers, was that July

23 ' 7 1 ?

| 24 A Yes.
|
'

25 0 What was your first job?

.

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 A Soils engineer.

2 0 What project was that?

3 A The Ludin; ton Pump Storage Project.

4 C Ludington what?

5 A Ludington Pump Storage Project.

6 0 Where is that?

7 A Ludington, Michigan.

8 0 What was your job there? I mean, you said it was

9 soils engineer, but what did you do?

10 A I was in charge of the dikes.

11 Q The dikes?

12 A On the reservoir, and then later it was
.

13 restoration of the site, and also construction of picnic

14 areas and campsites.

15 Q Festoration cf the site. Restore it from what,

16 from the impact of construction or what?

17 A Yes.

18 C What did you do at the dikes? What kind of work

19 did you do on the dikes?

'

20 A I was Consumers' representative for the soil

21 p1'acement for cost and schedule of the reservoir.
p

22 0 At this time did you have any responsibility with

23 respect to quality assurance? Was quality assurance

24 applicable to this dike?

25 A It did not fall under a CA program, but we did run

;

i
|

l

i

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. '

|
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1 audits on the work going on.

2 C Was there a formal quality assurance procram in

3 connection with this work?

4 A No.

5 C Did you have any quality assurance

6 responsibilities at that time?

7 A yer.

8 Q What were they?

9 A It would be the performance of audits on work

10 going on.

'

11 C What were you auditing? ! mean, what were you

12 trying to find?

13 A Auditing the specifica tion.

14 C Do you mean deternining compliance with the

15 specifica tion?

16 A Yes.

17 Q Did you determine at any time that there was

18 noncompliance with the specifica tion?

19 A Would you restate the question?

20 Q Did ycu determine at any time that there was

21 noncompliance with any of the specifications ?3

22 A Yes.

23 Q More than once?

24 A Yes.

25 Q What did you do about it?

ALDERSON REPOATING COMPANY, INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202)554-2345
. _ __
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1 A They would be written up in the audit report. If

2 it wasn't something that ! was watching during an audit, it

3 would be contacting the people that were doing the work,

4 contacting an inspector and pursuing it through that, or

5 contactino my supervisor.

6 C Do you recall whether the nonconformance was fixed?

7 A res.
.

8 0 I construed your answer to be that you recall
.

9 whether the nonconformance was fixed.

10 Now, let me ask you, was in fact the

11 nonconformance fixed?

12 A Yes.
.

13 C It was. Okay.

14 How long were you at the Ludington Pump Storace

15 Pro ject ?

16 A Two years, approximately two years, a little over

17 two years.

18 C July or August of '73 maybe ?

19 A No, I left November, part time in November, and

20 full time in December I was cone from tr.e project of '73.

| 21
'

Q 'I'm not sure, you are talking e. bout part time,
>

22 full time. You were working full time for Consumers during

i 23 this entire period?
,

| 24 A Yes.

25 C In December of '72, you termina ted your work at

.

|
; ALDER $oN REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 the ludington Pump Storage Project, is that correct?

2 A No.

3 0 'a'ould you explain that to me?

4 .Y R . ZAEARINs December of '73.

5 THE WITNESS: Richt.

6 BY .ME. PATCNs (Fesuming)

7 Q Oh, December of '73. You at that point terminated

8 your employment at ludington.

9 A Yes.

10 0 Did your employment change at any time while you

11 were at ludington? Did you go to a different job?

12 A Yes.
.

13 0 What job the first job you had was called soils
~

--

14 engineer, is tha t right?

15 A Yes.

16 Q What job did you change to? What was your next

17 job?

18 A ! vas in charge of the recreation f acilities.

19 0 Were you still a soils engineer?

20 MR. ZAMARIN: Wait a minute. Do you mean by
,

21 description or training or nature? It is a little unclear

Zlas to what you are asking him.

23 5?. FATON: I think if the Witness is unclear, he

24 can tell me he's not clear. I don't think -- are you going

25 to alert me all day and tell me when you are not clear on a

1

1

; ALoansoN REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 question?

2 MP. :AMAFI.v Yes.

3 MR. PATONs : think that is inappropriate.

4 ME. "AMARIN4 I don't.

5 .9 2 . P .'.T O W You are going to tell the Witness when

6 a question is unclea r?

7 YE. ZAMAPIN: Yes.

8 MB. PATON: Okay.

9 BY EE. PATON: (Fesuming)

10 Q Let me ask you, you were a soils engineer when you

11 started at Ludington.

12 A Yes.

13 C Were you a soils engineer for the entire time you

14 were a t Ludington?

s

15 A Th at is not clear to me.

16 ?. R . ZAMAE!N: Are you asking him about his job

17 title there or whether in fact by training he is a soils '

18 engineer?

19 3Y MR. PATON: (Resuming)

*

20 0 What did you mean in the first place when you told
'

21 me you started as a soils engineer?
>

22 A My title was soils engineer.

23 Q Was your title soils engineer for the entire time

24 you were at Ludington?

25 A Yes.
.

.

ALDERSON RE80RTING COMPANY. INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20024 (202)564 2345
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1 0 Fut you worked with the dikes at first, and then

2 you vent to the recreational areas, is that right?

3 A Yes.

4 Q For the entire period you had no OA

Sresponsibilities.

6 MR. "AMARIN: Wait a minute.' That 's not what he

7 testified to.

8 MR. PATON: I'll ask him.

9 It is going to be a long day.

10 MR. ZAMARIN: Don't mischaracterire his testimony

11 and we will be all right.

12 MR. P4 TON: You don't think you mischaracterited

13 anybody's testimony?

14 MR. ZAMAP.IN: Nc, ! don't.

15 BY MR. P ATON: (Resuming)

16 0 !s it correct that you did not have OA

17 :esponsibilities while you were at Ludington for some period

18 of time? When you first vent there did you have any QA

19 :espo nsibilitie s ?

>

20 A Yes.
~

21 Q You did?
,

22 A Yes.

23 0 I thought you said you did not, but you did.
.

24 What were those responsibilities?

25 A I made sure that the work going on mot the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202)564 2345
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1 specifications that had been writen . ,

2 0 When you vent to the recreational area, did you

3 have any OA responsibilities there?

4 A Yes.

5 0 You did?

6 What were they?.

7 A !aking sore that the specification was followed in

8 the work that was going on.

9 C Did you find any nonconf or ances in that area?

10 A Not that I recall.

11 0 After December f '73, what was your next

12 employmen t with Consumers? You left the Ludington area , the

13 Ludington Pump Storage Project.

14 A Yes.

15 0 What did you do then ?

16 7 I came to Midland and worked at the Midland

17 nuclear site.
,

18 0 Was that in December in January?

19 A Fart time in November, full time in December.

* 20 0 Wh a t was your first job at Y.idland ?

21
~

A Field Ouality Assurance Engineer.
>

22 0 Field QA Engineer, is that correct?

23 A Y?s.

24 C How old were you a t that time?

25 A Twenty-four.

1

'
.

AI.DERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 0 Did you have any people working for you as a field

2 quality assurance engineer? Did you have any supervisory

3 responsibilities?

4 A No, I didn't have anyone working for ne.

5 Q How long were you a field quality assurance

6 engineer?

7 A Approximately four years.

8 Q At the end of that four year period did you have

S any supervisory responsibility?

10 A Yes.

11 C At the end of that four *3ar period hov =any

12 people were you supervising?

13 A One.

14 Q This is essentially 19~4 .hrough 1977. Is that

15 approxina tely the four year period we are talking about here?

16 A Yes. It wouldn't be through '77. It was the

17 first part of '77.

18 Q I want to get it straigh t. You said four years,

19 and you started after December of '73, so I counted '74, '75

)

m __
~

21 A It should be corrected to three years.
|

| 22 !R. ZAMARIN: I think you said about four years.
!

23 TRS WITNESS: Approximately four years is what !
;

24 should say. It's what I said, but it should be three years.

25 Q Was there ever a tine during that three year

!
!

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

I 400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W., WASHINGTON. O.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 period that you supervised more than one person?

2 A During that three years I didn't supervise any

3 people,

4 0 I thought you indicated to me that at the end of

5 the three year period or four year period you supervised one

6 person.

7 A At the end of that I did.

8 Q My quastion is, at any time during that three year

9 period did you supervise more than that one person?

10 A No.

11 MR. ZAMARIN: Just so the record is clear, he

12 states that he didn 't supervise anyone during th a t period,

13 bu t at the end, that is when he started to supervire

14 someone. I think there is some conf usion perhaps in your

15 mind .

16 MR. PATON: I don't think so. He said at the end

17 of the three y?ar period he was supervising one person.

18 MR. IAMARIN: No. At the end, he didn't supervise

19 someone.

20 ?R. PATON: Let me try it again.
'

21 RY MR. PATON: (Resuming)
.

22 C During the three year period, did you ever

23 suparvise anybody?

24 A Yes.

25 0 I think you indicated before at the end of the

l

..
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I three year period you supervised one person, is that correct?

2 A Yes.

3 C When? How much before the end of the three year

4 period?

5 A January of '77.
'

6 0 When did this three year period end?

7 A The three year period would end December of '76

8 Q so your testimony is that when you began to

9 supervise the person, it was after the three year period.

10 A That is correct. I said approximately three years

111n my testimony.

12 Q I thought you told me you supervised a person at

i 13 the end, but you mean after this three year period you

.
14 supervised a person .

!

15 iet me ask the witness, please, I don't think you

16 should sit there and constantly -- I am going to put on the

17 reco rd that we are starting the day with Mr. Zamarin

18 intardectin; himself between me and the witness to the point

19 that I am not able to interrogate the witness fairly, and I
>

20 think it is inappropriate.
'

21 XP. 1.*.*ARINs I am interjecting myself so that you,

22 can interrogate him f airly.

23 XR. PATONs I dont really want your help, sir. I

24 really wish you would just let the witness a nswer the

25 ques tions . -

i

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 EP.. ZAEAPIN: ,1'9110 object to the forr of.the'0 ,

s > ,
,

2 question because you were talking about a trireesyea'Es sp4riod,
' '

\ \ ,

d3 and that date is imprecise. N'e s3id,about three years.
4 Perhaps if you ask him Vuring the period he was qu lity'

S i3 -

-

5 field assurance enginee'r, ;you would then hive an absolute
'

6 time f rame on it, and thet way we'vor't have to worry about 3t ,g
'

7 this imprecise approximate three year- period. $*

s.

8 MR. PATON: I reallh don 't want any he'1p f: cm

9 you. You are interjecting yourself unduly in my

10 interrogation of the witness. If the witness and ! don't

11 understand nach other, I thir . the witness can say if he

12 doesn ' t understand the question, and I don't think you

13 should constantly sit there and interpret questions for the

14 witness and perhaps tell hi= when you don't understand the

15 question.

16 'R. ZAEARIN: Your misperception of the role of.

17 lawyers at a deposition is not going to affect the way I

18 represent my client. If you ask a question that is bad as

19 to f orn, or confusing or unintelligible, I will object and

'

20 we vill go f rom there.

'

21 MR. PATON: I'll still object to your constant
(

22 interjecting yourself between myself and the witness.,

I.

23 MR. ZAEARIN: I know you do.
i

j 24 -!Y MP. PATONa (Resuming)

25 Q I.e t me ask you about this. You ha ve.. indica ted.

I

i

l

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 that you supervised one person somewhere near the end of

2 this three year period, is that correct?

3 A Yes.

4 Q For how long a period of tine did you supervise

5 this person?

6 Let me strike th at question.

7 Did you supervise this person at any time during

8 the three year period ?

9 A No.

10 Q So you supervised this perscn af ter the three ye ar

11 period.

12 A Yes.

13 0 What responsibilities did you have when you

14 started your employment as a field quality assurance

15 engineer in December of '737

16 A I received the civil discipline at the Midland

17 si t e .

18 Q I'm sorry, I didn't hear you. Would you say thta

19 again ?

20 A I had the civil discipline at the . Midland site.>

21
~

Q Civil discipline? Could you tell me what that
s

22 m ean s?

! 23 A Any civil activities that would occur, I was in

24 charge of the quality assurance of that activity.

25 Q What does civil include? What kind of work does
|

|

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 it include?

2 A It includes concrete, reinforcine steel, coatings,

3 soils.

4 C I dont want to interrupt you. Have you finished?

~

5 A Yes.

6 0 You said concrete, reinforcing steel, and the last-

7 one was soils. The other one was coatings?

8 A Yes.

9 Q Coatings over what?

10 A Steel surfaces, concrete surfaces.

11 Q What were your responsibilities? Tske any one if

12 you want, concrete or whatever. What did you do?

13 A I reviewed specifications. I performed audits. I

14 perf ormec walk-through surveillances of concrete activities.

15 C Tell me what you did with respect to soil work.

16 A The c:me for soils.

17 Q You reviewed you say you reviewed the--

18 specifica tions .

19 Did the specifications you reviewed, were they

i 20 supplied by Bechtel?
I

I .

21 A No.
|

22 F. B . I.AMARIN: I'll have te ask for clarification.

23 Are you talking about all specs?

24 ER. PATON: You are asking for clarification

| 25 because you don't understand the question?
1

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 YR. ZAMARIN: You bet. You asked him specifically

2 about soils. Are.you now going back about general or are

3 you keeping it to soils? It makes a difference.

4 MP. PATON: With respect to soils.
*

5 THE WITNESS: I don't know what you mean.

6 BY ME. PATON: (Resuming)

7 0 You said you reviewed specifications. That is one

8 of the things you did.

9 A Yes.

10 C And you did that with soils.

11 A Yes.

12 Q Whose specifications were they? Who wrote them?

13 A Eechtel.

14 0 :s it part of your procedure to check those

15 specitica tions against the PSAR or the document filed by

16 Consumers with the NBC?

17 A The question is too general. There were seven

18 years there.

19 C I am asking you, do you consider that for this
.

20 th ree yea r period tha t you were a field quality assurance

21 en cineer , do you consider that as part of your job? Should
,

22 you check the specificationc given to you by Eechtel against

23 the PSAR or the FSAR7

24 A Yes.

25 C Did you do that?

|

|
|
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1 A Yes.

2 C Did you do it for soils? :

1

3 A Yes.

4 C Did you find compliance?

5 A I don't recall.

6 Q Did you ever find noncompliance with respect to

7 the comparison of the Bechtel specifications with respect to

8 soils and the ?SAR?

9 A : don't recall.

10 0 Do you recall a specification for compaction -- do

11 you recall a specification that required 95 percent

12 compaction of soils?

13 A Yes.

14 0 Explain tha t, if you will. " hat does 95 percent

15 compaction mean?

16 A 95 percent compaction means that you have 95

1'7 percent of a standard compaction test.

18 C. Did the Bechtel specifications state what that

19 standard test vas?

F 20 A Yes.
|

'

21 C Did the PSAR state what that standard test was?
w

22 A I don't recall.

23 C You do recall -- do you recall what che standard

24 te st was in the 3echtel specification?

25 A Yes.

|

,
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1 ; What was it?

2 A There were two of them, and : am not sure on the

3 wording. One was related to {.ST! D-1557. The other was

4Bechtel Yodified Proctor.

5 0 Was there any confusion as to which of these tests

6 was applicable?

7 ER. ZA5ARIN: Exruse me. I will etject to the

8 form . Confusion on the part of whom?

9 BY MR. PATON: (Sesuming)

10 Q Was there any confusion on anyone's part as to

11 which of these tests was applicable?

12 A The question is too ceneral. Could you give me a

13 timeframe when?

14 C The three year period, '74, '75, '76.

15 A Yes.

16 C Are you aware of any correspondence addressing

17 this subject in that timeframe?

18 A Yes. .

19 Q Were th e re several letters back and forth between
-

20 the Bechtel people at Ann Arbor and on the site trying to
'

21 clarif y this question?

22 A Not that I recall.

- 23 C When you audited or when you did your quality
!

24 assurance, or when you did your work as a field quality

.

25 assurance engineer, which of the two tests _ did you use to
!
|

|
i

l
i

i
.

t
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1 determine whether there was compliance?

2 A I used Bechtel Modified Proctor.

3 C Why did you use that one and not the other one?
4

4 A Because telecons had been w ritten te state that

5 that was to be used. |
|

6 C From-whom? I

7 A The site to project engineering.

8 Q The site. Who is the site?

9 A The Midland site.

10 C Who is that? It must come drom some person.

11 A The one that I recall was 3echtel QA had a telecon

12 wi th project engineering.

.13 C 3echtel QA to project engineering. That is

1-4 consumers ?;
,

.

15 A No, that is Bechtel.

16 Q So the ?echtel CA people told the-3echtel

17 engineering people that the test to be used was the Bechtel

18 .'odified Proctor.

19 A No.

20 Q No? How is that wrong?*

,

21
~

A I believe you stated that Bechtel CA tolds project
P
L 22 engineering what the test was to be.

23 C Right.

24 A It was the other way around.

25 C Eechtel project engineering told -- th e people at

.

|
,
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1 the site told the people at the site what it was to be.
,

|

2 A Yes.

3 0 Put you never to your knowledge checked the PSAE

4 tha Consumers filed with the NEC to determine what was

5 indicated there was the proper test?

6 A Yes, I di d .
'

7 0 You did?

8 What did you find?

9 A I didn't find any requirement in the PSAF for that

10 compaction test, to the best of my knowledge..

11 v.E. PATON: Let me show you a document that has

12 go t a date a t the top which-is difficult to read. I believe

13 that date is March 22, 1979. In pencil on the front, for

14 whatever evidentiary value or not, are the words

15 " Investigation Peport." There is a line for the signature

16 on page 2 of James G. Keppler, which I have marked.

17 De position Exhibit No. 1 for identification.

18 (The document referred to was

19 marked Deposition Exhibit
'

20 No. 1 f or id en tifies tion . )
'

21 3Y MR. PATON: (Besuming)
o

22 C Now that your attorney has put the date and your

; 23 name on it, I'll ask you if you have ever seen that before.
I

I

| 24 A I have seen a copy of this.
|

25 C What is that?
,
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1 A This is an ICE report.

I2 C Can you teli me any more about what it is? Is it -

3 just another ICE report?,

4 A It is an ICE report of the soils investication

5 that Region 3 performed at the site, Ann Arbor and in

6 Jackson.

7 0 Did you read it more than once?

8 A Yes.

9 C The appropriate compaction test -- is the

10 appropriate compaction test a significant consideration in

11 determining the consideration of the soils difficulties at

12 Midland? ~

13 MR. ZAEARIN: Could we hear that back before he

14 ansv ers ?>

? 15 (Th e pending question was read by th e Repo rter. )

i 16 YR. ZAMARIN: I object to the form of that
4

17 question .

18 RY HR. PATONs (Resuming)

19 C Let me ask the witness, did you understand tha t

~

20 question?

21
'

A Yes.
|~

22 MR. PATON: Do you still object to the form of the

23 question?
',

24 MR. "AEARIN: I didn't object on the basis that itj

25 wasn 't understandable. It is just the form. You used the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 vord "significant" and that could.be significant in any

2 number of areas. It could be legally significant. I just

3 don't think I don't think he is capable of categoriring.--

4 BY MF. PATONs (Pesuming)

5 Q Let me limit the word "significant" to significant

6 to you evaluation as a field quality assurance engineer.

7 A As not a geotech representative, I can't answer

8 th a t . I don'.t have enough knowledge to determine whether

9 th e selection of that aff ected the soils problem at the

10 Midland site.
i

11 C I want to stay with that subject for a minute. I

12 va nt to make sure that you and I are communicating.

13 There were two tests. You have testified that in

14 th e 3echtel specification this is not important, but de--

15 you happen to remember the number of the 3echtel
4

; 16 specifica tion?

117 A Yes.

18 0 '4 h a t was it?
i

| 19 A There were two specifications, C-210 -- in fact,

20 there were three specifications, C-210, C-211 and C-208,
'

21 C You testified at one point that in the Bechtel

- 22 specifications there were two tests, is that correct?

23 MR . ZA!ARIN: Two standard tests you are referrino

24 to ?
:

25 PY .'R. PATON: (Resuming)

..
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1 0 Two standard compaction tests, and if you didn 't,

2 or if that doesn't sound richt, please correct it.

3 A I don't recall whether the two tests given in each

4 of those specifications --

5 C That is not what I asked you.

6 Were there two tests anywhere in 3echtel's

7 specifications?

8 A Yes. '

's 0 Do you recall whether in Specification C-210 there

10 were two tests?

11 A Yes.

12 0 Were there?

13 A Yes.

14 0 'Je re th e re two tests in 3echtel Specification

15 C-20 8 7

16 A Yes.

17 0 Were there two tests in 3echtel Specification

18 C-2117
;

19 A I don't recall.

I 20 0 Were these specifications, did they address soils

21 work?

22 A Would you clarify that question?

23 0 Yes. Let 's start with the first numerically

24 specifica tion , C-206. It was specifications for what?

25 A Testing.

|

|
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1 C What?
i

'

2 A Soils, concrete, steel.

3 0 it was for testing, and it was for testing more

4 than just soils?

|

5 A Yes. j

6 0 Wha t was the specification C-210 ? *' hat was thata

7 for? What did that address?
-

8 A soils placement.

9 C Just soils? .

10 ,.A Yes, I believe so. )

11 C All righ t. C-211, what did that address?

12 A Soils placement.

13 C What was the dif f erence between C-210 and C-211?
4

14 A C-210 was soil placement by Canonie. !: was a

15 subcontract for Canonie. C-211 was more structural back fill

16 placem ent .

17 C I don't understand the difference. You said C-210

18 was with respect to the work done by Canonie?

19 A Yes.
~

20 0 Generally what was that? Did they do vo X in the
'

21 pover block area?
..

22 A They did some, yes.

23 C What other work by Canoeie did C-210 apply to?

24 A It applied to the cooling pond dikes.

25 C Are you finished with your answer? -

! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 A Yes.

2 C Did Sechtel use Epecification C-210 for the

3 placement of soils in the power block area?

4 A I'm not clear on the question.

5 0 You indicated that Specification C-210 applied to

6 soils pla cement .

7 A Yes.

8 0 You tell me that Specification C-210 was a Bechtel

9 specification.

10 A Yes.

11 0 Did Bechtel use Specification C-210 for coils

12 placement ?

13 A I am having problems with the word "scils

14 placemen t."

15 0 They are your words. Sechtel -- Canonie did th e

16 soils placement . !s that what you are sayinc?

17 A 2here?

18 0 The power block area.

19 A Pight.

T 20 Q Who else did sny of it?
'

21 A Sechtel did part of it.
.

22 C Did Bechtel perform C A on that soil placement in

23 the power block area?

24 A Yes.

25 . O Did they use Specifica tion 21- in performing that
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3C

1 quality assurance work ? -

4

2 A Yes.

3 C The two standard compaction tests you mentioned

4 bef ore were ASTF D, is that correct?

5 A Yes.

6 0 What does that stand for?

7 A AST! is the American Society of Testing ?.a te rials .

8 C Then you also said I believe D-1557.

9 A res.
10 0 The other one was a Sechtel 'odified Proctor Test.

11 A Yes.

12 Q Is there a difference between the two?

13 A Yes.

1-4 0 What is the diff erence?

15 A With the D-1557 you would obtain 56,000 foot

16 pounds , approxima tely 56,000 foot pounds. With the 3echteli

i

17 F.odified Proctor you would obtain 20,000 foot pounds.

18 C Using the ASTP. standard test with 56,000 foot

19 pounds would be more conservative than using the other test,
.

20 would it not?

21 A Yes.
,

22 C In performinc your function as a field quality

23 assurance encineer, do you know which of these tests was

| 24 used by Bechtel?
|

25 A Yes.

|

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 864-2345



_ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

31

1 0 Which one?

2 A They used both.

3 0 As a field quality assurance engineer, did you

4 consider that appropriate?'

5 A Yes.

6 0 What were the criteria that you used to determine

7 when one test was appropriate and when the other was
,

8 appropriate?

9 A They used the 20,000 foot pound method for

10 evaluating tests and they used the ASTF. D-1557 only for

11 in formation, which was very - seldom.

12 C I' corry, I just don't understand your answer. I

13 as sure that is my fault.

144 You used Eechtel to evaluate tests. !n
i

15 determining confor:ance with specifica tions, am ! correct

16 th at 3echtel used the 3echtal '. edified Proctor Test?
17 A Yes.

18 0 What do fou'mean they used the other one for

19 info rm a tion ? I'm not sure I understand that.
'

20 A They very seldom, maybe when they first started

21 ou't in the soils placement, they had. run the 1557 test for
,

Zlinformation.

23 C And you say they used it when they started out.
t

24 A As information.

25 0 Did they stop using it af ter some period of time ?

.

.
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1 A I don't recall them using it, 1557, te evaluate

2 soils placement, only as information.

3 Are we still talking about this timeframe, '74,

4'75, and '767

5 C Yec.

6 A All right.

7 ER. PATON: Why don't we take five minutes' break.

8 (A brief recess was taken.)

9 BY EE. PATONs (Resuming)

10 0 Mr. Horn, I want to show you a document we have

11 just identified as Deposition Exhibit 1 and ask you to take

12 a look a t pages 11, 12, and 13, which follow this partial

13 sentence at the bottom of page 11. I am just going to read

14 that. Then I'm going to hand it to you. "The following is

15 a summary of the documentation regarding the confusion of

16 the compaction requirements for plant area fill:"

17 Now, before I hand you this document, you

18 in dica ted tha t you have read this more than once, this

19 docu ment .
~

20 A Yes.
~

.

21 Q Let me ask you to look at pages 11, 12, and 13,
:-

22 and when you have done that, I want to ask you a question.

23 Would you let me know when you have had a chance

24 to read those pages?

25 A Yas.

ALDERSON 2 PORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 %R. ZAHARIN: Did you say 11, 12, and 137

2 *R. PATON: Starting at the bottom of page 11,.

3 reading Items 1 through 10, which ends on page 13.

4 THE WITNESS : I'm through.

5 !! !?. PATON (Resuming)

6 C When you read that document for the first time,

7 was that your first knowledce of this correspondence tha t

8 you have just read about?

9 A The ques tion is too general.

10 Q Let me back up even more than that.

11 Do you agree that you have just read a document

12 tha t seems to reference some correspondence between Bechtel

13 employees?

14 A Yes.

15 Q What was your first knowledge of that

16 correspondence ?

17 A There are quite a f ev letters in here. They would

18 have been before I saw them in this document, I believe,
i

19 most of them.

20 C You think you would have seen most of them before

21 th'ey were summarized in this document? Is that your answer?
.

22 A Yes, I believe I have seen most of them before I

23 have seen them in this document, that is correct.

24 Q Do you know whether you have or not?

25 "R. ZAMARIN: Wait a minute. ! object unless he

i
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11s shown the particular letter. You are giving someone

2 else 's summary. I don't think that is a f air inquiry of any

3 witness.

4 23. PATON: I am not cross examining him on the

5, do cu men t .

6 MR. "ANAR!Ns You are asking him if he knows when

7 you saw the letters, and you don't have those letters in

8 front of him.

9 MR. PATON: I am asking him when his first

10 knowledge of the subject was.

11 M3. 2AMARIN: That is a different question.

12 ?! MF. PATON: (Besuming)

13 0 Can you answer that question?

14 A Would you repeat it again?
,

15 Q Let me ask you this question.

16 Did you ever becoce svare of any confusion within

17 Sech tel as to the proper compaction test to be used?

18 A Yes.

19 C When did you first become aware of that corfusion?
.

20 A I don't recall the year.

21 C What was your knowledge? What did you learn when,

22 you first learned of this?

23 A Would you repeat the question?

24 Q Let me just ask you, you don't understand the

25 question , is that correct?

.
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1 A Yes, ! don't.

2 C lou don't understand the question.

3 You don't remember when you first knew about 1this

4 subject. 7: you know whether you heard from somebody or you

5 read something?

6 to you remember anything about your first

7 knowledge of this subject?

8 A No, I don't recall.

9 0 Fut you de know that you did know something about

10 this sutject before you saw that report.

11 A Yes.

12 C But you don't know what you knew.

13 A I don't recall what my first encounter of this

14 problem was.

'

15 0 Tell me whatever you do now about this subject,

16 abou t the ronfusion at Fechtel about the proper compaction

17 test to be used.

18 A Th e telecon that I recall was a telecon between

19 Jon Hook and Rao, and that was because of the problem of

'

20 which test to use, whether to use the 1557 method or to use
,

( '

i 21 the 3echtel ?.odified Proctor which we had been usino.
..

I
22 Q Do you have any idea what year that was?

23 A No, '75 or '77.'

24 Q Let me ask you -- just a minute, please.

25 Do you remember whether you gave Mr. Gallagher any
|
|

|-

i
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1 of the correspondence that is referenced in pages 11 through

213?

3 ER. 2;gARIN It would be the same objection of

4 not having the correspondence bef ore him, based upon --

5 MR. PATON: All righ t.

6 SY EP. PATONs (Resuming)

7 0 Eased upon the description, Mr. Gallaghe 's
.

8 description of this correspondence, do you remember whether

9 you gave Mr. Gallagher copies of this correspondence tha t is

loin this dccument?

11 A I don't recall giving specific items n here. !,

12 believe I gave him some, pessibly all. I don't recall.;

13 0 Do you remember meeting with Mr. Gallagher in

14 October of 1978?

15 A I don't recall that date or month.

16 C Tell us what you know about the conf usion within

17 Sech tel about *he proper compaction test to be used..

18 4 From time to time within Consumers, within
4

19 Eechtel, there were problems with the interpretation of the
.

20 specifications in the areas of which standard test to use.
'

. 21 0 M r . Ho rn , that is all you know about the confusion
,

.

22 within Eachtel --

23 !R. ZAMARIN4 Hold it.

24 .YR. PATON: Strike that.

25 BY MR. PATON4 (Resuming)

,

I

?
i
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1 Q Is it your statement that you have just told me ,

2 about everything you know about the confusion within Bechtel

3 about the proper compaction test to be used?

4 A No.

5 C 'Jould you please do that.

6 MR. ZAMAPINs I will object to the form as calling

7 for a narrative, and you tried to pin him down to a question
,

8 but you are asking it in a narrative. That is an objection

9 to f o rm .

10 MR. PATON: Are you telling him not to answer?

11 MR. ZAHARIN No. I am just saying I don't think
:

12 you can pin him down on that answer because you are asking

13 him f or a na rrative, and tha t is an objection to form.

14 MR. PATOMs Okey.

15 BY MR. PATON: (Resuming)
i

16 C Do you-know any more about the confusion within

17 2echtel about the proper compaction test to be used that you

18 have already related?

19 MR. ZAMARINa The same objection.
.

20 MR. PATON: This is really -- I don't understand

21 t h'is .
,

|

22 f. 2 . ZAHARIN: He may note the letters, he may knov

23 there are telecons. You are asking him a very broad-ranging

24 question.

25 !?. PATON: I will ask him what he knows and go

.
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1down the list if we have to.

2 MR. ZAMARIN: ! think that is a better way to do

31t .
i

4 3P. PATON: All right. We will be here a long

5 tima the way this is going. Ckay.

*
6 BY MR. PATONa (Resuming) '

7 C Mr. Forn, I am going to read Item No. 1 on pages
a

8 11 and 12. Then I am going to hand you the document. In

9 f act , if we have another document oh, you have it. You--

10 can follow along.

11 A Is this t.te same document?

12 0 T: my knowledge. You can follow me along, and

13 when I get through reading that item to you, I as ;oing to

14 as k you what your knowledge is of that item. As a matter of

15 f a ct , since this will be a deposition exhibit, I will not

16 read it. You can take time to read it again, if ycu want

17 to , and I am going to read it rioht now.

18 MR. ZAHARIN: You are talking abest the document

19 or h e . 1?

20 MR. PATON: We are taiking about page 11 of

21 Deposition Exhibit No. 1.
.

Z1 MF. CAMARIN: You just want him to read No. 1 for

23 righ t now.

24 ER. PATON: No. 1. That is on pages 11 and 12.

25 SY RR. PATONs (Resuming)

|
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1 2 You have read that, F.r. Horn?

2 A Yes.

3 C '4h a t do you understand it to say?

4 1R. IANARINs Th'e document speaks for itself, but

5go ahead. That is an objection.

6 If you can answer it, go ahead.

7 THE ~4ITNESSt ! don't understand the question.
o

8 RY F.R. PATON: (Resuming)

9 0 You don't understand my question? F.y question was

10 what do you understand that to say?

11 A That is correct.

12 Q Do you see : tem No . 1 on pages 11 and 12?

13 A Yes.

14 0 Did you read Item No. 1 on pages 11 and 127

15 A Yes.

16 C Do you understands Item No. 1 on pages 11 and 127

17 A Yes.

18 0 '4 hat do you understand it to say?

19 A Subcontracts was addressing field engineering on

20 their concern on the soils and the backfill for the planter
'

21 fill and berm to be compacted to 95 percent compaction and
F

22 received four roller passes with the SC ton rubber tire'

23 ro11er.

24 C That is what you understand No. 1 says?

2 A Yes.

i

. . .
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1 Q It says Subcontracts. Who is that?

2 A It is an organization within Sechtel.

3 0 It is an organi2ation within Bechtel. Do ycu knov

4 anything about that organization? That is not too helpful

S it is an organization within Hechtel.

*

6 Can ycu tell me anything about them? Do you knov-

7 an ything about them? Do you know what they do? What is

8 their relationship to you?

9 Answer any one of those questions.

10 ?. R . ZAHARIN: I object to form. You =ay answer.

11 THE WITNESS 4 Subcontracts handles the

12 subcontracts that Bechtel has issued. They take care of the

13 acxtual documents. When the documents come in from the

14 subcontreactor, they would review it. They are in charge of

15 th e implemen ta tion of that subcontract.
!

! 16 5Y ME. PATON: (Resur.ing)

17 0 From a QA point of view?,

18 A No, from a subcontract contractual view.

19 C In this case here, who was the subcontractor that,

20 wa s involved ?

21 A Canonie.;

|'
! 22 C What do you understand No. 1 to require? You told
i

23 se about two tests. Which one does this one require or

24 would this one seem to indicate is appropria te?
|

| 25 A This one states by a Modified Proc to r Me thod , ASTM

|
,

1
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1 1557, Method D. .

2 g Is that the one that would apply 56,0C0 foot

3 pounds?

4 A No.

5 0 Under No. 1, is 20,000 foot pounds the appropria te

6 test ?

7 MR. ZAMARINs I will object to the form of the
,

8 question. Are you asking is No. 1, whether sonething is an

9 appropriate test?
J

10 3Y MR. PATON4 ( F e sumin g )

11 0 I willk start again, ask the same question.;

12 Whatever the question is, I will start again.

13 You just gave me sn answer. Now I want to be sure

14 I un derstand that an swe r.

15 What I attempted to ask you is which of the two
i

16 tests does So. 1 tell you is appropriate?

17 A At the time it told me Bechtel Modified Procto r.

18 C Is the the test you have stated would require a

19 test involving 20,000 foot pounds?

~

20 A Yes.
'

21 Q I read the words dodified Proctor Method, and then
.

ZZat the top of page 12, ASTM 1557, Method D, and I thought I

23 understood you to say before that that involved the test

24 th at used 56,000 foot pounds. Am I incorrect?

25 A Would you restate the question?

e
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400 ViR04NIA AVE. S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 1202)854 2345
.. . --



-- - . __

42

1 0 Okay. I am reading the words at the bottom of

2 page 11 and the top of page 12, quote, Modified Proctor

3 Method (AST? 1557, Method ), unquote. Do those words tell

4 you whether the test should involve 56,000 f oot pounds or

5 20,000 foot pounds?

6 A Those words tell me that it was a modified test

7 method to the 1557 Method D.

8 Q Can you answer my question?
|

9 MR. ZAMAR2Na I think he did.

10 'R. PATON: I am asking you whether that tells you

11 whether it is 56,000 foot pounds or 20,000 foot pounds. If

12 it doesn't tell you, that is fine.
,

; 13 THE WITNESSs I believe I answered it previously.

14 It would he 20,000 foot pounds.

15
.

EY MR. PATONs (Resuming)
i

16 C Describe for me which of these two tests it is

17 tha t involves 56,000 foot pounds.

18 MR. ZAMAR Ns Which of which two?

19 MR. PATON: He previously testified tha t there

20 we re two --*

'

21 'R. ZAMARIN: Are you out of number one ?
,

| 22 MR. PATONs We are abandoning number one. We are
|

23 talking in general terms. You told me before there were two
!

24 tests .

25 THE WITNISS: Yes.
,

|

!

i
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,

1 3! ME. PATON: (Fesuming)-

2 0 You told me one of them involved 56,000 foot

3 pounds?

4 A Yes.

5 C Please tell me which test that was.

6 A ASTE D 1557, Eethod D. I believe the other -- A ,

7'3, and C, in that ASTM also give you 56,000 foot pounds.
.

8 Q Describe the test for me that you stated before

9 involves 20,000 foot pounds.

10 15. ZAMARIN: You mean identify it?

11 33. 7ATON: Yes.

12 THE '4!! NESS : The 5echtel Modified Proctor.

13 3Y MP. PATONs (Resuming)

14 C And that is the test that you think is described

151n number one?

16 A That is correct.

17 0 Does this indica te -- where was the confusion?

18 There was a reference here to a quote that there has been,

19 some conf usion. Did you think at this point that there was

20 any confusion?*

'

21 A Back at that time there was confusion out on the

22 compaction butt on whether the material had to receive both

23 four passes and obtain 95 percent compaction.

24 C What did you do about that confusion?

25 iet me strike that question.

I

f
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I
1 You were, at that tire, a Midland field qua lit y

2 assurance engineer, right?

3 A Richt.

4 C Did that interest you? Did you know there was any

5 conf usion at the time?

6 A I don't believe at that time, no..

|
7 0 No?

8 A Not on the percent compaction.

9 Q Within your area of responsibility at the time,

10 should you have been aware that there had been any confusion

11 in this area?

12 A Would you restate the question ?

13 0 You know what your responsibilities were at the
i

14 time, is that correct?

15 A Yes.

j 16 C Co n sic'. o ri ng those responsibilities, do you think

17 you should have become aware of any confusion in an area

18 lik e this ?
1

19 A If there would have been confusion in taat area I'
4

20 would hope to have. Bechtel didn't always tell me when-

21 th'ere was confusion in these letters and things like that.
<

22 C Should Pechtel have told you if there was any
,

23 conf usion in an area like that?

24 A I would have hoped tha t they would have.
,

25 0 Mr. l'orn, I appreciate.that. But what I as

,

!
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1 setting at is I am talking to a qualified field quality

2 assurance engineer at this ceriod of time, and I want to

3 know, within your professional responsibilities -- ! vant

4 your answer . couched in those terms.

5 let me ask you this question. Am ! correct to say

6 that in your responsibilities as a CA engineer for Consumers

7 you have a watchdog responsibility over Bechtel?,

'

8 MR. ZAEARIN: I will object to the fors of the

9 questien.

10 MR. PATON: Do you understand what I mean by tha t ?

11- THE WITNESSs No.

12 EY MP. PATON: (Resuming)

13 0 You don't. understand t ha t ?
.

14 A No.4

15 0 Mr. %:n, you work for Consumers in this period of

16 time we're talking about?

17 A Yes.

18 -C And you were a field quality assurance engineer?

19 A Yes.

L 20 Q Did you have any responsibility to observe
|

~

21 Bechtel's work on this site?
-

.

22 -A Yes.

- 23 - Q Within that area of responsibility -- strike that.
|

I' 24 Would' your knowledge of any confusion that existed

25 on E ech tel's ' pa rt on. compaction requirements come within'
,
.

g

|
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1 that field of responsibility?

2 A Would you repeat the question?

3 Q Let me ask you --'you don't understand the
4

4 question as I stated it? Is that correct?
,

5 A Yas.

6 C You do understand it, or you don't?

7 A Yes, ! don 't understand it.

8 C Did you have any responsibility to know whether

9 Bech tel was complying with compaction requirements?

10 A Yes.

11 C Would you have been interested to know, within

12 your prof essional responsibilities, whether or not there was

13 any confusion on Bechtel's part as to.what those compaction

14 requirements were?

15 A Yes.

16 C Did you know, in 1974, that there was any-

17 confusion on Bechtel's part as to compaction requirements?

18 'A Yes.
4

19 0 What did you do about it?

20 A- The compaction requirement was as stated in number

21 on'e . When I'was out on the dike -- I believe'it was the
|*

| 22 dike -- the question came up whether four roller passes was

23 required and in addition to meet the 95 percent compaction. -

24 -I contacted the -- I believe I contacted the CC

25 man at the ' time and I questioned him on,it. He contacted

. ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1his supervisor. The supervisor contacted -- the supervisor*

2 wrote a letter to Subcontracts.

3 Subcontracts wrote this letter to Field

4 Engineering.

5 C Is that the end of your answer?

6 A Yes.

7 0 Was the confucion clarified ?
_

8 A. Yes.

9 C It vas?

10 .A Yes.

11 Q Did'you read all ten of the items on pages 10, 11,

*2 s12, and 13?

13 A Yes.

M Q The last item I see here, I notice it was October,

15 1977. let me ask you this. When was the confusion

16 clarified?

17 A On item number one it was clarified that year.

18 Q Was there further confusion?

19 A Based on'this document? Yes.

- 20 0 What was that confusion?
~

21 A They are enumerated here.
.

22 Q I an entitled to a sk you questions, sir.

23 What was the future confusion?

24 MR . ZAMARIN: With regard to what?

j 25 MR. PATON:- He 's ' alrea dy answered there was

|
,

i

!

i
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1 confusion after 1974 with respect to compaction

2 requirements . Re knows what I'm talking about, I believe. '

3 MR. ZAMARIN: We have a record that we are

4 concerned.with.

5 MR. PATOFs Okay.

6 MR. 2AMARIN: Can you recall specifically what

7 that refers to this document?
-

8 .MR . PATON: Mr. Zamarin, I don't think you should

9 be asking your witness questions.

10 MR. ZAMARINs I'll ask him one if I want to.

11 M3. PATCN4 You are going to interrupt me and

*2 st art interrogating your own witness? I think that is

13 im proper.

14 Could the witness please see the document that

15 I ' v a handed to him? If you are done with it I will take it

16 back .

17 MR. ZAMARIN: If you are asking him to refer to it

18 1n answering your question then he can see it. If you are

19 askinc for his recollection then he has no need to see it.

~

20 MR. PATON: He has had it for fifteen minutes

21 before you took it out of his hand.

22 MR. ZAMARIN Do you have a question pending?,

!

Z3 .52. PATON: Ry this time I have no idea. Could I
;

1

24 ha ve the document back?
!

25 MR. ZAMARIN: Sure..,

.
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1- SY 5R. PATON: (Fesuming)

2 C Er. *iors, am I correct that you stated that after

3 1974 there was further confusion with respect to the

4 appropriate compaction test to be used by Bechtel at the

5 Midland site? And I will state that if you wish to refer to

- 6 the document that you have been referring to, I would be

7 clad to hand it to you.
.

8 A I'm not sure of the time f rame, but there were

: 9 problems with the question on compaction.

10 C You stated, am I correct, that you were aware of

11 this problem in 197a?

, 12 A I was aware of a problem in 197u.

13 Q And the problem was some confusion about the

14 proper compaction test?

i 15 A No.

16 0 No? '4h a t was the problem?

17 A The problem was whether the soils had to be

18 compacted to 95 percent compaction and obtain or have four

19 roller passes placed on it.

- 20 0 Is it your testimony that in 1974 there was

21 ab'solutely no conf usion as to the appropriate compaction ,
, -

22 test to be used? ,

23 A Not that I recall.
'

-

24 C Did you ever, at any time since 197u up to today,;

!

251ook at the PSAR or t'te FSAR that is filed with the NRC by

i:
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1 your company, Consumers, to determine what it said about th e

2 proper compaction test to be used at Midland?

3 A Yes.

4 C When did you do that?

5 A 197u was the earliest.

6 C Do you recall what it said?

7 MR. CAZARIN: What is it? You have referenced rvo

8 things.

9 YR. PATON: I am asking about the PSAE. Tell me

10 wh a t the FSAR said and tell me what the FSAR said, if you

11 reca11. In 1973 I doubt if there was any FSAR.

-12 THE WITNESS: I don't recall in the ?S A3

13 requirements for the percent compaction.

a 14 9Y MR. PATON: (Resuming)

15 C I want to clarify. You don't recall. I think you

16 have just stated that you looked. Is that correct?-

I'7 A That is rorrect.

18 Q Is it your testimony that you could not find any?

19 MR. ZAMARIN: He said he could not recall.
~

20 MR. PATON: I'm asking him.

~

21 SY MR. PATON: (Resuming)
,

|*
; 22 C Are you saying you don't remember whether you

23 found any ? Or do you remember that you had not found any?

24 A I don 't remember that I found any.

25 C You don't remember tha t you f ound any. Oo you

.

|
"
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l1 recall whether the PSAR refers to the Dames and Moore Peport?

2 MR. lA!APIN: I will object to the form of the

3 question where you say ref erenced. '4111 you tell us wh a t

4 you mean ?

5 EY MF. PATON: (Resuming)

- 6 C Do you know what I mean when I say a document is

7 referenced by the PS AR? Do you know what that question

8 means?
,

9 The question was raised by your lawyer.
,

10 A I believe I understand what that means.

11 MR. 2AMA?IN: Then I object unless you ask him

j 12 wh at his understanding is , so tha t we know the f ra:re of

13 reference f or his answer.

14 EY ME. PATCN: (Resuming)

15 C Please explain what you mean by referenced by th e,

16 PS AR .

17 A Within the body of the section it may state Dames

18 and Moore Report, or in the back of a section it may have

19 references that were used in preparing that document.

20 0 Fine. Do-you know whether in fact the PSAR

21 re'ferenced a Dames and Moore 3eport' entitled, quote,

22 Toundation Investigation and Prelininary Exploration for
,

23 Borrow Materials, unquote?

2', A I don't recall whether it did.

25 C You don't recall. So if you don 't recall reading,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 obviously you don 't know whether it stated a ny compaction

2 requirements in it, do you?

3 A You didn't ask me that.

4 C All rioht. I will ask you that.

5 Do you recall reading a report by Oames and Moore

~

6 entitled, quote, Foundation Investigation and Freliminary

7 Exploration f or Borrow Materials?
.

8 A I don't recall reading a document with that

9 title. I have reviewed or read the Dares and Moore report.

M I .am not sure on the title.

11 C You have just stated that you have read the Oames

12 and Moore report. What subject was addressed by tha t report?

13 A ! believe it gave boring data. It gave

14 recommendations for soil placement. I believe that is all I

15 can recall.

16 C Do you recall whether it contained any tests for

17 compaction requirements?

18 A I believe it did.

19 C Do you know what those tests were or do you know
-

20 wh a t that test was that was reported in the Dames and Moore

21 report that we have just been discussing?

22 A I don't recall which test it was.

23 C Was.there any ultimate disposition of which of the

24 two tests you have described as appropriate for the

25 placement of soils in the power block area of the Midland

ALDERSON RFwATING COMPANY, INC.

400 VIR06HIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON. Q.C. 20024 (202)984 2346
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1 site?

2 A Could you give me a time frame?

3 C I said ultisate. Did they ever figure it out?

4 A Yes. .

5 C k' hen did they figure it out?

6 A Af tee the settlement of the DG building.

7 : What was that ultimate disposition or resolution?
.

8 A It would be to use . Method D 1557.

9 Q How many foot pounds does that involve?

10 A 56,000 foot pounds.

11 0 Who made that decision ?

12 A I am not aware of who made that decision.

13 Q Let me show you item number five on page 12 that

14 you have previously read and ask you to review that again.

15 Have you seen that, sir?

15 * Yes, I have read that.

17 0 I want to read you this sentence.

18 Quote, Geotech reiterates the specification
.

19 requirement of 95 percent of ASTF. 1557 Method D, unquote.

- 20 And this was in 1974 to you agree?

~

21 A Yes. That is what the record says.
.

22 Q Do you understand that to be 56,000 foot pounds,

' 23 or 20,000 foot pounds?

24 A As stated there it would be 56,000 foot pounds.

, 25 0 And that is in 197a?

.
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1 A Yes. -

2 C I thought ! understood you to say previously that
.

31t was 5echtel's position that 20,000 foot pounds was the

4 appropriate test in 197u.

5 A I don't believe you asked and ! don't believe I >

6 stated that.
'

7 C ' lith respect to the appropriate test for
.

8 compaction, we have been talking about two tests. *4as there

9 any confusion on Pechtel's part about which test was

10 appropriate in 19747

11 A I stated that I co"*.d not recall that. insed on

12 number five there, it appears there was. >
.

13 Q Don't you think the knowledge of whether or not

14 there ve.s any conf usion in 1974 was within your k nowledge --

15your knowledge of that was within the scope of your

16 responsibilities in 19747
|

17 A Yes.

18 Q Did you '<now about that confusion in 19747

19 A I could not recall that.
,

''
20 0 You don't know?

'

21 3R. ZAHARINs He says he can't recall.
>

22 MR. PATON: Ycu just don't recall?

23 THE WITNESS 4 I don't recall at this time.

24 EY $3. PATCNs (Resumino)

25 0 Oid Sechtel follow a practice in 1974, to your

ALDERSoN REPORTING CoM*ANY. INC.
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1 knowledge, of keeping you fully inforsed on a subject like

2 this ?

3 A Would you repeat the question?
.-

4 C Did iechtel follow a practice in 1974 of keeping

5 you informed of a subject like the one we are discussion, to

6 rour knowledge?

7 .t Could you repeat that once more?
-

8 MR. PATON: Would the reporter read that back,

9 please?

10 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)

11 A To the best of my knowledge, they did.

12 0 In 197u, did you ever -- strike that.

13 Have you ever complained to anyone within

14 Consusers or Bechtel that Pechtel was not providing you the

151nformation that you needed to perform your duties?

16 A Could you repeat that once more?

17 MR. PATONs Would the reporter please read the

18 question?

19 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)

'

20 A That is too general a question.

'

21 Q 1et se ask you this. Do you understand the
>

22 ques tion ?

23 A Yes.

24 Q It is too general seaning it covers too many years?

25 A Yes.

ALDeRSON RSPoRTING COMPANY, INC.

400 VW10NNA AVS, S.W., WASNINGTON, D.C. 20024 (2021644 2346

-



.

56
,

1 0 All right. let's try 1974

2 A I can't recall of ever complaining to anyone.

3 0 How about 19757

4 A can't recall ever complaining to anyone.

5 0 19767

6 A I can't recall complaining to anyone..

7 0 1977? -

"
8 A : can't recall any complaints.

9 C 19787

10 A I can't recall any complaints.

11 0 19797

12 A Yes.

13 0 Could you relate that to us, please?.

14 A It was the qualification test of compaction

15 equipment .

16 ; Would you tell us about you complaint? For

17 exam ple, wha t brought it about? What complaint you made,

18 who you made it to? Was there any result, et cetera? We'll

19go thecuch all this, P.r. Horn, and obviously that is the

20 pattern we are on, but we are going to be here a long time>

2115 you don't open up a little bit and help me a little with
.

Zlay questions and answers.

23 FR. ZAHARIN: Hold it. Tha t is argumentative. He

24 will answer your questions as you frase them if they are

25 ap propria te. ue is dhing fine.
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1 !Y !E. PATON: (Rasuming)

2 Q Tell us the events that caused you to make this

3 complaint. What led up to the complaint?

4 A Bechtel had been working on a report of the

5 background -- the backup -- information for the

6 qualification of squipment that was to be used at the

7 "idland site .
>

8 Gene Gallagher had asked several times on getting

9 that document to the site to have at the site a reference

10 and it was in pursuing his request and my own that I

11 contacted Sherif Afif1 to expedite getting that document to

12 th e field .

13 Q 'y question was to tell us the background.or the

14 f acts that led up to your complaint, and that is your answer?

16 A Yes.

16 C You centacted Mr. Afifi and acked him to get the

17 document to the site. Is that correct?

18 A Yes.

19 0 That is what caused you to make a complaint about
''

20 not getting enough information?
'

21 A Yes.
.

*
22 Q Did !r. Afifi send it to the site?

23 A Yes.

24 C When.

25 A I don't recall the time.
,
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1 Q We started this by my asking you whether there --
i

2 strike that. You stated that you made a complaint to
,

3 someone that you weren't getting informa tion you thought you

4 needed from Bechtel. Is that correct?

5 A Yes.

6 0 Who did you complain to?
4

7 A Sherif Afifi.
.

8 Q 5. Ho rn , I want to abandon this subject f or just

9 a second and then get back to it. But I want to ask you

10 something else first to see how long this interrogation vill

11 1a st .

12 Were there any complaint? Did you make any

13 cosplaints to anyone in the year 1980 about not getting

14 information f rom Bechtel in a manner that you thouoht,

.

15 appropriate f or you to perf erz your duties?

16 A Not that I recall. I'm trying to remember if tnat

17 fell into 1979, when I talked to Sherif, or whether it fell

'S in to '80. I don 't recall, but it was one year or the other.

19 0 What was the lapse of time? I believe you
.

20 indicated you asked Bechtel or Mr. Afifi f or this report and
'

; 21 pechaps you had to go back and ask his again. Is that,

22 correct ?

23 A No, I did not ask Sherif.

24 Q You asked somebody else?

25 A Yes.
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1 C I thought I said that. Well how much time elapsed

2 between the time you asked the first time and the time you

3 asked the second time? Who did you ask the first time?

4 A The first time was Sherif.

5 C Who did you ask the second time?

6 A Jis Wanreck.

7 C Fov auch time elapsed between the first request

8 and the second request?

9 A Approximately a month. I don't recall.

10 0 I gather -- is it that month that you felt was a

1111ttle longer than it should have been? That you should

12 have had the information before the month was out? Is that

13 f air ?

1-4 A With the words tha t Sherif told me, yes. I would

15have expected to have been received at the site within that

16 mon th.

17 C What did he tell you?

18 A In susmary, he told me that they were working on

191t and it should be out soon.
>

20 C You talked to Sherif first. Is that correct?
'

21 A On the complaint. Yes.,

22 C War it the type of 1.. formation you thought you

23 should ha ve had bef ore you called P.r. Afifi the first time?

* 24 A Yes.

25 C 24d Bechtel always provide you information that

.

ALoensoN RSPORTWO COMPANY, INC.
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1 you thought you needed in the perf ormance of your duties

2with this exception in a timely manner?

3 A As well as I can recall, yes.

4 g : vant to change the subject and get back to the

5 tests. We have a 56,000 foot pound test and a 20,000 foot

6 poun d test. I want to ask you Again, to be sure we are

7 comm unica tin;. I think you indicated that ultimately --

,

8that is, as of today -- Bechtel has determined tha t the

9 56,000 test is the appropriate test?

10 A Yes.

11 Q Eut during the course of placing the fill in the

12 power tiock area they used a 20,000 pound test?

13 A Yes. t

14 C Is it fair to characterize to name that test as

15Sechtel Eodified Test?

16 A That is what it is called, yes.

17 C The fechtel Modified Test?

18 A The Pechtel Todified Proctor.

19 Q It is called the 3echtel Modified Proctor?
'

20 A Yes.

. 21 [ 0 The verd Proctor does not appear in the name of
,

22 th e other test . Is that correct?

23 A As ! have stated , it doesn 't. I believe it is in

24 the title of the ASTM D 1557.

25 C That might have caused some confusion?

.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

400 Vl#4NA AVE, S.W,, WASHINGTON D.C. 20024 (202)544 2348
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1 A No. . .

2 0 No confucion? No possible conf usion because that

3 word Proctor sometimes does and sometimes dees not appear in

4 the title of the 56,000 pound test?

5 MR. ZAMARIN: I will object. Unless you are

6 asking him if it caused him confusion.

7 THE WITNESS: It is in the title of the standard.

8 BY MR. PATON: (Resuming)

9 Q The word Proctor?

10 A Yes. When I hear 1557, I think of that Proctor

11 test.
'

12 C During the course of construction they used the

13 20,000 pound test.

14 A Yes.

15 0 Is it correct that they didn't meet, they failed

16 th a t test?

17 MR. ZAMAPIN: Who is they?

18 BY MR. PATON: (Resuming)

19 0 Strike that. Is it correct that when that test
*

2D was applied during the course of construction that the

21 ma'te rial tha t was tes.ted did not meet that test, or failed
.

22 tha t test?

23 A Yes.

24 Q And your reports reflect that?
:

25 A Yes.

.

ALDERSON ASPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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1 C Your reports reflect -- st:1ke that. Can you

2 approximate the number of tests that were made?

3 A Will you state the question again?

4 C You have stated that the compaction tests using

5 the 20,000 f oot pound tests were f ailed. How many times was

$that test run where the soil did not meet that test?

7 A The 1557, or Pechtel Modified P:octor, or standard

8 tests -- they are used to go out and evaluate field tests.

9 The field tests are the ones that fail, not the standard

10 tests .

11 C How f:equently were field tests taken?

12 MR. ZAM,ARINa Can you narrow it down a little

13 bit? Are you talking about the power block area?

14 ?Y MR. PAT 0Ns (Resuming)

15 Q :n the power block area?

16 A The specification for the power block area in

17 ssall areas it was one in ten to one in a hundred. One test

18 per cubic yard of satorial placed to one test in one hund:ed

19 cubic yards placed.
.

20 In large areas we used large compaction
"

21 equi pmen t. It was one test in every five hundred. In the,

22 power block area, those f requencies were complied with.

23 MR. PATONs Why don't we break for lunch.

24 (Whereupon, at 12:05 p.s., the deposition

25 recessed, to reconvene at 1:00 p.m.)

ALDORSON RSPomflNG COMPANY, iNC.
'

{ 400 VIRe##A AVE. S.W., WASHIN0f0N. 0.C. 20024 (2021944 2346
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1 SY MP. PATON: (?esuming)-

2 0 Er. Horn, did you, in preparation for this

3 deposition, review any of your files?

4 A No.

5 Q In your opinion, are you answering my questions
.

6 carefully ?
.

7 A Yes.
|

8 0 In your opinion, are you answering my questions
i
'

9very carefully?

10 38. "AXARIN Nov vatt a minute. That is an

11 improper line of questioning?

12 !R. PATON: Are you instructing his not to answer?

| 13 ER. ZAEARIN: Yes.

14 MR. PATON: Okay.

15 PY MP. PATON: (Resuming)

16 Q 3r. Horn, I want to change the subject,

17 generally. I want to go back now to your employment with

18 the company.

19 I want to review very quickly what you told me
|
j 2Dbefore, and I want to ask you, when I get through, whether
i -

[ 21 wh at I say is correct.

22 You were employed by Consumers Power as a field

23 quality assurance engineer for approximately three years

24 du ring and af ter November and December 1973. Is that
'

.

25 correct?
.

.

..

f ALOGRSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 A Yes.

2 0 to for the years, substantially, 197u, '75, and

3 '76, you were employed as a field quality assurance engineer? ;

4 A Yes.
*

;'

y 5 0 And for sont of that period of time you supervised

. 8no one7
:

- i

!7 A Yes. * hat is correct.,

i 8 0 Did ycu get a diff erent job af ter that -- af ter !

!
| 8that three-year period? '

!1 10 . A Yes.
,
I

11 C' .You don't want to go ahead and tell ne what it

i- 12 1 s ? You just want to tell me yes? i
4 !

'

13 A' It was quality assurance group supervisor, af ter i,

*
!

14 the first part of '77, I believe it was -- I assumed Acting
,

'
,

| |
: 18 Civil Group tuservisor.
'

18 O Do you know the month that you stopped your
| .

17 esployment as a field quality assurance engineer?a

I
18 A All it was was a change in title, not job. I.

!

! 19 Q Okay. Vnen did that happen? !

ia

;- 2 'A As =1ose to my recollection, it was the first part !
t :.
*

21 of '77. !o-
,

I

i -3 0 We have had e-little confusion on dates. Can we !

!

3 agree saybe January,1977, approximately?

24 A Yes, approximately.

3 C Okay. January 1977.- As I correct? YoA were-

i

|

i
'

L
A&80R90N REPGsTW4 COMPANY, WC.
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1given a new title? '

2 A res.
3 0 Please tell se again what that title was.

4 A It was Civil Group Supervisor, in parentheses

5 Acting.

6 0 Did your job change at all in January, 1977 from

7 what it had been for the approxisate three-year period?
8 A Yes.

9 Q :n vnat way did it change?

| 10 A Come of the responsibilities that I had up until

11 that time were given to another gentlemen in the II and TV

12 Group.

13 0 I's corry. II and TV?

|
14 A Yor.

| 15 0 What is that, please?

16 A Inspection Examination and Test Verification.

17 C You say sose of your prior responsibilities were

|
18 given to someone else. Is that correct?

I 18 A Yes.
.

20 0 Just from that statement I would construe that you
'

21 had less to do than you did before. Is that correct?,

22 A Less responsibility, yes.

23 0 You did? You had less responsibility?
|

24 4 Yes.

25 0 Does that strike you as unusual, that after that*

ALOGRSON RtPORTWO COMPANY. WC.

400 Vm0NA Avt. S.W., WASNWOTON. 0.C. 20084 f acil 964 3346
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I three years you would have less responsibility? ,

!,

2 A No. l

1

3 ; Can you tell se the reason that you were given
r

4 less responsibility ? [
!

8 A Cur organizesien changed. We added more people !

6and the II and TV ereup were the people who were to go out .

l
G and perfors overinspections. The quality assurance f.

i

8 engineering group that I was in had different |
|

Sresponsibilities than the II and TV group had.
[

10 0- You did _ not consider it in any way as a desetion f
i

11 at that tise? - i

12 A No.

13 C Vith respect -- in the three-year period, with
!

14 respect to soils, who on the site did you report to? '

15 A I reported to a quality assursace superintendent.
l

to C hid he have a nase? (
17 A Yes. I

!
18 0 You don't just want to se ahead and tell se his |

4 name? -

.

30 MR. ZANARIX4 Nold it. Stop it. Ask his
,

21 guestions and he will answer them.,

It MR. PATONs I will state for the recort that the

3Bway we are progressing it may be that it is an option yo4

34 have to proceed this way.
;

as I venid serely suggest that it will take an i

|

I

46eeseow semestne cowamy, me.

*** ******M *%M: ?:'' *** '***L%W__- .-._
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17 ,

t

linordinate asount of time to get even basic inforsation'

7

t

2proceedino this way. Perhaps it is persissible to proceed |
3 this way, but I as af raid it is going to take a long time. |

!4 MR. AMARINa I think the appropriate format is

l is t you to ask a question and for his to answer it. He is
~

4not supposed to guess at what your next question is going to

7 be . So if you will ask, he will answer them. And that is

8 what he is doise. I

9 Mt. PATON: Does that mean when I ask him if

10 somebody has a nase and he answers yes.

11 MR. AMARINs That is right.

12 MR. PAT 3Na All right, that is the way we are ;

'13 going to proceed. I'm sorry, sir, but I've f orgotten the
i .

14 gentleman's nase. What was his name? |

Il THf VITNtsts I didn't give you his name.

I
14 BY MP. PATON: (Resuming)

17 0 I will see if I can think of the next question.

18 What is that person's nase?
|

19 A Jerry Corley.

20 0 Jerry?
,

21 A Carity.,

B C Could you spell the last nase?

23 A C-o-r-1-e-y.

M Q Would you teli se his title again, please?

3 A ! believe it was cuality Assurance Superintendent.

Ai,sensom nepoems cowawv, inc.

dat Valence AW,9.W,. wAemimet0N,0 c. 30034 taats 904 3340
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1 0 Did ne have responsibility -- he had supervisory

2 responsibility as f ar as you are concerned ? He was your

3 superior?

4 A Yes.
i

5 C He was your superior with regard to CA as it '

'

4related to satis?
7 A Yes.

,

8 Q Did you ever discuss with his the status of the CA
|

9 progres and impienentation o,e the site during that
10 three-year period?

11 A Yes.
;

12 0 Did you ever advis># his that there was a lack of t

13 compliance with QA of their process or implementation during {

14 that three-year period?
|

15 A Yes. I

16 Q What, in your opinion, during that three-year
I17 period was the most serious violation of O A isslosentation?

18 A The missing robar probies. t

19 Q Was that within your scope of responsibility?
t.

3 A Yes.

21 Q In that three-year period, in your opinion what,

22 was the most serious deficiency with respect to compliance

23vith solis QA?
M A Could you repeat the question again?

E (The pending question was read by the resorter.)

Ausseen aspoethe COWANY, WC.

ase weenna Ave, s.w,,waewmeton, o.C. acess ases ses.asse
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i

1 THE WITNE55a Isplementation of the soils

2 specification.
|

| 3 BY ER. PATON4 (Pesuming) '

4 7 Can you explain to no what you seen by that, sir?
,

1:

5 A There were saspies and NCFs and audit finding
1 s

,

4 reports where the specification was not complied with per
,

7 those requirements. '

' r

8 C Going back to your original statement, was the
!

,

| 9 failure to implementation of what? i

t
to A 5pecification requirements. '

.

11 0 3pecification requirements?

12 L Right. i

F

13 C Vith regard to placing soils? Or, you say it in|

i I
' 14 your own words.

r

18 A Fight. In general, it was lack of implementation

leof the specification requirements.
,

| 17 C Tor placement of solip7

18 4 In general. The whole soils == the placement, the !

18 testing. I

3D C to you knowledge, has Censusers Fever determined

21 wha t the cause of the soils protles is at the site?3

II A Would you repeat the questient'

23 (The pending guestion was read by the reporter.)

34 THE WITNER5s Yes.
,

3B If P.R. PATONa (Pesusing)

m nososmise coessaw, pec.

400 vises #4 Avt. 9.W., Wa4MWett0N 0.C. 80004 I80$l 066 8840
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1 C What did they determine it to be?

2 A Insufficiently compacted satorial.

2 Q Do you know when they determined that?

4 A I don't recall. No.

I C Po you have an opinion as to -- well, do you agree

4with that conclusion that insufficient compaction is the

7 cause of the soils probles at hidland?

8 A Yes.

9 7 You do. Do you have an opinion as to whether or

10 no t quality assurance deficiencies that you have reported
,

11 contributed to the insufficient compaction? I

!

12 A I as not sure, assia, as to the time frame. We

13 were talking about up to '77. I am not sure whether the |,

14 NCRs that I filed at that time and the ATPs that I filed as
'

flthat time relate to soil problems that we have had or have

tonow.

17 C I want to ask you to look at items number 13 and

18 14 on page 19 of Deposition Exhibit Number 1, then I want to

19ask you if that refreshes your recollection in any way.
'

30 The question is whether or not, having reviewed

21that information, this assists you in answering my previous,

22 question tha t during the period 1974, 1975, and 1974 quality

23 assurance deficiencies contributed to the insufficient
34cospection that you say Consumers has concluded as the cause

alof the soils problem?
,

AL80R$0N n980RfWe4 Consp4NV, eC,

det vipessa Avt, 8.w,, Wasaweet0N, D.C $$$34 1868) 904,3840
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1 MR. AMARIN: If I say, that really wasn't your ;

2 question -- whether it reported quality assurance

3 deficiencies. I think you changed gears on us a little bit.

4 BY 11. PATONa (3esuming)

5 0 Nave you reviewed itess 13 and lu on page 19 of

4 the teposition Exhibit Number 11 i

7 A Yes. i
t

8 C Having reviewed that, do you have an opinion as to '(
!

9whether quality assurance deficiencies at the site in the

10 years 197a,1975 and 1974 contributed to the insuf ficient

11 compaction?

12 MR. ZAMAR:Na I object to the form of the i
e

13 question. You say answer.

14 THE W TMr!!a Exsspies that are given here are not

18 th a t time period. ! cannot state, without lookino__cr
lewithout seeing what thos,e findings were at that time.

17 8Y NP. PATON: (Resuming)

18 0 I show you == Nr. Horn, I want to 1how you part

18of NBC Deposition Exhibit 2 for identifica tion as of today's i

'

E date, October 21, 1980.
'

21 (The document referred to was i
,

'at marked Deposition Txhibit

23 No. 2 for identification.)
'

M SY Rt. PATOWs (Peausing)

E Q 1 vant to show you part of what I have sarhed as

t

AtatsetN #GPO#fWe4 C00p4NY, 6NC.
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1 Deposition tahibit !!usber : for identification, which is a |

f2 cover letter dated August 12, 1980, to Mrs. Barbare Stamiris
f

| 3 and 1* says, quote, please find copies of the
i
i 4 non-confermance report and quality action request referenced
! I

8is paragrapa 4 in Appendix A of the December 6 order, t

|6unquete. '

7 I show you a document that is dated October 3
, ,

8through 7, 1977, report suster T-7732, and ask you if you |
! !

S hnew what that is.
[

| 10 MP. "ANARIN: You're asking his to look at what at [
| !

11 the botton is dated number -- f
!

I
| 12 MP. FATON: No. May I have it back a second, ',

j 13pleaset
,

14 NR. 2AMARIN I sust want to identify the page,
i

! Ilbecause they're set numbered seristia.
t

( :
*

| le Mt. FATONa I's asking him to look at a document !

:

17 which ! believe he prepared which is entitled Audit Report
*

19 773*, which goes on for a ausber of pages -- five, six,
19 seven er eight -- I wea 't count thes. But a number of pages.

*
30 NR. ZAXARINs The first page of which is 11/4/77

21 st' the kettes?

IB 1R. PATOWs That is serrect. -

t

II If MP. PATON4 (Resuming)

M G f's asking you to teek at that report and ask if
'

3Byou knew what that is. I

i

|

Messees nopenme seawaw, me,

400 WWitana Ave. S.W., WeeMNeofeN, 0,C. 80004 18001 Ste 8840
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1 A Yes.

2 C Did you prepare it?

3 A I prepared part of it. Yes.

4 Q Do you have any reason to believe that the

51nformation that is contained therein is inaccurate?

6 A No.

7 C Tell me -- do you call this a non-conformance

8 report ?

9 A No.

10 C What do you call it?

11 A An audit report.

12 C What is the difference between those two?

13 A An audit report is reporting, documenting, an

14 a udi t . And NCF is documentinc a non-conformance.

15 C Am I correct that an audit report may say we

16 performed an audit and we found nothing wrong? Is that

17 possible?

18 A Yes, that is possible.

19 C : And you ray report F-7732 is an audit report?

'

20 A Yes.
'

.

- 21 Q Does ir contain information in it concerning
...

22 non-co'nf ornances ? 4

23. 'A' May I look at it?~
. -

24 0 Yes, sir. ,

25 A Yes, itic'ontains items of non-cenformance.
, s.

' / .o
* *

g ,s
',,

,

". _'\. .

o .
.

$' - ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY, INC. ..g.
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1 C How many items of non-conformance are in that

2 report?

3 A- It apoears that there are three closed findings

4 and three open findings.

5 q Can you tell me what those are -- the three open

6 findings?

7 A The first finding is a non-conformance against the
.

8 specifica tion C-210. The same for finding number 2. The

9 third finding is non-conforming against specifica tion C-211.

10 C Whst was the difference between finding number 1

11 and number 2, since they both apparently reported
.

12 non-confo rmance with C-210.

13 A Offhand, I can t'see the difference between the

1-4 two because they both contain moisture-deficiencies and

15 compaction deficiencies in both findings.
'

16 C How neny examples of moisture deficiencies and

17 compaction deficiencies do you report under finding nunber 1

18 and you can approximate it ?

19 A Four on moisture, approximately, and~ density,

20approximately two.
~

21 Q Could I see the report just a second?-

22 I show you a sheet at the bottom of the page that
-

23 says - Sheet five of twelve. What does that information' relate

|
' 24 to ? .Tell se|vhat is on that page. j

| 25 A They are examples'of deficiencies against
|

<
i

*e

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
, ,
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1 specification C-210.

2 C What kind of deficiencies?

3 A Yoisture content deficiencies and corpaction

4 deficiencies.

5 0 You used the expression density before. Does that
.

6 mean the same thing? Density and compaction? You used the:

71n the same sense.

8 A Yes.

9 Q Is that an open item or a closed item?

10 A It is a closed item.

11 C How many examples of each do you have?

12 A Compaction, 22.

13 Q I notice one of those is marked north plant dike.

14 My question is what is the location of the other ones?

15 A I wo uldn ' t know that without the report itself.

16 Structural back fill vould be within the plant area.

17 wouldn 't know other than that.
,

18 0 Structural back fill. Does that expression mean

19 to you that it may involve sand or clay, or is there no

I 23 connection between those two? The expression structural
'

21 back fill. Does that connote to you either sand or clay?

22 YR. ZAMARIN: As''it appears here on sheet five or

,

23 tv elv e ?

24 MR. PATON Right.

' 35 ' THE WITNESS: No.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 BY ER. ?ATON: (3esuming)

2 0 No? Ck a y . What is the location of these tests ht |

3 the top of tha page under the heading Plant Area Fill. Are

4 they in the power block?

5 A Yese
'

6 0 D. these represent CA deficiencies?

7 A I don't believe they are CA deficiencies. I
-

8 believe they are deficiencies and not CA deficiencies.

9 C Does the fact that there are so many of them

10 indicate to you soma deficiency in CA?

11 A No.

12 Q Ma y I have it , please?

13 I am lookina at the tests listed under Plant Area

14 Fill a t the top of th e pa g e . I think the first is dated

15 0ct:ber 21, '75, and the last one is dated June 16, 1977.

16 You see no connection between quality assurance and the

17 tests that are indicated on that sheet?

18 ER. ZAEARIN: Wait a minute. I'll object to the

19 form . The connection is this is a quality assurance sheet.

~

20So if.you could specify a little more what he is answering,
~

21 otherwise ! object to the f orm as unanswerable.
.

22 EY M2. PATON: (Resuming)

23 0 Do the tests that are reflected at the top of that

24 sheet indicate to you any OA deficiency?

25 ER. ZA!AEIN: I think that has been asked and

|

i

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 answered.

2 IP.. PATON4 No, he didn 't answer it.

3 THE WITNESS: I don't understand what you mean by

4 OA deficiency.

5 3Y MF. PATON: ( F.c su min g )

6 C The tests addressed at the top of that sheet were

7 evaluated pursuant to quality assurance -- let me ask you
.

8 this.

9 Whp evaluated those tests?

10 A The question is too general.

11 0 Has anybody connected with any OA program looked

12 at the information that is reflected on the top of that

13 sh ee t ?

14 A. Yes.

15 C Who?

16 A I did.

17 0 Did those tests show compliance with the

18 compaction requirements -- applicable compaction

19 requirements?

'

20 A- No.

21
'

O Th a t is what I was trying to get a t bef ore . Let
~

, . ..

22 me see if 'you agree with this statement.

23 The CA program reveals a lack of compliance with

| 24 the compaction requirements?-

|
25 A Yes..

1

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 C Have you reviewed the entire audit report F-7732?

2 A Now?

3 0 Yes.

4 A No.

5 C let te ask you a question and you can say if you

6 have to look at it to answer the question.

7 What period of time does that entire report cover?
.

8 A I would have to look at the report.

9 0 Please do. Just in yea rs. What years?

10 A 1974, 1975, 1976 and 1977.

11 Q Can I describe the test results that you reflect

12 in there, can I describe them as non-conformances?

13 A Yes.

14 C You indicated before that Consumers has determined

15 th at the cause or the principal cause or any. word that you

16 want to use of the soils problem at Midland is insuf ficient

'

17 co n caction ?

-18 A Yes.

19 -Q In your opinion, the non-conformances that you

," 20 report in audit report F-7732 contribute to the insufficient
L
i

[. 21 compaction? ~
l'
| 22 !R. ZAMARIN: Could I hear that -question back,
i

!

| 23 please, Miss Reporter?
|-

| 24 (The pending question was read by th e reporter. )
1
l-

25 THE 'JITNESS: They are examples of insufficiently

[
i
.
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'lcompacted material. McVever, I do not know if the actual

2 locstions are locations where we have f ound insuf ficiently

3 compacted back fill .

4 BY ME. PATON: (Resuminq)

S C Am I correct that you do not have an opinion --

6 you do not have an opinion as to whether the

7 non-conformances reflected by audit report number F-7732
m

8 contributed to what Consumers now feels is insuf ficien t

9 compaction at the site?

10 A Yes. That is correct.

11 0 That is correct? You don't.
,

12 Do the result of the report of the test indicate

13 to you insuf ficient com pa c tion ?

14 A Yes.

15 C Explain that. How do you arrive at that

; 16 conclusion?

17 A The specification requirement at the timo these

18 vere taken was 80 percent of relative density and the tests,

19 as indicated in this report, are below that requirement.
.

20 0 What is the da te of- the first test report on that

21 re'po rt ?

22 A 5/25/74

23 0 At that time, you were a- field quality assurance

24 engineer?

' 25 A Yes.
|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
.
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1 C Responsibi for soils? !

2 A Yes.

3 0 When was your first knowledge -- did you become

4 aware of these non-compliances during 197h?

5 A yo.

6 C But some of the tests were taken in 197a?

7 A Yes.
.

i 8 0 Wouldn't knowledge of the outcome of those tests

9 be within the scope of your job as a field quality assurance

10 engineer?

11 A Yes.

12 Q Can you explain why ycu were not aware of the

13 results of some of these tests?

14 A I did not review all records. I performed audits

15 on work and did walk-through. surveillances on work.'

16 C Did the fact that you did not discover these

17 non-conformances indicate to you the QA program or the

18 implementation was deficient in any way, discovered in 197a?

19 A No.
..

20 Q I am not sure I understand. Do you mean you have

21 a deficiency and it is within the scope of your employment
,

~ 22 and you are a OA man and you are the soils C A man and you

23 don 't have any knowledge and that is okay under the QA

24 program? " hat dori not indicate any problem within the CA

25 program ?

,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
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1 MR. "AMARIN: You are talking about knowledge,
i

2 ag ain , in 197 4 ?
1

3 ME. PATONs Yes.
'

4 THE WITNESS: No, because we didn't look at all

5 work going on.

6 RY ME. PATON: (Resuming)

7 C Consumers did not know about these non-conformance
,

8 questions in 1974, is that right?
,

9 A Yes.
!

10 Q Did Eechtel?
4

11 A I am not aware that they were. No.

12 C !s it correct -- did U.S. Testing have this

13 informa tion in 1970 7

14 MR. AMARINs Which information?

15 MR. PATONs The test results we have been talking

16 ab ou t .

17 THE WITNESS Yes.

18 RY MR. PATONs (Resuming)

'
19 Q And nobody else knew about it? Nobody-else knew

..

20 about the test results?

21 A No, that is not correct.,

22 C Who did?

23 A Rechtel knew about the test results.

24 Q In 1974?

25 A Test results, not these findings. Right.

|

|

t .
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1 Q Bechtel, in 1974, they knew the test results, but

2 they didn 't know that they were not in conformance. Strike

3 th a t . They didn 't know that the tests did not conform --

4 that they were non-conformance tests ?-

5 MR. ZAHAPIN: Could you repeat that back?

6 (The ;ending question was read by th e repo rter. )

7 MP. PATON: We vill strike all of that and begin.

8 again.

9 EY MP. PATONs (Resuming)

10 C U.S. Testing had the test results?

11 A Yes.

12 Q U.S. Testing was not aware that the test results

13 did not confor= to the standard?.

14 A The question is too general. There are a lot of-

15 examples in there of dif ferent type problems.
1

16 The fact that the densities were not met. I am

17 sure that they were aware of that.

- 18 Q U. S. Testing?

19 A Yes.
9

20 Q Was ?echtel av re of it?a
.

21 A Yes..

22 0 Were you aware of it?

23 A Not that ! can recall. No.

24 C You think Bechtel was aware of it?

25 A Yes.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 Q Co you know what Eechtel did about it?

2 A It appears that they didn 't close out. They

3 didn 't take retests or rework the area based on this audit

4 finding report.

5 C Construction was proceeding. The fill work was

6 proceeding at this time?
,

7 A Yes.
'*

8 C And nothing was done to react to this infcrmation

9 which indica ted that the fill material did not meet the

10 require.eents it was supposed to meet?

'
11 MR. Z A Y. A E IN : I object to the for of the question.

12 ME. PATON: !s that correct?

13 ME. ZAMARIN: I object to the~ form of the question.
;

14 3Y MF. PATON: (sesuming)
,

15 - Q You say ?echtel was aware of these

16 non-conformances. 'Old they do anything about it?

17 A In this case, it appears that they had not. There
'

18 wouldn ' t have been a finding if they had taken action.

19 .C The material had been placed. Correct?

20 A Yes.

21 C Do you have any idea why Bechtel did not take'some.

22 action to correct the obvious deficiency in the soil that

' 23 had been placed ?

24 A I don't believe they had a . tracking mechanism :en
i

25 f ailing te.sts to assure themselves that the retest's were
~

.
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1 performed -- the rework was performed. That is why va had
:

2 examples of still having non-conforming material.

3 C As part of a QA program in Sechtel's qualit y

4 assurance , shouldn 't that information have been reviewed in

5197 a ?

6 A Would you repeat $he :;uestion again ?

7 C : vill strike the question and try at it another
,

8way. If Pechtel had properly implemented a CA program,

9wouldn't they have revealed this information in 19747

10 A I believe so.

11 0 'Jasn't it part of your Job to oversee or check on

12 or look at or observe or judge Eechtel's CA program?

13 A Yes.

14 0 Why didn't you uncover this deficiency, then?

15 A ! did detect a deficiency as stated in here.

16 0 You detected it when?

17 A Prior to 11/4/77.

18 0 11/u/77. Prior to ? iiov much prior to ?

19 A Curing that audit report.
.

20 0 That doesn't help me. A month before? Cr two
.

21 months before ?.

22 A Cetober 3 throu;h the 7th.

23 0 Cf '77?

24 A ?.ight.

25 0 *da sn ' t that too late? ,

i
i
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1 !R. ZAMARIN: Is that all of your question? -

1

2 "B. FATON: That is it.

3 MR. ZAMARIN: I have to object. Toc late for

4 what? That is objectionable as to form.

5 Y3. PATON: He is a OA man. He is a responsible

6 OA =an.

7
-

All righ t , within your area of expertise. QA I am

8 talking about. Your QA responsibilities, et cetera.

9 BY ME. PATON: (resuming)

10 0 You discover, in 1977, a problem. It involves

11 fill material placed in 1974 Do you consider your

12 discovery of that problem timely?

13 A No.

14 C Why didn't you discover it timely?

15 A Depending on the scope of the a udits, we might

16 look at a certain phase of . construction testing and audit

17 th a t and then another audit might pick up on another portion

18 of testing or placement. That is why it may not be timely.

19 C I understand your question to be that a CA audit
.

20 doesn 't ch9ek 100 percent of all the items you want to check

21 on . It checks on a seltet ;roup, and in -this case the.

ZZproblem didn't happen to fit in -- it just didn't happen to

23 f all within the select group. That is the question.
|

24 MR. ZAMARIN: That is the question, is that

25 righ t ? Is that what you-are saying?

|.
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.. 1- %E. PATONa Is my understanding correct?

2 THE WITNEES: Yes.

3 3Y 33. PATON: (Basuming)

4 C !s that, in your opinion -- does that, in your

5 opinion, say anything adverse about your CA program or

6 implem en t ation ?

7 NR. IAMARIN I will object to the form od the
-

8 question.

9 5R. PATON: I will let him answer it.,

10 THE WITNESSs Would you repeat the question?

11 MR. CAMAEIN: Would ycu read it back?

12 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)
.

13 SY MP PATGNs (P.esuming)

: 14 C Can you answer that?

15 7 What do you mean by. adverse?

16 C I'll ask another question.

17 In . that instance -- in the instance you have

18 described where you did not discover a non-conformance until
;

19 1977 that occurred in 197a, does that demonstrate to you --
.

201s that consistent with a good CA program?
'

21 A No.,,

!
! 22 Q What is the problem with the program?

|
: 23 A I would hope that the program would pick up the
|

|

L 24 problems as they are occurring and not a year or two years

| 251s t e r.
!

..
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1 C Let me make -- let me ask you I appreciate what
|

--

2 you are saying, I wo uld ho pe . Fut I wa n t to talk to you as j

3aOA expert who knows and doesn't know, et cetera.

4 I am not trying to be funny, but it doesn't come

5 out good on the record. What is wrong with the QA program?
.

'

6 Iell me specifically. I asked you program.as opposed to

.

7 implementation . What is wrong with a OA program that allows

8 that to happen? And if you want me-tc repeat that, I will.

9 I'll repeat that.

10 ~4 hat is wrong -- is there anything wrong'with a OA

11 program that allows a serious problem to develop in 1974

12 which is not revealed or discovered until 1977 -- the

13 specific problem that we are talking about in this case?

14 YE. ZAYAFIN: I object to the forn. Are you

15 sayinc a program that allowed something to develop?

16 53. Pt. TON: I think he said there is a problem

17 with the program.

18 ER. ZAMARIN: He didn 't say that it allowed

19 something to develop. Something happened. He said they
.

20 didn 't find ' out about it until later on. Did he say they

21 allowed it to happen?.

22 ER. PATONa Let me ask you this --

23 MR. ZAHARIN: Just the characterization ! have a
i

24 problem with .t

t

| 25 - 3Y MR. PATONs (Eesuming)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 0 Did you indieste there was some deficiency in a

2 program that would permit that?
1
1

3 A Yes. l
-

4 g ; hat is wrong wi th tha t program?

5 A The program should pick up problems tha t are

6 occurring at the time that they are ha;pening.,

7 C Did that same situation indicate to you any

8 deficiency in the implementation of that program? Or do you3

9 say that the problem is with the program itself?

10 A Would you repeat that again?

11 C You understand the situation we are talkin; about

12 where there is a deficiency in '74 that was'not discovered,

13 until '77. Do you have that in mind?
,

14 M3. ZAMAE!Na The non-conformance in '73?

15 MP. PATON: The non-conformance-in '7u,

16 THE WITNESS: Yec.

17 EY MP. PATON: (Resuming)

18 C You have indicated that that reflects a deficiency

191n the C A program.

I' 20 A Yes.
.

21 Q ! asked you what deficiency, and I understood your
,

22 answer to be that the program should pick it up.

23 A Yes.

24 0 I knew that. Again, I'm not trying to be funny,

25 but I knew when the program didn't pick it up,*I know the

,

i
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1 prc? ram should have picked it up. Why didn't the program ?

2 Wh a t is the deficiency? W ha t ha ppened? " hat is the

3 f ailure? Why wasn't it picked up? Was the program bad?

4Weren't there enough people on the site?

~5 I'll hope you'll hel; me get an answer to the

6 question. I think you understand the question.

7 ME. Z AEARIN: Are you asking him what should have

8 been done that wasn 't done, in his opinion, in the program?

9 MR. PATON: Fine, a good question. What should
.

10 have been done that wasn't done?

11 MR. ZA?ARIN: If anything, in your opinion?
,

12 THE WITNESS: More actual following of the work

13 going on in the field.

14 3Y 3R. PATON: (Resuming)

15 C Are we talkino about Eechtel program or Consumers '

16 program ?

17 A Bechtel program. When you said Consumers or

18 Bech tel, did you mean the actual work performed by one of

19 those organizations, or the program?

'

20 Q Let me back up to another question. You indicated-

21 th' re was some problem with the program. Were yo u talkinge

ZZ about Bechtel's program or Consumers' program?

23 A I was talking. Consumers' program.

24 Q ! vant to ask you again what was wronc with.

.25 Consumers' program? Why didn 't it pick up this deficiency?
,

.
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1Why didn't it learn about these non-conf ormancies in a-

2 timely manner?

3 A I believe if Consumers' would have been touching |
i

4 more of the hands-on work -- the actual verk being done --
'

5 as oppcsed to record review, it would have been picked up in

6 a more timely manner.

7 0 How many people were assigned to this review?
,

8 Were 'you one of the people?

9 A Yes.*

10 Q Anybody else?

11 A Yes.

12 - Q How many other people?
i,

13 A Cne..

14 Q What was that person's name ?

15 YR. ZAHAEIN: Excuse me. When you say this
.

16 review, he is ref erring to the audit. I am not sere tha t is

17 wh at you were referring to.-

I 18 .YR. PATCN4 I'll ask him.
;

4

19 THE WITNESSs Don Blumenthal.
''

20 BY MP. PATCNs (Resuming)
'

21 Q Is Don Blumenthal still emnleyed by consumers?

| 22 A No.
!

23 Q Hov long -- strike that.

I 24 Hov long was he engaged in QA work for Consumers,
!
; 25 to your knowledge?
i

|
i

!
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1 A Approximately a year.

2 C Oid you work with him for that entire year?

3 A No.

4 C Let me try to understand what you indicated the

5 problem could be. The problem vac, I think, you recommended

6 more hands-on verk as opposed to checking pa pe rs.

7 A Yes.
.

8 Q Mave you ever heard a criticism like that

9 addressed to anyone other than Consumers?
-

10 A Yes.

11 C Who was that other party or that other --

C A Sechtel.

13 C 'Jho said tha t ?

14 A ! don't recall.

15 Q Oid you ever say it?

16 A ! don't recall.

17 Q Did you ever hear anyone in Consumers or Rechtel

18 estimate the dollar cost of fixing the problems caused by

19 the difficulties with the soil at the site?

20 A I have heard estimates, yes.
'

'

21 Q What were those-numbers?
,

22 A I believe they were T10 million.

23 Q Just to be sure we are communicating , that is to

24 remedy the soils problem. ! mean-you can define it any way

| 25 you want, but generally speaking that is the cost of this

i
1
.

(
,

,
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-

1 problem that Consumers is having with soils. Is that j

2 co rrect ?

3 A Yes.
4

4 0 So you agree it is a substantial cr a significant

i 5 probles?

6 A Yes.

7 0 I want to go back to your statement that the.

J.

8 non-conformances contained in audit report F-7732 were, in

9 your opinion not discoversd sooner, at least in part,

10 because you did not spend more time with what I think you,

11 described as hands-on work as opposed to checking papers.
;
.

12 And ! vant to ask you, is there anything in that statement
'

13 th at I hav'e just said that you disagree with ?

14 A Could I hear-it again?

15 3R. "A!ASIN: Have her read it back. i

!

16 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)
J

17 THE WITNESS. No.

! 18 BY MP. PATON: (!*suming)
1

19 Q Can you think of sny other cause for not '

,

20 ~discov ering the 197u non-conformances until 1977 other than-

:

21 th'e one you have described ?
,

:.
7

22 A Tas.

23 C 'Jhat is that?

24 'A Not reviewing these reports for the specific item

25 ve were reviewing thes for earlier.

.L
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1 C Did you comply with your CA program in the

2 frequency of checking these reports?

3 A We did not have a frequency established.

4 C Did the CA pregram leave that frequency to your

5 judgment?

6 A Yes.

7 Q Is it your opinion now that your judgment at that
'
.

8 time was not geod?

9 A No.

10 C Is it correct, then, that although your opinion is

I 11 that your judgment at that time was good tha t'it did, in

12 f act , not work out very well?

13 MR. ZAMARIN: You nean it didn't work out very

14 voll beca use they didn't catch these?

15 MP PATONs vill explain what I mean by didn't

16 verk out very well. Okay?

17 What ! mean by that is that you checked these test

18 :esults with a certain f requency in 197h, is that cor:ect?

19 THE *n*ITNESS Yes.

20 EY ME. PATONS (Fesuming)-

*

21 Q In 1977, it was revealed to you that there were a
.

22 number of non-conf ormances. Is that correct?

23 A Yes.

24 C And now we find that there is a very serious soils

! 25 problem at the site characterized by at least a problem that

ALOGRSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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l it may take 510 million to fix. Is that correct?

2 A Estimates that I have heard, yes.

3 0 Tell me whether you agree or disagree with my

4 statement that since you, yourself, say that the lack of
'

5 frequency in checking those tests in 1974 contributed to the

6 problem. .Yr statement is that that didn't work out very

7 veil, did it ? That the lack of checking in 1974 as a matter

8 of f act didn't work out too well.

9 MK. ZAMARIN: I will object to the form of the
i

10 question. When you talk about problems, there were two. He

11 testified earliers that he couldn't say whether these

12 non-conformances contributef to the soils problem because he

13 didn 't know the locations of the tests.
14 You were talking before about the problem being;

15 the f act that these non-conformances were not picked up
.

'

16 until '77. fov you are using problems to describe the soils
,

17 problem at Yidisnd. He 's already said he doesn 't know where

18 these were. Therefore, he doesn't know if these

19 aon-conf ormances in f act relate to an area with the
:
*

20 connection problem.
'

21 !Y MP. PATONa (Resuming)
.

22 0 Mr. uorn, I think you are indicating that the

23 non-conformances indicated on page five of twelve of report

24 number F-77-32, I think you have indicated that you cannot

25 conclude that those non-conformances contributed to the

.
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linsufficient compaction cf the site.

2 A That is correct.

3 C Do you know of any non-conformances that you feel

4 it is your opinion contributed to the insuf ficient

5 cospaction of the site?

- 6 A : don't recall any. No.

7 C let me aske sure I understand. You did agree that
o.

8 there is insufficient compaction at the site?

9 A Yes.

10 0 Do you have any opinion of what the cause is?

! 11 A Yes.

12 Q Wh a t.;

!

13 A They have been established in the response

l'4 50.Su(f) .j

15 0 What are they?

|
| 16 A Feavy reliance on testing as opposed to inspection.
,

17 !?. PATON: ! vant to ask a few general questions

| 18 -- very general -- bef ore I show him the documents and ask
|
'

19 wh a t , if anything, he knows about it.

? 20 E! HR. PA70Ns (Resusing)
'

21 Q Are you f amiliar with staff question 237
,

22 A Yes.

23 0 Did you prepare a docusent in response to that
|

24 question?

' 25 A I helped prepare it. Yes.

.
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1 0 Did you substantially prepare the docurent? I

2 aean, did you do most of the work?

3 A No.

4 C You had some contribution to it?

5 A Yes.

6 C Mave you read it?

7 A Yes.
>.

8 C Do you recall now -- you can certainly read the

9 document if you want to -- but do you recall when you read

10 it whether you dissgreed with anything in the document?

11 A I don't recall disagreeing with anything in the

12 d ocumen t .

13 Q Is it fair to say that the document addressed the

14 root causes of insufficient compaction?

15 A '4ould you repeat that again?

16 Q Is it a f air sta tement to say that your answers to

17 staf f question 23 sddressed the root causes of insufficient

18 compaction at the site?

19 A Yes.
*

2D C That is fair. Do.you know approximately how many

21 ro'ot causes were identified in 237 Now I an asking you for
,

22 your recollection. In a minute I will show you the document.

23 A Approximately 25.

. 24 Q. Do you recall, about five minutes ago I asked you

25vhat were the causes of insufficient compaction at the site

.
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1and you answered hoevy reliance of testing as opposed to

2 insp ection ? -

3 A Yes.

4 C Aa ! correct that you had not completed your

t5 answer at that point?

6 A Yes.

7 C Okay. Were some of these causes identified in 23
5

8 similar to the non-conf ormances that we were talking about a

9 ainute ago in that they were not discovered for two or three

10 years?

11 ER. ZAMARIN: Excuse me. Could you read the

12 question bsek please ?

13 (!he pending question was read by th e reporter. )

14 3Y MR. PATON: (Resuming)

15 q This is to clarify that last question, since there

16 is some problem with it. We are talking about page 5-12 of
,.

17 audit report 7732. Aa ! correct tha t you indicated prior

18 th a t the non-conformances reflected on that page were not

19 discovered by you f or several years -- 1974 non-conformances
'

20 were not discovered until 19777
'

*

21 A Yes. I would like to-correct that. There was,

;

22 only one ites on here that was in '7a on this page. The

23 rest of them are in '76 and in '77.

24 0 Is it correct that the '76 non-conformac.ces were

25 not discovered until 19777 !

|
1

4.
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1 A That is correct. ||'

2 Q Do you have an opinion as to whether c: not th a t I
'

3 delay in discovering the non-conformances contributed to the
_

4 soils problem at Midland? '

.

:
! 5 MR. CARARIN: I object. He has answered that.

!

6 MR. PATONa He answered it? *' hat did he say?. -

i

7 !R. ZAHARIN: Do you want ne to tell you what he
o
e

8sa'id?
,

:

9 !?. PATON: Sure. !,

; i
10 MR. ZAHARIN: He said no, I can explain it.

[
t

11 MR. PATON: He states that he doesn't know that ji

; 12 that contributed to the insuf ficient compaction. !
'' |.

13 MR. AMARINa There were really two points to your;
,

a 1

14 question. One to the fact that they were not discover and !
-

: y

| 15 he said no, and the other is he doesn't even know if these i

16 non-conformances contributed because he doesn't know whether

.

17 these were in locations where in f act there was a compaction !

; 18 probles f or .information that is contained on here.
;

19 That is my recollection of his ansvers.
; .,

[ 2D SY NR. PATONs (Resuming) ' '7
'

-

.

21 Q 1et me. shift back to question-tiusber 23. Question i:,
i ;

; 2123 reflected a number of root causes for. insufficient
23 cospection of the site. Correct? !

. ~
,

l.

24 A .Yes. |%-
,

j
' , s

3 Q To your knowledge, were any of those., root causes :
'

-s t
.. .

I.

|q
-

<

iw
t

_ .; _, _
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1 -- did any of those root causes involve deficiencies or -
.

2 non-conformances that were not discovered in a timely manne

3 and please feel free to look at the answers if you want to?

4 A Not that I recall. !

5 0 How about inadequate soil moisture testing? ,

,

6 A : don't recall that as being a root cause to i

7 insuf ficiently compacted back till. It is a root cause in

8 that report for a deficiency that was identified, but I am
*

9 not sure whether that is a reason for insufficiently

10 compacted back fill.
:

11 C I want to go back to page five or twelve of audit

12 nu m ber F-7 7-32. You indicate that there were

13 non-conformances that were not discovered until 1977 which

14 in f act occurred in '75 or '76.
15 TR . A y. A R ;N s : think he said one in '74, the rest

i 16 in '76 and '77

| 17 THE WITNESS: There are some reports in there and

|

| 18 a portion of that that do indicate the other years that
.

19gave earlier, but on that specific page it is only one test.
.

20 !! !?. PATCN4 (Resuming)
i

*

21 C You gave se two reasons. You said there was not

22 enough hand-on testin? by yourself. You gave me two reasons

23 why -- two causes f or that dela y, the reason it was not

24 disccvered until later. You thought there were two causes

3 for it.

I
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1 'One,'there was not enough hands-on work by

2 yourself. Okay?

3 A Y,s.

| 4 ,C Do you recall the other one?

| 5 A t was:'t frequency of audits. It was scoping of
!

j 8 an audit -- what we looked at?
,

|

| 7 0 I don't understand scoping of an audit. What does

8 that mean?

8 A What specifically we looked at during that audit.

I

10 The audit would he scheduled. It would be scheduled that we

11 would run a soils audit that month, and it was left up to
j

12 syself on what ! actually looked at during that audit.
i

13 0 I think you indicated that you used good judgment

loin that regard -- in scoping the audit?

15 A Yes.

le C Then it is acceptable in' your mind when auditing

17 these tests as part of your responsibility that you do not

18 discover a problem for more than a year. Is that acceptable

181a your sind? Is that a permissible result under an
'

N acceptable audit program, in your expert opinion?
'

21 11. ZAHARINs Chjection to the form of the

2Rquestica.
|

| 23 THE WITNE!5s could you repeat the question again?

34 MR. PATONa I will say it again.

25 If ER. PATCNs (Resuming)' '

,

'
e
i

-

aummeou nopenms conspany, m. _ |
,

aos wassna ave, o.w., waammestow, o.c. ase 4 :assi ses.ases
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1 Q Co you agree thaY the'non-conforming test results
s ~

2 were not known to you of some,'of them at leact for a year or

3 more?
~

p -

% .

> '- q,
,

4 A No. ' '
s /+, - -

s
,

,,

5 C Why is that wr'ong? "

s 3
.1 4

'

6 A I-believe I was Aware of non-conforming tests. I
,

~
f.'

7 was not aware that they had not been cleared.
..

-
_

8 0 You were aware of'non-conforming tests?
- -

. . , .
'

9 . YE. PATON: Why don t've take a five-minute break?
~ 4. m.s s

''
~ '

'

10 ( A brief : ecess was Eaken.)
- s- e

11 E! ME. PATON: . (Eesuming) ''
,

.

1 '& b g'.
12 ; Mr. Horn,'ve have been discussing a situat'lon

13 indicated by your 's"udit report'F-7732 that certain
y

- p
14 non-conf ormin's ' tests were not known to you for a year or

w, s

15 more . Oo you. agree-with t?.sf statement?
s ,

e, _ ,

16 A Yo. -
-

-

.
m

-\ ,
,

, .m
17 Q Te11 me wha't _is wrong with th at statement.s m,

. .

18 A J'aight have been aware of non-conforming t e st s'.
-_ w- se s

19 I was not aware that Th'er: bad not been closed out. That is
-

-
-,

s .. ,
. -

20 what that au'dit finding indicated.'
'

* '

sg. ,

21
.

C The fact thit they were not closed out. What d'eso
,- -y
| r

22 th at' m ean ? 4 ,
-

-e -
s, , 4

23 A That the materislwhad not been reworked and
,

i

24 satistactory _ tests covering the failing tests'taken. -s

, ,
,

s. y s_ .

25 0 % So th= problem. va r still. outstanding, to your

L +.
| %

4 s

:s
. **i ?t. ,, ~ ;, ,. .

s
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1 knowledge. .The problem had never been solved. Is that
,

2 cor:ect?

3 A That is correct.

4 C Didn't you indicate to me that if in your QA

3 program there had been more hands-on work that you might

6 have discovered that problem earlier?

7 A Yes.
.

8 0 You cave me another reason -- something about

9 scoping. Something about the frequency of the audit or a

10 sco.ing of the audit as the other rea son that you might have

11 discovered that earlier?

.12 . A Yes.

13 C Could you explain that a little more please?
'

14 A If an audit would have looked at, gone through all

15 the records of tests that had failing tests and a check to

16 see if the f ailing tests had been cleared by passing tests,-

117 th a t vculd have been picked up.

18 O Please correct me, but I think you are saying to

19 me that if you had checked , you would have f ound it. That I

I' 20 know. That is f airly clear. If you had checked it more

21.fr'equently saybe you would have found it?

22 A No. .If I would have checked it for the scope of

23 those tests earlier I would have found it.

24 0 .I can't argue with that at all.

25 If you had found it you would have found 'it. What
,

ALDERSON REPORTING. COMPANY. INC.
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1should you have done? Should you have done anything

i

2 diff erent than what y ou did ? '

3 ME. ZAEAEIN: When and with what, please?,

4 5E. PATCN: Do you want me to go through the whole

5 thing again?
.

6 EE. .ZAMAEIN: .You mean other than what he did here?
7 ME. PATON: When he did the audit work on this

-

8that led to this report-here. Wo uld you do anything

9 diff erent if ,you had to do it again. In doing the work that

101ed to the preparation of audit report F-7732 vould you de

11 anything different than you did?

12 THE WITNESS: Yes.

13 EY ME. PATON: (Resuming)

14 C What would you do ? '

15 A I would have more hands-on inspection.

16 C Anything else?
.

17 A No.
+

18 Q ! thought a minute ago you gave me some other

19 :eason other than a hands-on inspection, or am I wrong on
.

20 that ?

21
~

-A No, ! gave :you another reason, which would be,

22 scoping of audits, but I believe I would scope them the same

23 as what I have in the past.

24 C So you wouldn't change that ? So it boils down to

25 ha nd s-on work ?

I

l

|
'
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1 A Yes. 1

l

2 C Were you aware at the tine, or was it your )
:

~ 3 opinion, in 1974 or 1975 or 1976 that you were not doing

4 enough hands-on work ?

5 .A No.

6 C When did you come to the opinion that you were not

7 doing enough hands-on work ?
x.

8 A It came out in the 50.54(f). In preparing for

9 that.

10 C When was that?

11 A The response vas, I believe, in April, '979..

12 C April of '797

13 .A Yes.

14 C Old you prepare that response?

15 A Yes.

16 0 Oid you rontribute to it?

17 A Yes.

18 C So it was your opinion in April,- 1979, that there

19 should have 'been more hands-on work?
~

20 A Yes.

21
.

Q In your audit work?
,

Z A You said sudit work. It wasn't audit work.

23 0 In your 0A work?1

24 A Yes.

25 C Was it hver your opinion before April of 1979 that

:

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. - l
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1 rou should have done more hands-on work?

2. A yes.

3 ;' When? When was it first your opinion?

4 - A' Af ter the diesel generator settlement.

5 C The diesel generator settlement indicated to.you

6 that you had not done enough hands-on work. !sth.at what
7 you just said?

.

.

8 A so.

9 MR. ZAHARIN: He said he hadn't done enough.

10 ER. PATON4 What did you just say?

11 THE WITNESS: I said no.

121 YR. ZAMARIN: Do you mean what was-his previous

13 answer? If you want to hear it, let's have it read back.

14 The problem with this is f or him to-say he should have'done

15 mor e doesn't mean that.what he did wasn't enough.

16 MR. PATON4 I am afraid that these conversations

17 are going to the witness.
4

18 3E. ZAMARIN: He already answered tne question no,

19 and you seemed puzrled.

~

20 MR. PATON: All righ t. We vil have to go back and

( 21 do' that one again.

22 (The sequence of questions and answers vas read by
1

23 th e reporter. )
'

i

24 RY HE. PATCN (Resuming)'

25 Q Let's go back to that little line of questions' )

1: .

!
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1right there. When did you first have the opinien that you

2 should have been doing more hancs-on vo:k?

3 A- After the diesel generator building settlement

4 protles.

5 0 Was there anything abcut the diesel generator

6 settlement problem that caused you to think you should do
.

7 more hands-on work ?
.

8 A Would you repeat that?

9 (The pending questien was read by the reporter. )

10 A Yes.

11 0 Can you tell us what that vas?

12 A More hands-on inspection of the work.

13 MR. ZAMARIN No, he means what was it about the

14 diesel generator building that caused yo u -- th e se ttlement

15 -- t h a t caused you to come to the opinion that you should de

16 mo re hands-on work ?

17 THE WITNESS : Th e f a ct that it did not meet the

18 design criteria for that structure.

19 BY ME. PATON: (Resuming)

'

20 0 What is the connection between the lack cf
'

21 hands-on work on your part and the failure of the diesel
.

22 0enerator building to meet the design criteria?

23 A If I would have done more over inspections and

24 direct hands-on inspections there is a possibility that !

25 would have picked up the problems that have been identified.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 C Is that your complete answer?

2 A Yes.

3 C In your last answer you referred to problems that

4 ysu might possibly hav'e identified. **ould you agree thata

5 you probably would have identified some of those problems --

6 or do you think possibly is more accurate?

7 A I think possibly is core accurate.
.

8 C What problems are these that you might have

9 identified?

10 A lift thickness problems, reliance on testing, lack

11 of adequate CC inspection. That is all that ! can recall

12 no w .

13 C The fact that you now believe that more hands-on

14 work should have been done, does that =ean that there was,

15 a t the time you did your work in '7C th ro ugh '77,

161n suf firient staffing in the OA organiration?

17 A No.

18 Q Then ! vould conclude that it was a matter of

19 emphasis in your work as opposed to requiring someone else

I 20 to help you do the work. Is that correct?
'

21 ' A Could you repeat that again?,

l

22 (The pending question was read by the . re porter. ) :

i

23 . THE~ WITNESS: I don't understand the question. j

24 BY MR. PATON: (Resuming)

25 0 You indicated you didn't think there was a problem.

,
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1with sufficient staffine of CA. That the insufficient

2 hands-on problem did not reflect to you any lack of staffing

3 of the OA. Is that correct?

4 A Yes.

5 0 Then where did the problem come from? In other

6 words, was it your bad judgment?

7 s. Ne.

8 C Did your supervisor tell you how much hands-on

9 vork to do?

10 A No.

'11 C Mov did you know how much hands-on work to do ?

12 A Hands-on work was to do walk-through surveillances

131n the absence of performinc audits.

1-4 Q How did you know how much of that to do? !

15 A As much as I could.

16 C Eut you have just told me that you didn't de

17 enough .

18 FR. ZAMARIN: No, he didn't. I object to that

19 characteri stion.
'

20 BY ME. PATON: (Resuming)

21 Q Did.You just tell me that you didn 't do enough of,

22 that work? - I'm asking?

23 MR. ZAMARIN: That was asked and answered, and the

24 answer was no. That was when we read them back. Me said

25 they should have done more to catch these problems.

.

=
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1 THE ~4ITNESS: The type of hands-on inspection --

2' 3Y ME. PATON: (Resuming)
,

3 0 The type of. U; until I thought you told me you

4 didn 't do er.ough. Is that wrong or right?

5 MR.'ZAMAR!Na I'm not sure he was finished with

6 that answer.

7 MR. PATON: All right. Were you finished?

8 THE WITNESSs Yes.

9 BY MR. PATON: (Resuming)

10 C I thought you told me that you didn't do enough

11 hands-on work;

12 MR. ZAMARINs No. I object. That was asked and

-13 answered and he answered no. 'a' e had that way back before.

14 MR. PATON Do you agree with your lawyer that you

15 didn 't tell me tha t ? ! think he just changed now to a type

16 of hands-on. ~4 h y don't you just let hi: clarify it?

17 MR. ZAHARIN: Because it has been asked and

18 answered and tur said that there should have been more and
i

19 you said did he not do enough and he said no.

~

20 MR. PATON: The record is total confusion. I would

21 th' ink could clarify it by you and I talking. Let me just
1

ZZ ask him a very simple question.- What did he say? )
13 MR. ZAHARINs Then I have to object, because it

24 has been ' asked and answered.

25 MR. PATON: You said comethino about hands-on work

l
.

*
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las causing the problems we have here, did you not? Did you,.'

2 yes or nc?

3 THE WITNESS: No.

4 3Y hE. PATONs (resuming)

5 Q In your QA work -- was there a lack of hands-en

6 inspection?

7 A Yes.
>

8 C s that -- when I asked you was there not enough

9 hands-en work, your answer to that it you didn't say that.

10 :s that correct?
11 A Would you repeat that again?

12 0 You agreed that there was a lack of hands-on

13 insp ection .

14 A Yes.

15 0 Who determined how much hands-on inspection was

16 done ?
5

17 A I determined tha t.

18 C You have .1ust told me that there was a lack of
19 hands-on inspection.

~

20 A Yes. In the soils area.
'

21 Q You did not spend enough time on hands-on
.

22 inspection , is that right?

23 A Yes.

24 Q !s that because you didn't have enough tine to

25 spend on that?

..
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1 A Yes. If I would have had more time to spend on it

2 I could -have spent more time on soils. Eight.

3 C You have indicated to me that you titimately

4 decided there was a lack of hands-on inspection in the soils

5 area and you didn't spend that time becausa you didn 't ha ve

6 that time available. You would have spent more tise on it

7 if you had had the time, is that correct?
.

,

8 A Yes.
,

9 3R. ZAHAEIN: I object. He has already answered.

10 THE WITNESSs I said I could have spent more time

11 on soils had I --

12 EY ME. PATON. (Resuming)

13 C What is possible is not helpf ul. Should you

14 have? That is what we are talking about. You caid the lack

15 of hands-on inspection is the problem, and I am trying to'

16 find out why there wasn't more hands-on inspection. Why

17 wasn 't there more hands-on inspection?'

18 A At the time I did not f eel that th e r e was a

19 problem with soils of magnitude that I presently know.

/ 20 Q Is it fair to say that you did not appreciate the
'

21 problem at the time?.,

22 ME. ZAMARIN: What problem? You mean with the,

23 soils?

24 EY ME. PATON: (Easuming)
,

25 0 You did not understand there was a serious soils

.

.
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1 prohlem at the time? At the time tha t you did not spend

2 enough time with ha nds-cn inspection?

3 : Could you repeat the question?

4 Q Let me try something else. Do you know the

5 purpose of this deposition?

6 A Yes.
'

7 Q Do you understand that I am trying to understand
,

8what went wronc, if anything, with the CA program?

9 A Yes.

10 Q Are you trying to be responsive and helpful to me

111n learning that information?

12 ME. ZAMARINs He is being, and'! object to thi s.

.

1311ne of questioning. He is being responsive. He is

14 answering your questions.

15 ME. PATCN Do you instruct him not to answer the;

16 question?-

17 MR . C AM ARIN: You bet I am. The record speaks for

18 i t se lf .

19 MR. PATONs It sure does.
'

20 MR. ZAMARIN You don't want us to interrogate you
i .

I, 21 as to whether your people are responsive in answering a

22 de position .

23 BY EE. PATON: (Resuming)

24 Q Was your QA program effective in the soils area?

25 A I felt it was' effective at the time of it, right.'

1
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1 0 What is ycur conclusion now?

2 A That it was not effective.
.

3 C What makes you say it was not effective?

4 A The problems that have been identified.

5 0 The problems have been identified, I believe you

6 cited before, were lif t, thickness, reliance on testing, and

7 lack of adequate CC inspection.

8 A Yes.

9 0 Those are the problems that arose from inadequate

10 Q A , is t h at correct?

2
'

11 A Those are problems tha t could have possibly been

12 caught had there been more hands-on inspection cf that work.
,

13 C I think I asked you this again. I don't know

14 whether you answered or not. You made the judgment -- !

15 believe you indicated -- on how much hands-on inspection you

16 did. !s that correct?

17 A Yes.

18 -C So on hindsight you now believe that your judgment

191n that regard was in error?

20 3R. ZAEARIN When you_say in hindsight, you mean-

211f' he had known then everything he knows now would his
.

22 judgment haVe been different?

23 F.R..PATON: No.

24 P.R. ZAMARIN: Is that what you mean by hindsight?

25 RY MR..PATON: (R+suming)

ALDERSON RE*ORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 C Considering what you know now, do you consider

'2'that your judgment at the time, based on what you knew at

3 the time, was good judgment?
i

'4 A I feel that at the time tha t I performed the soil 1

5 audits and inspections that I was performing them and

6 evaluating the problems identified to the best of the CA

7 program. The hindsight that ! see now would . ell me that

8 more over inspections should have been performed at this

9 time . If I had to do it all over again veuld probably de

10 the same thing at tha t time, now knr ding ths infornation

11 that ! know now.

12 0 Okay. 50 your judgment, based ci. everything you

13 know now, was that your judgment at that time was good, was

14 no t defective based on what you knew at that time?

15 A Yas.

16 0 Do you consider yourself qualified in the quality

1'7 assurance area? Did you consider yourself at that time

18 qualified to perform your function?

19 A Yes.
*

20 C When you first started as a field quality

21 as'surance engineer would you agree that you had very limited
,

22 experience in C A?

23 ' A Yes.

24 Q And' when you first started, did you consider

25 yourself qualified to perform the job you had?

.

ALDERSON #0 PORTING COMPANY, INC.-
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1 A 'Are you talking about at Midlands or elsewhere?

2 C When you sta: Led at tidiced in Decenteu ' '73?

3 A 'a'ould you repeat that again?

4 0 !' vill do it.

5 You rtarted at Midland in December or November of
.

6 '73. Is tha.t correct?
7 A Yes.

-

8 0 When you first started your job as a F.idland field

9 quality assurance engineer, did you believe yourself to be

10 qualified to perform tour function?
t

11 A Yes.

12 Q It is your opinion that you exercised good

13 judgment at the time prior to the settlement of the diesel

14 generator building? ! gather if you had to do the whole

15 thing over sgain now, with the knowledge tha t you nov have,

16 you would do some things dif f erently.

17 A Yes.

18 0 Durine the period prior to the settlement of the

19 diesel generator building, tell me again the name of your
.

20 superviso r.
~

21 A There were two prior to the diesel generator,.
j

22 building settlement p ro blem . Cne was Jerry Corley, who was

23 sy supervisor from '73 until approximately January of '77.

24 Trom that time period on, until the diesel generator

25 building settlement problem, it was Walter Bird.

ALOansON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 0 Did you ever discuss with either one of them how

2 auch hands-on inspection you should do?

3 A vo. My job function changed in '77 -- in the

.

4 first part of '77.

5 0 P:ior to the change of you: job function in '77,

6 did you ever discuss with Mr. Corley how much hands-on work'

7 you should do -- hands-on inspection you should do?

8 A No.

9 Q Eo it was strictly a matter of your own judgment?
n

10 A Ye=.

11 0 They never gave you any direction?

12 MR. ZAMARIN They. You were talking about he.

13 3Y HF. PATCNs (Resuming)

14 0 Did 5:. Oorley ever give you any direction in that

15 :eca rd ?

16 A No.

17 Q Is it your judgment now that there was

18 in suf ficient staffing in the QA organization with respect to

19 this period of time where you thought that there should be

*

20 more hands-on inspection?

'

21 MR. ZA.5ARIN: Objection. That's been asked and,

22 answ ered. You may answer it if you can.

23 TH E *.'ITNESS : That is too general.

24 BY MP. PATON: (Rasuming)

25 0 'Jh a t is too genersi?

l
.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 A Soils. yes.

2 0 Your judgment now is that there var insufficient j
l

3 staffinc in the soils area during this time in which you

4 felt that there should have been more hands-on inspection.

5 Is that correct?

6 A Yes.

7 0 At any time have you made any recommendation to

8 management -- your managemen t in that regard?--

9 A Could you give me a time frame?

10 C At any time?

11 A Yes.
;

12 C When was the first time you r.ade such a

13 recommendation ?

1-4 A The first recommendation that I can recall var the

15 merge between Fechtel CA and Consumers CA, which would have

16 been the last part of '79 or the first part of '90.

17 C Approximately when did you become aware of the

18 diesel generator settlement problem?

15 A Auoust of 1978.
~

20 C Am I correct that you indicated -- how long after

21 th", diesel generator building settlement problem did you,

Z1come to the conclusion that there was a lack of hands-on
231nspection in the soils area?

24 A I don't recall. It would have been between that

25 time period and the time period of the first report on the

ALDERSON AGPoATING COMPANY, INC.

400 Vie 0 INIA AVt. S.W., W ASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202)664 2345
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1 question 23 response, which was April of '79. It was

2 between that tire period.

3 C So I see a gap between April of '79,

4 approximately, when you came to the conclusion that there

5should have been more hands-on inspection in the soils area

6 and December of '79 or January of '60, when you made such a

7~ recommendation to your management.

8 MP. ZAMARIN No, the recommendation to the

9 management was with ref erence to insufficient staffing, not

10 about hands-on. You are conparing apples and oranges.

11 MR. PATON What was your recommendation to

12 management? Did you indicate to management when you made

13 th, recommendation in December of '79 or January of '80 that

14 there was this lack of hands-on inspection that we discussed.

15 THE WITNESS: No.

16 SY M2. PATON: (Resuming)
,

17 C No? What was your recommendation to management in

18 December of '79 or January of '807

19 A Jerry Corley asked me how many people I felt !,

.

20 needed in the quality assurance engineering section, and I
'

21 stated three to four people...

22 0 How many people did you have when he asked you
,

Zi th at question?

M A one. I

25 C So it was your opinion at that time that you

,

,

ALDERSON RE*0RTING COMPANY. INC.
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1should have had tvc or three acre people than you had?
,

2 A What he was asking me was with the marge we were

3 going to have with Sechtel ; A how many I felt I would need

4 to f ulfill the responsibilities of the new requirements per

5that merge, and I stated three to four people, including

6myself.

7 0 : recall an answer you gave, and it may be not
!
'

8 accurate --
|

9 3R. "AMARINs You mean your recollection may not
|

10 be accurate ?

11 No. PATONs My recollection. |

12 * BY 3P. PATON: (Resuming)
'

13 0 You indicated that you became aware of the problem
<

14 that there should have been more hands-on work -when you
!

L 15 realired the diesel generator building settlement -- that
i

16 the diesel generator building had not met its design

17 criteria in settlement. Do you recall an answer like that?

18 A- I recall saying that it was after that. Yes.

19 Q My question is, when you referenced design

f 23 criteria , what did you mean ?
!

'

. 21 A The TSAR requirements on settlement.g

22 C Do you recall what they are?

23 A For the diesel generster building it varies

j 24 between 2 8 inches and 3.2 inches per the f orty-year lif e of

25 the p14nt.

I

l

j ALD4RSON RtPORTING COMPANY. WC.
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1 Q !s it correct that in January 1977 you received a

2 new title, Civil Group Supervisor ( Acting)?

3 A Yes

4 C You assused at that time diffe:ent

5 :e spon sibili ties ?

6 A Yes.

7 C Some respensibilities that you had"had prior to

8 January 1977 were transferred to other people?

!

9 A Yes.

10 C Afte: Janua ry '77 did you become a superviso:7

11 A Yes.

12 C Prior to that time you had not been a supervisor?

13 A Yes.

14 C * hat is cor:ect? !

15 A Yes.

16 ; You tecame a supervisor of one persen?

17 A Yes.

18 0 I understand you lost some responsibilities, er

19sose responsibilities were transferred. '4ere you civen any
*

20 additional responsibilities other than the supervising of
'

21 the one person?.

22 A Not that I recall.

23 Q How long did you remain as a Civil Group ;

24 5u per viso r?

25 A To the present time.

ALDenSON 9tPORTWO COMPANY, WC.
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1 C Apprexima tely 2-1/2 years, is that correct?

2 A It will be three years.

3 Q It is more than 3-1/2 yea rs?

4 A Yes.

5 C Are you still, is the word Acting still at the end

! 6cf you title?

7 A Mo.

8 0 You are now Civil Group Supervisor?

, 9 A I should clarify that. In the quality assurance
t

to engineering section.

11 0 And you still have responsibilities in the soils

12 area ?

13 A Yes.
.

14 0 You now -- has there been a reorcani stion in the
i

| 15 QA structure?

16 .R Since --

17 C You tell me. Has there been, since January ,

1819777 .4as there been a reorganiration?

19 A Yes.
!

20 0 When was that?-

'

21 4 Approximately August 15 of 1980.

22 C Very recently. Two months ago. Something like

23 th a t ?

24 A fes.

25 0 What was the reason for the reorganization?

..

ALDOR$0N 40P0eflNO COMPANY, INC,
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1 A This was a Bechtel CA merge with Consumers CA

2 serge. It was the C A department which comes now under the !

; 3 %idland Preject organization.

4 Q Does that sean that QA comes under Consumers as !
i

'

5 opposed to techtel? !'m not sure I understand. It comes.

i |

| 6 under the Midland project.
|
: 7 A 3echtal and Consumers merged and the supervision !

? |

[
8heing the superintendent, the QA director, and on up the

9 latter, with the Consumers employees.

10 Q Mr. Eird is the manager?

11 A Yes. I

|
12 Q He got that assignment with this new f

i i

13 reorganization two months ago? '

t

14 A No. He received that earlier.
,

il Q I see a name. 1. A. Dreisbach.

16 A Rifht.
.

17 Q !s he with Bechtel?
i -:

j. 18 A Yes.
,

! '19 Q 'Jhat is his rela tionship to Mr. Bird? Is he his i
!

F 20 assistant?
'

21 A Me handles, I believe, the A!!E it. ass. |,
(

t

22 Q ! don't understand tha t.
.

3 A He would be responsible for iechtel maintaining'an

M11 stamp.

3 .Q I'm carry. Rechtel maintaining what?

-
,

I

.

:
.

ALOGRSON A0 PORTING COMPANY. INC. |
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.1 A An N stasp.

, . .

2 Q An N stamp? ! don' understand that. Would you

3 explain?-

4 A That is all I know either. !t is in the piping, i

5 mechanical area. ! don 't know much more than tha t myself.

6 C How many peope do you now supervise? '

I

|
7 4 One.

F

| 8 C You made a recommendation that you supervise more .

'
!

| 9 than one person. Is that correct?
I

| 10 A Yes.
!
| 11 Q Do you know what the status of that recommendation

!

12 1 s ?

13 A Yes.
,

,

14 0 '4 hat is it?

16 A ! will have another man, hopefully the first part
!
'

16 of November. 'a'e have had a vacancy in that spot since one

| 17 of our men lef t and we have been trying to fill that.
!

18 C !s Mr. Kasperak -- he works for you?
!
'

19 A Yes.

20 C He works for Bechtel?
i

| '
'

21 A Yes.
f

22 C And there is a vacancy?
:

| 23 A Yes.
!

24 0 You stated before that you recommended two or

25 three additional people.

.

(. noensoN RSPontW4 CowANY, WC.
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1 A That is correct.

2 0 Is it your opinion that you can ef fectively

3 perfor: your f unction with the number of people you have

4 now? Can you do it with the number of people you have now?

5 A Not et the present time. No.
|
'

6 C So that right now you are unable to perform your.

7 function properly?

8 A Could you repeat that?

9 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)

10 THE WI! MESS: No.

11 !! .5F. PA70Na (Resusing)
!

12 C No meaning you aq:ee with me, or you don't agree

13 with me ?

14 A I dissgree with you.

15 0 You disagree with me. I had thought a minute ago

! 16 th at you had answered clearly. let's go back again.
|

| 17 You did make a recommenda tion that two o three
|

| 18 more people should be added to your section.

19 A ! requested that two or three more people be. Yes.
|

F 20 0 .Am I cc :ect that you made that recommendation

| 21 be'ca use you thought those people ve:e needed to perform your
P

| 22 function 2f fectively ?

| 23 A Now, or in the future. Right.

.
24 C And now you have one person who works with you.

|

26 A Yes.

t

ALDSR$oN RSPo# TING COMPANY, INC,
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1 Q Are you able to perfors your function now with-

2 that one person, Mr. Kasperak? Is that his nase?

3 A Y,s. Th a t is his name.
.

4 C Are you able to perfors your assigned function

5 with just that one person assisting you?

6 A Tor day-to-day work, yes.

,
7 Q So it is okay f or today.

>

8 A I should clarify. New work.

9 C You do know what your function is?
|

| 10 A Yes.

11 C You were saying you can perfors it ef f ectively

12 today -- say be even all week -- with just one assistant. Is

13 th a t righ t ? -

14 A New work. That is correct.

15 C '4 hat do you sean, new work?

16 A !! we are preparing inspection plans for the II

17 and "Y croup to go out and inspect.
|

|
18 C You have a certain assigned responsibility? You

19know what your job is?

' '

20 A Yes.
'

21 0 Is it your opinion that you can now perfors the
,

Zt function assigned to you with one assistant?

23 MR. ZAMARIN: Objection. Asked and answered.

'
24 MR. PAT 0Ns I k6ep getting what I construe to be

25 conflicting answers. I think your attorney is going to

ALoems0N ASPORTWO COWANY, WC.

400 venopaA Avt. S.W.. WASMW4 TON, D.C. 20034 (2021964 2248
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1 answer the question, you can or can not perfors your f
2 function now with one assistant. |

3 MR. ZAMARIN: The same objection. !cu can answer.

4 THE WI;NE5F4 I would. like to talk to sy counsel. (
8 (A discussion was held off the record.)

,

6 ;ME WITNESS .When I sentioned day-to-day work, it

7 would he over inspection plans for the II and TY group to go

8out and inspect to. That is why I sa y I f eel a t the presen t

9 staffing we have we can handle that. There is a tacklog on i

10 open NCFa. There is a backlog on unresolved items with the

| 11 NRC. There is a backlog of items of non-compliance with the

12 NR C . f

I13 And to resolve all of the things that : as
l i

|
14 responsible f or the present staf f with one person in-

Il addition to myself cannot de the total job. |
t

14 EY MR. PA70N (Fosuming) i
!

f17 C You have a backloo of non-conformance. What did
l

18you say?

19 A Non-conformances. 5

!4

| 30 ; What else did you say you had a backlog in? !

1 i
.

l. - 21 A Unresolved NRC items. -

33 C What else.;

|

| 33 -A A backlos of items of non-esspliance that the NRC
'

:'

34has.
t

al 0 These are non-essaliances NRC is raising as

!

m neposmo cowawv, we.
'

det vutonne Ave. S.W., WatsumeteN D.C. 8000418081 M4 8BM
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lopposed to the ones that you are raising?

2 A Yes.

3 C Are those serious? Strike tha t .

4 :n your opinion. is it appropriate to continue

8 construction in the f ace of a, backlog of non-compliances,
I 8 unresolved.4FC items, and NFC -- the first ites should have

p 7 been non-conf ersances, unresolved NFC itess, and NRC

8non-compliances? -

9 .1R. :AMAR:Ws could we have the question read back

10 4s a whole? *

| 11 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)
, . -

,

12 '!Mt. WITNt!Sa Yes.
*

. . , .

# '
! 13 !LY MP. PA ON: (Fesusing)
t

-

'

'
14 ; You don't believe that the non == the hacklog of

ilnen-confers'inces, unresolved NFC itess, and NFCx

| 18 non-comp 1' lances could cot! tribute (to any f uture probles

17 s'imilar to the soils pros 14A vd*are now having?
|

' v..

| 18 A "het ts correct. I de' ces feel that they would
-

.

19 have shut eff ect. '
-

> .

E C Can yeu explain on what basis you arrive at that
~

' '

,.

9 21 conclusion that they could not affect a future safety

M yretive such as the soils probles we are new having.
,

3 XR. :ANARINa coule you read snet question back,

24please7
! >

3 (*he pending question was read by the reporter.)
.

i

ALDeseem sepostwee 40488MvY. WeC-
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1 SY MF. PATCNa' (Pesuming)

2 C As I correct that you have stated that you didn't

3 think it possible -- that in your opinion the bactiov of

4non-confermances, unresolved NBC items, and NRC

! 8non-compliances would not contribute to a probles similar to

ethe soils probles that we new have in Midland? Did you say
|

7 that?!

b
8 A Yes.

9 Q Can you tell se the basis f or that statement?
|
'

10 A Each one of these items are individual in

11 themselves and the corrective actions that have heen taken

12 up to this time would not tend to have fallen under that

13 ca tegory.

14 C Are you indicating that this backlog of

Il non-conformances, unresolved NRC items, and NPC

tonon-cos 11ances are not in the soils ares?
,

17 A Hy first answer -- the way I answered it bef ore --

18 was that it would not af fect soils. Your second question

19tas that if it was sisilar to the soils probles and !

*
2 answered based en that being the specific ites that they are

|, 21 vr'itten against and not soils.

| B C What are these items written against?
.

| B A NCRs are written on soils. Rose NCRs are written
,

M on soils.

5 C You.have NCRs in two expressions.

I

m espoems consemy, me,
aos veenna awe, s.w , wasemem, e c. aseed isosi teoases -
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1 A Th e to p' one . ''
-

.ss
-

,
-

2 Q Non-conforma'nces? x i

,

* -

. ,.

3 A Yes. ~' ~
/

, ,
<

. ,,

'

4 C That is-with cespect to soils?' -

. . x.
..

5 A SomeNare with respect to soils'.' One is on
, - -

,

6 structur$1 steel. Oni~is on concrete. Cne i's on compaction
3

7 equipment . ~ That is all that I can recall.
L- -

. .

8 Q ' The next ites I~have listed is NBC unresc1ved
- ,. .

'

9 items. !n your mind is that' a separate list from th e

10 non-conforsances?
~

.

11 A Yes. ''

12 0 What.is involved there?

13 A From my best recollection it would be silicone

14 behind base plates is an s unresolved item. Not having
'

15 qualification requirements for grouting personnel for

16 groutei anchors. " '

17 Q -I'mirsed a' word. What personnel?

18 A Grouting forsonnel.
.

19 Q Could youisay the whole thing again?

* 20 MR. ZAEARIN: I think it was qualification
.

<. -m . .

21 requirements f or grouting personnel. |
-

. !. . . ,

22 %R.,PATONs Is'that'it? Not having'qualfiication- |
'

-
'

3t y
'

23 requirements , f er grouting personucl? \-

..s .n
JTH2 WITNESS: For grouted'anc' hors.7 - ,

.
24

;1
-

%

- 25 '3Y'MEJ PATON: ( Fes uming ) - '. '
.|+~ c: -, ' s .. n

|,.

-
3 ~, ,' s

,
,
' #. a,,

*Q
*

--- ,. ,
,

M-
~ * -m -| .y

.N
^

|\"
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1 0 All right. You are still thinking?

2 A Yes. Besolution of NCE M-01-On or -5, I'm not

3 sure which, -S-046.

4 C Eny I interrupt you long enough to ask, you did

5 recite those numbers without ref errin g to any document, is

6 th at correct?
7 A Yes, that is correct.

.

8 C What were the last numbers you gave -- 6-what?

9 A -046.

10 C Can I ask you what that is?
:s l'

11 A It is a non-confcrmance repers,that Consumers

12 issues on voids in grouted anchors.

13 C !ay I ask , is there some reason ycu kncv that

14 answer so well? It seems rather fantastic to me that you

15 should come up with that answer.

16 A All the digits, except for the last one, are

17 pretty well formatted. It is always M. It is always -01;

18 1t is always the year that it was written, and then the

19 actual number itself .
'

20 0 Are you still working on the list of unresolved

21 NRC items?.

22 A Yes. I'm trying to recall if I have any more

23 long-term concrete test reports -- the items of

24 non-compliance based on the Keppler report.

25 Q _et's be, if we can, a little more specific on
*

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC. I
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I that. I don't mean to interrupt you, but th e Kecpler

2 report, do you mean 78-20?

3 A Yes.

4 C Items of non-compliance. I am looking at pages 17

5 through 19 and ! see sixteen examples, review of

6 non-conf ormance reports. Are you referring to that, or are

7 you referring to the entire report?

8 A Within the body of the report there are numbers in

9 parentheses af ter a given section and I am referring to

10 th o se .

11 C .r. Horn, let me ask you very briefly. There is'

12 no question about this, but'I'm looking at the bottom of

13 page e and I see the numbers 329/78-20-01, and on the next

14 page -- page 9 -- ! see at the end cf the re port es11ed

15 Effective Cound Water in Plant a. r e a Fill -- half an item on
16 page nine. I see the number two.

I'7 A Yes.

18 0 Is that the series of reports or items that you

19 are talking about that you just referenced?

'

20 A~ Yes. Within the Keppler report.-
'

21 C Do you know approximatlay how many items there are,

22in all?.

23 A In this report?

24 O Approximately.
1

25 A Approximstely nine'or ten. |

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. I
*
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1 Q Thank you. "

,

2' A That is all ! can recall that would also include

3what I've already stated as far as NRC items. It already

4 includes unresolved and items of non-compliance. Those are

5 all that '! can recall.

6 C That list, then, ! thought you were listing

7 unresolved NEC items. That includes NFC non-compliance?
-

8 A Fight.

9 C So that completes your whole list. Did you

10 describe this list,as a backlog of unresolved itecs?

11 A A backlog of N3Cs, et cetera.

12 C All right. If this many items being outstanding

13 are unresolved, do you consider that a normal situation?

14 ME . Z AM ARIN s I-object to the forn of the

15 question . Normal for what?

-16 BY ME. PATONs (Eesuning)

17 C In your expertise in the field of quality

18 assurance , is that acceptable? Is th a t appropriate? Do you
,

19 consider- this acceptable?

*- 2 MR . ZAMARIN : I still object. Acceptable in terms
'

21 of what? With regard to the Midland plant as it sits today?
,

22 BY~MR. PATON: (Resuming)

3 Q Today, with regard to the Midland plant, you have

24 told us this is . presently existing inf ormation. This is as

25 of t od a y , to the best of your knowledge?

.
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1 A Right.

2 C "ithin your responsibilities at the CA plant -- at

3 the ?.idland plant, r a th e r -- y ou a re the Civil Group

4 Supervisor. Is that acceptable to you?

5 !?. ZAMARIN: The same objection a s bef ore .

6 THE WITNESSs The question keeps changinc on me.

7 It seems like -- no, it is not acceptable and we plan on
_

8 trying to get old items closed out -- at least on a computer

9 printout program. As f ar as it being acceptable, it depends

1o on the actual item, in what stages it is as far as getting

11 resolved. There are many open items.

12 0 I mean the total picture you have given me. You

13 have indicated, there are several of these items. .t.dding

14 then all up, is that acceptable to you in your capacity as

15 Civil Group Superviscr?

16 XR. ZAMARIN4 The same objection as to form. We

17 don ' t know acceptable as to what.

18 ME. PATON: He is the Civil Group Supervisor. Do

- 19 you have difficulty with that question?

'

20 THE WITNESS: Yes.

21 3Y HR.'PATON: (Resuming)1.

|

22_ C Mave you reported these items to your supervisor?

23 A Not specifically. He is aware of them.-

24 0 Have you made any recommendation to him that
|

25 something should be done to resolve this backloo?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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,: 1 A He is the one who is pushin; for that. Yes.
,

2 C Are you pushing for it?

3 A Yes.

4 C And he is pushing for it?

5 A Yes.

6 C How long have you both heen pushing for it?

7 A Approximately two months.
.

8 C That is the time of the reorganiration?

9 A Yes.

10 C Did you have responsibilities in some of these

11 areas prior to two months ago?

12 A Yes.

13 C Were you pushing to ge t them resol ved then?

14 A Some were in progress. Some were being ;ushed.

15 Yes.

16 C I understand your answer to be that you were

17 pushing to get some of them resolved.

18 A : said some were in progress and some were being

19 pushed . Yes.

Y . 20 C That is what I said. You were-pushing some of
.

21 th'em .
.

22' A Yes.

23 .C How .long. vere you pushing some of those?

24 A Some of chose approximately eight m e rith s .

~ 25 ' Q Who do you push?

.

..
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1
_ %R. ZAXAR!Na I object to the form of the question.

2 E! MR. PATONa (Resuming).

3 C Do you have difficulty with that question?

4 MR. ZAMARINa You haven 't laid any f oundation --

5 whether he pushes sooeone or something or what he does push.

6 MR. PATON: Do you really want ce to clarify that?

7 33. ZAgARIN: Yes.

8 RY MR. PATONa (Resuming)
'

9 0 You say you have been pushing to get these items

10 resolved. You push someone. There has been a request for

11 clarifica tion. You push some person. Is that correct?

12 A So me tim es . Yes.

13 Q Who do you push.

14 A It could be a project engineering. It could have

15 been before the merge Bechtel OA people.
,

16 C Who do you personally push within your

17 orga nira tion ?

I 18 A Myself.

19 C You dcn 't try-to go up the ladder and try to get
"

20 someone else to assist you to get these items solved?

._ 21
'

A Each individual is given the responsibility to

22 close out . a particula r NCE tha t they have or other

23 unresolved item. Yy super visor has , in some cases, helped

. 24 me' in trying to-resolve the items.
i

|.
j 25 - C Well, you used the expression pushing to get these

i

I

i
|

,
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1 resolved. You were confining your efforts when you said

2 pushing to yourself and your supervisor?

3 A No. ! said project engineering personnel and

4 3ech tel C A personnel bef ore the time of the merge.

5 0 Do you ever go hi;her in the Consumers

'

6 organiration to try to get some of these things done?

7 YE. ZAEARIN: Hi;her than his supervisor, or
,

8 himreif ?

9 MR. PATONs Higher than yourself or your

10 superviscr?

11 THE WITNESSs I personally don't. No.

12 3Y ME. PATON: (Resuming)

13 0 Do you think you should?

14 ME. ZAZAPIN: !n order to do what?

15 3Y M?. PATON s -(?+suning)

16 0 Do you think you chould, with the responsibilities

'7 you have as the Civil Group Supervisor?.

18 A If the need arises, yes.

19 0 Apparently you have not found that the need has-
0

20 arisen since you say you have not done it.

21
.

A That is correct.-

22 0 Have you ever done it? Gone over your boss's head

Zlin JO A and said something isn 't getting resolved and you are

24. unhappy about it and you want some.nelp from somebody higher

25 than your boss, since you verked for' Consumers?

4
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1 YF. IAMAR N: I will object to the form as a

2 characteriration of his testimony, which I don't believe it

31s.

4 MR. PATCN: All I said was had he ever done it?

5 MR. 2AMARIN: Then you told us what it meant. I'm

6 not sure that is what we have been talking about.

7 BY ME. PATON: (resuming)
>

8 C Regardless, have you ever, since you have worked

9 for Consumers Power , so ugh t to talk to someone higher than

10 your own supervisor because of your own inability to get a

11 matter under your own responsibility resolved?

12 A I don't believe I have personally. I believe my

13 supervisor has taken it up further.

14 C Who does he go to?

15 A 91th the new organiration, he would go it was--

16 Hank Leonard under the new organiration. Hank Leonard is my

17 supervisor. He would have gone to Jerry Corley.

18 Q Is that as high as it goes?

19 A If they -- you see those people are aware of open
.

20NCRs. The Q A manager is aware of open NCEs. Also, Bechtel

. . - 21 management is aware of open NCRs. The computer printout

22 indicates who has the responsibility - for getting the action

23 done on the specific item.

24 Q_ Do you know Whether Mr. Bird is aware of this

25 backlog of problems that you recited?

_
J ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. |
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1 A. Yes.

2 C Do you know what he is doing about it?

3 A It appears in his monthly report.

4 C Oo you know?

5 A Pardon me?

6 C Do you know what he is dcing about it?

7 A Me is trying to impress on the' peo ple out in the
.

8 field to get our items closed out, if we have the

9 responsibility to get them closed out.

10 Q' What is -- is Mr. Bird dcing anything to advise
,

11 his superiors?

12 A Yes. He makes up th e monthly report that he

13 submits to the Vice President.
14 0 What Vice President is that?

15 A The Midland Vice President.
4

'16 0 0:es he have a name?
,

17 A Yes. Jim Cooke.'

18 0 Are you svare of any conversations between ?.r.

19 Bird or Mr. Cooke with respect to the backlog of items that
.:6

20 you have recited?
.

,

- 21
.

A ' Conversation meaninc verbal?
.

.

22 ' C Verbal. Written. R.n y communications between
|

- 3 those gentlemen on that subject?

24 A Yes. .The monthly report.
, -

25 0 What'does the monthly report say? We cucht to fix

|
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1 this, or how does it characterire it?

2 A The monthly report says which items are still

3 remaining open.

4 C Some items remain open from month-to-month?

5 A Yes.
.

'

6 Q Let me cet back to this list of backloc items that

.

7 you have recited. You apparently don't think that you have

8 any responsibility to attempt to get those items resolved

9 promptly. Is that accurate?

10 yR. IANARIN: Wait a minute. I will object to,

11 that as a mischaracteriration. -- an incredible

?2 mischaracteriration -- of what we have been talking about
.

13 for the last twenty minutes. And to that extent it is

14 argumenta tive .

15 EY yy.. PATON: (Resuming)

16 C !s it your present opinion that there is

17 su fficient staffing in your area of responsibility to

18 properly carry out the CA program?

19 A I don 't understand wha t you mean by CA program.
.

20 0- I was referencing the CA pro; ram over which you
~

21 have responsibility. Do you understand what I mean by CA.

22 pro; ram nov?

23 A No.

24 -C Are you f amiliar with 10 C.T.E., part 50, Appendix

2537 *

I

i

[ f

!- .|
!
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1 A Yes.

2 ? Does it give 18 criteria in there for the OA

3 program?

4 A Yes.

5 0 3o you now know what I mean by OA program within

6 the context of the question I asked you?

7 Mr . Ho rn . let me ask you this. You have been in

8 0A work for a number of years now and you are sitting across

9 the table telling me you don 't know what I mean by QA

10 ;rogra m, and I have difficulty with that. Can you tell me

11 why you don ' t know what I mean by QA program?

12 MR. ZAMARIN: I will object to that. He says he

13 doesn ' t know what you mean, because I suspect you don't know

14 what you mean by GA program.

15 MR. PATON: He has been in OA for seven years and

16 he d oesn 't know what I mean by the expression OA program.

l'7 XR. ZAMARIN: His tarminology may not be the same

18 as yours and he is entitled to know what you are talkinc

19 about.
o

20 RY MR. PATON (Resuming)
~

:. . 21 C Do you know what I mean when I say QA program?

22 MR. ZA MA RIN I object. He can't know what you

23 sean . It is -ir;ossible for him to know . what you mean.

; 24 MR. FATON: I'll ask him what he understands --

25 what you meat when. you say 7A program.
l
|

l

I
'

.
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1 THE WITNESS It is a planned implementation of

2 activities to assure a t ensonable acceptance level of an

3 item .

4 3Y .MF. PATON: (Resuming)

5 C Have you finished.

6 A Yes.

7 C Ooes Consumers Power, to your knowledge, have a CA

8 program designed to comply with Appendix B 210 CFF, part SC?

9 A Consumers itself . No.

10 0 Does 3ech tel?,

11 A The total program does. Yes.

12 C Is that statement true only in the last'two months

13 since you have combined your organizations?

14 A s: c .

15 0 Po you have certain responsibilities in carrying

'6 out portions of some CA program?

17 A Yes.

18 C You have responsibilities with respect to a CA

19 ; roc ra m ? Is that correct?
'

20 A Yes.

21
~

Q Whose CA program is that?,,

22 A Consumers CA progras.

23 Q At the present-time, is there sufficient staffing

241n your area of responsibility to properly carry out the

25 responsibilities assigned to you? I would like that on
!

I
1
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-1 frequent occasions today we have had long pauses prior to

2 the witness answering and that this is one of those

3 occasions.
,

i

4 ME. ZAMAEIN: You might as well also show we have

5 had a plethora of unintelligible questions as well. |
'

6 ME. FATON: I resent that, sir. I think that is |

7 really outside the bounds of good taste, good judgment.
.

8 ME. ZAMARIN: No more so than yours, my man.

9 ME. PATON: You have really given this case a

10 flavor that is totally unnecessary.

11 ME. ZAMAEIN: That is no less appropriate than

'

12 your comm ent .
'

13 THE WITNESS Could you repeat the question ?

14 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)
1

15 THE WITNESSs No.-

16 SY ME. PATON: (Eesuming)

17 0 Have you conveyed that information to your

18 superior?
4

19 A No.
.

20 . C Is it your opinion that you require additional

21 personnel to perform the responsibilities. that you have as ao-

22 Civil Group Supervisor?

23 A Yes.

24 .Q Do you know why you cannot get those additional

25 personnel?

!

i
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1 A He is aware of that and we are in the process of

2 getting that additional person. That additional person
.

3 should be on-site the first part of November.

4 0 When you add tha t additional person, will you

5 then, in your opinion, be able to perform your assigned

6 :espo nsibili ties ?

7 A : vill evaluate it at that time based on what

8 activities we have to follow and what is being done.

9 Q Do you have an opinion on that matter riph: now?>

10 Do you know if you add another person whether you vill be
'

11 able to perf orm the responsibilities assigned to you now?

12 A Yes.

13 0 Do ycu have an opinion ?

14 A Yes.
,

15 0 What is that epinion?

16 A That we vill be able to perform the activities
J

17 that we have to perform in our O A manual.

18 C What' vill be the minimum qualifications for the

19 person that you next assign to your section?

9

20 MR. ZAEARIN: I object as being outside of the

21 se' ope of this proceeding, but go ahead and answer it if you;.

22 kn ow .

23 THE WITNESS: There is a number of possible

24 requirements f or that individual.

25 BY MR. PATON: (Resuming)

7:
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1 C Have you completed your answer?

2 A Yes.

3 ; Do you knov what those possible requirements are?

4 MR. ZAMARIN: I object again. It is outside the

5 scope of this proceeding by leaps and bounds.

6 3Y ME. F ATON: (Resuming)

7 0 Vill you answer the question?

8 THE WITNESS: May ! talk to my counsel?

9 (A discussion was held off the record.)

10 THE WIT. NESS: The caneral requirements, as !

11 recall, would be five years ex;erience in construction with

12 approxima tely three years in the nuclear area, preferable a

13 deg reed encineer, a member of professional engineering

14 groups. That is about all I can recall.

15 BY ME. PATON (Eesuming)

16 C !s there any requirement that this person have any

17 experience in quality assurance work?

'

18 A There micht be a person of CA.and CC, but I don't

19 recall if it is specifically quality assu r an ce .
>

20 C There is a requirement? Is there any requirement
'

21 th a t the person have any GA or OC work?.

22 A Yes.

23 C Do you know how many years?

24 A Again, no fast and hard rule, but a pproximately

25 three years of nuclear CA, GC experience.

i

l

|

!
;
,

]
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1 C You hrve previously recited a backlog of

2 outstanding Ltems -- non-conformances, NBC items, and NFC

3 non-compliances. How high in the Consumers organiration --

4 to what level do you go -- strike that.

S What : vant to find-out is who knows about these

61tems and I think you have indicated Mr. Eird knows about

7 the items?
.

8 A Yes.

9 C I think you mentioned Vice President Jim Cooke.

10 A James Cooke. Eight.

11 Q ! think you indicated that Mr. Bird sent him a

12 report on those items.

13 A He sends monthly reports on items such as those.

14 Y e s .

15 C You are going to attempt to reduce the number of

16 items on this list of backlogged items. In that correct?

17 A Yes.-

18 0 "o you see any similarity. bet':een this list of

19 backlogged items -and the non-conf ormances that I believe you

20 have indicated led to problems such as lif t thickness,

21 e'liance on testing , and lack of adequa te CC inspection?.

22 A Can you repeat that again?

23 C Strik e it. Do you see any similarity 1:1 the fact

24 th at we have a backlog of'non-conformances, unresolved NRC

25 items, and NRC non-compliances with the situation that led

...
'

..

.
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I to the. soils problems a t Midland?

2 A No.

3 Q Are you aware of the history of ;roblems in the QA

4 area that have been e cperienced at the Midland site?

5 A CA, being the whcle realm of the C A program? Is

6 that the question?
'

7 0 Y,s.
s-

8 A ! am aware of civil items, except for cadweld.

9 I'm not that familiar With the cadweld problem.

10 0 In your professional judgment, are you receiving

11 suf ficien t support from top management of Consumers Power to

12 perf orm your assigned responsibilites in the C A area?

*
13 A Yes.

14 O Tell me on what you base your answer.

15 A The company is making efforts and getting more

16 people into our organitation with the merge with Bechtel OA

17 and Consumers O A. That added a great deal to our program

18 an d I feel that if I called on an individual that I had a

19 problem, that they would give me their time and attention to
o

20 resolving that.

'

21 Q By an individual, I guess you.mean someone in top.

22 mana gemen t?

'

-|D A This could be Walt Bird, Jim Cooke. Yes.

24 C Have you ever called on Mr. Cooke to give.you that

25 kind of assistance?

,
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1 A No. -

2 0 Sut you think you would?

3 A Yes.

4 0 You indicated before that you felt, ! think, there
'

5 was a possibility that a lack of hands-on inspecticn in the

'

6 soils area may have contributed to a problem which you

7 designated as lif t thinkness. !s that accurate?t
,

8 A Could you repeat that again?

9 (The pending question was resd by th e re porter. )

10 THE WITNESS I believe I stated that a lack -- an'

11 increased amount of over inspection in the area could have

12 possibly picked up the fact that there was a problem with

1311f t thinkness. Yes.

14 SY YR. PATON: (Eesuming)

15 Q I'm sorry. Did you sa y an increased amount of

16 over inspection ?4

17 A Yes.

Ill O 'Jh a t is over inspection ?

19 A The same as hands-on inspection. We-are into an
.

12 over inspection progras now, as opposed to the walk-through

21 su'rve111ances in earlier years..

22 C You are equating over inspection with the hands-on

23 in spection ?

*

24 A Yes.

25 0 'As. opposed-to a walk-through inspection. Can you

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 tell me -- I'm just not familiar with those terms. Can you

2 tell me a little bit more abcut what that means?
3 A The walk-through surveillances were less formal

4 than the over inspection. The over inspection -- there is a

5 plan that is prepared by the quality assurance engineering

6 group, and the !I and TV group are the ones that go out and- *

7 implement th a t plan.

8 That over inspection program began approximately

9 1977.

10 0 What was the lif t thickness problem? You have

11 used that expression. What kind of a problem are you

12 referring to?

13 A There was a possibility of putting in taller lifts

1-4 -- higher lif ts -- than wha t the compaction equipment was

15 ca pa ble of compacting.

16 0 You said there was a possibility that -- ! have

17 forgotten what you said -- that the lift was --

18 A Too high.

19 C Do you know that that in fact happened? That
b

20 there were instances where the lif t was too hich?
'

21 A For the compaction equipment. Yes..

22 Q How much after -- you were talking.about the

23 placement of soils and you are saying th a t the lift was too

24 high t

25 A Yes.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 C. How much after that was placed with a lift that |

2 was toc hi;h did you discover the problem ?

3 A At the time that the placement of that lift was in

4 progress. At the time that th e y were complete and either

5 bladed of f the top of the lift or not.

6 ; You discovered it that day or the next day,-

7 immediately as it ha ppened ?
O

8 A Yes, immediately, as it happened.

9 C What did you do about it?

10 A The non-conf ormance reports were prepared or the

11 actual material was cut down and compacted.

12 0 Did you have stop work authority?

13 A Yes.

14 C Did you ever exercise it?

i 15 A Do you mean in a formal stop work, or actually

16 ha ving them stop until I came back?

17 Q Tell me both.
;

18 A Yes, on having them stop what they were doinc and

19 no on the formal stop works.

20 0 : am correct that you have never issued a formal

21 st'op order?3

22 A Yes, that is correct.

23 Q I think you have also referenced some informal

24 stop work. What was the alternative that you discussed to a

25 fsemal stop work ?

<

,
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1 A Telling the people that we were working with to

2 stop. !f they didn't stop then I would go to my
,

3 suparvisor. I Jould go to my supervisor or go to the field

4 engineering supervision to get the work stopped until !

5 resolved the problem.4

6 0 Do you know how often you did that where you- --

7 did it info rm ally ? Approximately? I realize that may be
,

8 hard to remember.

9 A Whenever I found the problem.

10 Q ! reali:e this may be hard to remember, but did

11 this h appen rouchly twice a year or fifteen times a year, or

12 more ? Can you make any approximation of it at all?

13 A To my best recollection approximately twice a year.

14 0 Did you ever seriously consider issuing stop work

15 order -- a formal stop work order?

16 A Yes.

I'7 C Tell us what was the matter that caused you to

18 seriously issue a stop work order?

19 XR. ZAHARINa Seriously considerly or seriously
*

20 issue?
~

21 MR. PATON: Seriously consider.,

22 *R. 2AMARIN: I thought you d:opped a word out of

23 your question. I didn't hear consider.

24 - TNI WITNISS: After the diesel generator building

25 settlement and af ter ! performed an audit of soils this year.
-
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1 SY F.F. PATON: (Fesuming)

2 C Am I correct that you just indicated there were

3 two ocessions on which you seriously considered issuing a

f 4 stop work order?

j 5 A To my best recollection. Ri;ht.

' 6 C And the first one was after the diesel generator

f 7 building settlement and th e second one was --
!
d 8 A Aftar I performed a soils audit this year.

9 0 What do you understand about your authority to

101ssue a stop work order?

11 A I have the authority to stop work.

12 0 Under what conditions would you stop wo rk ?

13 A If an item -- there is a checklist that we go

14 through on stop work -- determination of stop work. If an

151 tem continues and it would be high cost impact if work

16 would continue and it would affect the safety of the public

17 tha t is about it.

18 0 With respect to the -- after the diesel generator

19 building settlement, what were-the considerations -- what
*

20 were -- what did you consider when you say you seriously

21 cohsidered issuing a stop work order?,

22 A I believe Een Margulgio contacted me and f elt that

23 stop work should be imposed on Bechtel until we resolved the

24 problems or possible problems and root causes of the. actual

25 settlement of the diesel generator building. *

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 C 'n'h e n w a s t h a t ?

2 A ! don't recall.

3 C- You say -- essentially, I think, what you are

4 sa ying is it was Zarguglio -- is that how you .:ronounce it?

5 A Yes. That's how you spell it, but the way you

:- 6 pronounce it is Margulio.

7 0 Am I correct that Mr. .Yarguglio suggested that to
.1

8 you?

9 A Yes, he did suggest that to me.

10 0 And th a t pric: to suggesting it to you you had not

11 se riously considered a stop work order?
:

; 12 A I was concerned about continuation of verk.

13 0 Mad you independently of your call from M:.

14 Xarguglio -- had you yourself seriously considered issuing a
:

.

15 stop work order?
:

18 - A Ne.
;

17 C Knowing what you know now, do you think you should
'

18 ha ve issued a-stop work order at that tine?

19 2R. ZAEARIN: Objection as to form. Do you mean
*

20 having all the inforsation you have now. If he had all that

|, 21 1n'f o rs a tion a t that tise?

22 !R. PATON: That is what I said,'! think. Knowing

10what you know new, vonid you have issued a stop work order?

24 .Y R . ZAMARINs The same objection as to form. In

3 other words, knowing what he knows now, would he have issued

. . ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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l it based upon what he knew then, or would he have issued it

2 assuming that he knew then what he knows now?,

3 MR. PATON: It is knowing what you know now, which

4 I assumes means knowing what you know now. I said knowing

5 what you know now.

6 gg. ZAMARINs Would you have then issued it?
*

7 MR. PATON: Knowing at that time what you now
.

8 know, would you have issued a stop work order?

9 THE WITNESS: No. I would like to state that stop

10 wo rk -- not a formal stop work -- was imposed, but the stop

11 wo rk was not imposed on Bechtel.

12 3Y ER. PATON: (Resuming)

13 0 Was that inposed by Consumers?

1<4 A Yes.

15 C Who made that decision?

16 A Ben 'stguglio.

17 Q Do you agree with that decision?

18 A Yes.

19 C You agree with that decision, but at the same ti=e
.

20 you state that at that time if you knew everything you know

21 no'w - you would not have issued a stop work order. Is that.

22 correct ?

23 A Yes.

24 C Is the reason that you would not have issued a-

25stop work order at that time beca'use there was some
.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1agreenent that they were going to stop work anyway?

2 ) No. They took corrective action. They took some

3 corrective action in the area of soil placement.

4 0 What was that corrective action?

5 A They brought up an on-site geotechnical engineer.

6 They began testing to the 0-1557 . Method D. They began>

7 taking samples and co: paring these samples, running Proctors
>

8 on each individual test so that they would have the direct

9 correlation between samples and the standard tests and the

10 field tests.

11 Q Having an on-site gootechnical engineer. You

12 didn 't have an en-site sectechnical engineer continously

13 prior to that time. Is that correct?

14 A :io . That is not correct.

15 0 Okay. You did have. Is that correct?

16 A Part of the tine. Yes. Part of the tine we are

17 talking about.

18 0 What is the period of time that you believe we are

19 talking about?

'
20 A You said prior to bringing the on-site

21 ge'otechnical engineer on-site. So that would have been,

22 prior to '7 8.

23 0 Was there sore than one, or was there just one

24 geotechnical engineer on the site?

25 A :n '73 I believe there were tve. In '7u, I

ALDEASON REPO9 TING COMPANY, INC.
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1believe, there was only one. And after '74, there wasn't a ,

;

2 permanent on-site geotechnical soils engineer out there. As

3 he was requested from project engineering or from the
;

4 field. He would go out"there on visits. But not on a |

5 regular basis. i

6 C Was he a Consumers employee?-

7 A No. He was fechtel Geotech.
w

8 C 'Are you fasiliar with Bechtel design criteria '

9C-5017'

10 A I have read it. Yes.
;

11 C Do you know whether it requires that during |
g

12 filling operations that there be a continuous technical -- |
t

13that there be a' continuous technical supervision by a r

:

14 qualified sails engineer?

15 MR.' ZAMARINa could we have the question read i

16 back , please ?

17 (The pendins question was read by the reporter.)

18 THE WITNESS: Py filling I am assuming soil ;

18 placement fill and ! as aware of saybe not those quote, '

* 20 wor'ds, unquote, but voeds.to those offeet.
,

~

21 BY NP. PATOWs (Resuming),

' '

22 C In your~ opinion, was there compliance with that
; ''

., ,

23 requirement? .

3s n yb ,/ ./ ', i

3 C '.Were you aware when fillis operations were he'ing }
'I .

.~;
+

-
**

. 3
- ,-

,

*% 8
..,

.4

fi[%
'' akDe#0088 N COMPANY. Ifet. ;. ;. y .

si
, _ .

,.

,(. '
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1 conducted? .

2 A That is general. Yec. I was aware of that

3 :equirement du:ing filling. Yes.

4 Q My question is was there compliance with that

5 :equirement ?

6 A No. There was not compliance to that for '7u- --

7 excuse se, '75, '76, '77, '76 -- f or pa rt of '7e and the
>

8 :emaining time there voeld have been.

9 Q When was the plant fill work done in the power

10 block a:ea? In what years?

11 A Could I ask what you mean by power block?

12 Q Under the diesel generator building, fo: example?

13 A To my best recollection, it would have been '75,

14 ' 7 5 , '77, '78, '79. think that is it.
~

15 Q So for at least three of those yea:s while fill

16was being placed in the power block area, or ce:tainly unde:

17 the diesel generator building, there was no continuous

18 geotechnical -- there was no qualified soils encineer

19 continuously on the site?

20 A Yes.
'

21 Q When did you first become ava:e of that?,

22 A Are you asking the requiresent for that?

23 Q No._ When did you first become aware that there

24 was no qualified soils engineer continuously en the site?

26 A '75.

.. .
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l' 0 Within your responsibilities at th at time, did you

2 do anythin about that? About that information that there

3 was no qualified soils engineer continuously on the site?

4 A I wasn 't aware of that requirement. I'm just
:w, .

_

5saying when I was aware.j,.
~'

[''
.

6 0 'ihen did you first become awa 6 of the requirement?-

x .

'

7' A- I'c'an't recall the time period hef ore. Eut I know
-

\
8 I was af ter the diesel cenerator building settlement.

8 .. (
9 C You are stating that'you do not know right now - ,M

,
, w. -

'10 you can '.t ramember that you knew,of this requiremdnt for the
,,y

.-
11 'qu alified soils engineet' to be, continuously on the site'

- , , , ,

12 during filling, operations. You were not avr rc ::f that ;rior N
x .-,. ,

,

13 to the settlemeht of the]. diesel generator building?
\

14 '' R . IAEARIN: May I have the question read back,
p- .

15 please ? 1 - -

9 q
16 (Ihe pending question was read by the reporter.)

4
17 3Y MF. PATONa M Resuming) ' ' '

s -
,s

.18 Q Do you remember right n,oh -- do you re' member when
~

%s p g
x s

19 you acquired your 31rst kn6Vis4ge of the requirem7tlt that'
. -

_g ,s
*

20 there be 'a' qualified soils' engineer on he site continuously
-

.

;.- 21 during filling ope r a,tio n s ? I. ' ' ~-

.

r ,
. ..

.

,}-22 A ! remember 4performingsan audit. I den':*Eecall
\g '; v f, ,

23 the date or the time f rame. Where it is an aridit oncC-501.s', ,- y,
,

24I recall reading the portion thit states similar to the
N

- ,
~

..

25 vords that you have. I'm not sure of the exact words, but I '

,
.

. ;
- y'

4, s I 6

+

/ *

.y' W
?

e g '{
r

.
< .p # d$

3 'N , N st-
. *\\ . sj ' * 4

< s

- c. j
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1 remember reading a section of that standard spec tha t did '<

2 have words similar to that.
3 C The specific question was when did you know that?

4 A When I performed that audit.
..

5 .g E . ;AMARIN: Ask him if he recalls when he

- 6 perf ormed the a udit.

7 sy gg. pATON: (Eesuming)
,

8 C I don 't know when you performed that audit. Tan

9 you help us out? Do you know wh'en you performed that audit

10 a pyroximately ?

11 A '75 or '76. I don't recall.

12 0 So there was a time strike that.--

13 Was there a time while soil placement was being
,

1-4 accomplished in the power block area --

15 ME. ZAMAEIN: Meaning the diesel generator

16 building area?

17 ME. PATON: The diesel generator building area.

18 Do you want me to name some more?

19 THE WITNESS 4 If you say non-dike area --

*
20 ME. PATON: We will understand each other?

21
'

THE WITNESS: I will understand it. Yes..

22 BY ME. PATONs (Resuming)

23 0 The non-dike area. Was there a time while filling

24 operations were being conducted in the non-dike area that

25 rou vere aware that there was not a qualified soils engineer

.

- .

b

.-
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1 continuously on the site?

2 A Yes.

3 ; What did you do about it?

4 5R. IAMARIN: Eemember when we vent through that

5he said also at that time he was not asare of a requirement.

'

6 !E. PATON: He just said he becane aware of the

7 :equirem ent in '74 or '75.
>

8 3R. ZAEARIN: But he couldn't recall when it was.

9If you' compound those two --

10 BY !E. PATGN (Eesuming)

11 C Was there ever a time when you had knowledge of

12 two things simultaneously. Number ene, that filling

13 operations in the non-dike area were being conducted and '

14 number two, that there was not a qualified' soils engineer

15 continuously on the site and tha t you were aware of the

16 requirement for the qualified soils engineer to be

17 continuously on the site ?

18 A Could I have the question back again?

19 XR. ZAMARIN: Just read it back. The question was
,

20 fine , if you could read it back.
~

21' (The question was read by the reporter.).

22 THE WITNESS 4 May I talk to my counsel?

23 (A discussion vas held off the record.)

24 THE WITNESS: I will try to answer the question as

25 ! f eelo tha t you are proposing it to.me.

1

a

.
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1 There was a time period where an on-site

2 geotechnical engineer was not. at the site and that was, as I

3 stated ea rlier, '75, '76, '77, and part of '78. When I read

4 that requirement in C-501 I did not feel that it was a

5 :equirement to have a ;erson of the capability that we had

~ ' 6 had ea: lier and what we have now at the site.
7 3Y M3. PATONs (Resuming)

r

8 C You say wher. I read the requiremen t.

9 ME. ZAEARIN: You only read a portion of it. I

10 think h e) is saying there is more to it. You have been

11 limiting him to one sentence. That is.why I wanted you to

12 show him C-501 earlier. You are limiting him to one

13 sentence of that and he has been giving responses in

14 accordance with your question, which was that one sentence.

15 What he is saying now is that there is more in

16 C-501 of which he was aware.

17 THE WITNESS: That is right.

18 BY ME. P ATON s- (Eesuming)

19 C There is something else in criteria in C-501 that
a

20 bears on the qualifications of the soils engineer?

21
~

A It states what this man does.*

22 ; Does it indicate the degree to which he has te be

23 continuously on the site?

24 A No.

25' C Does it say what he is supposed to do?

|
.
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1 A Yes.

2 0 What is thst?

3 A It says that he is to take tests, I believe.

4 0 You construed that requirement to mean that he has

5 to be on-site continuously at any time he is needed to take

6 tests?

7 A No. When I read tha: requirement it stated an
,

8 on-site geotech man would be on-site full time. He would

9also be making tests. When ! reviewed th a t I felt tha t it

10 was being met by the U.S. . Testing personnel in the field who

11 were perf orming those tests.

12 O Did : understand your previous answer to be that

13 this person would be en the site f ull time?
.

14 A Eight.

15 0 And that you thought this requirement was being

16 me t by U.S. Testing?

17 A Yes.

18 0 Was U.S. Testing on tne site full time?

19 ~ A Yes.
>

20 Q You understood the people at U.S. Testine to meet
'

21 -- to sa tisf y -- the requirement for a qualified soils.

22 enginee r ? !s tha- co rre o: 7-

23 'R. ZAHARIN: We're-getting into-the same

24 prob le m . You are referring to something and you 're giving

25 hin little hits and pieces of it. If you have the full text

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 then let him see it. This is why we had this problem with
'

2 the questions before.

2 ?! HE. PATCNs (Eesuming)

4 C Mr. Horn, I want to ask you have you just read the

51ast paragraph on page 24 of NPC Deposition Exhibit No. 17

6 A Yes.-

7 0 There is an expression in there qualified soils
> --

8 engineer. Do you f eel that the people from U.S. Testing

9 satisfied the requirement for a qualified soils engineer?

10 A I did not scoce it that specific.

11 C Did you f eel that the requiremen t that is

12 indicated in that last paragraph on-page 24 was being met?

13 ME. ZAMARIN: You are talking about now. This

14 generalitation of what is in C-501, including the thing that

15 says who would perform in-place density tests?

16 YR. PAIOS: It appears to me to be a quotation.

17 Now let me ask the witness, do you have reason to believe

18 th a t that quotation is not accurate?

19 THE 'dITNESS: No, I don't have reason to believe
'

20 th at that is not accurate.
~

.- 21 3Y ME. PATON: (Resuming)

22 Of Do you agree -- there is an expression in there --

Z3 qualified soils engineer. Is that correct?

24 A Yes.

25 C And there was some requirement that-had something-

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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l to do with the qualified soils engineer. 'Ja s th a t

2 requirerent being met by anybody, to your knowledge?

3 Mg, ; AM AE;N : I will object because you are taking

4 three words out of a sentence and asking him if those three

5words were met. I don 't think you should do that.
.

~

6 HE. PATCN: I am trying tv .:erk it down to A, 3,

- 7 C. If ! could break down A, E, and C : would. I just don't
,

8 th in k -- I d o n ' t think it is that di:ficult. I think if the

9 witness wanted to give me an answer he could give me an

10 answer. I just don't understand what the diffictity is.

11 %3. ;AMARIN: I disagree with you. You are taking

12 thrae words out of a sentence that constitutes a paragraph
.

131n this report and asking him if those three words were

14 met. I don't think he can do that.

15 3Y ME. PATONs (Easuming)

16 0 Mr. orn, you agree that there are words in here

17.th at say that filling operations should be performod under

18 the continuous technical supervision -- with empnk sis en the

19 word supervision -- of a qualified soils engineer? Are
>

20 those words in this paragraph?
'

21 A Yes.*

22 'C Can you_tell me whether you think that that

-23 requirement --- the requirement with respect to supervision

24 -- was being complied with?

25 MR. ZA.YARIN: I will object to the form of the *

.
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1 question. You.are saying that is a requirement. That is

2 only . half of a sentence.<

3 RY MR. PATON (Rasuming) -

4 C Do ycu agree tha t that is a requirement?

.5 rR. ZAMARINs You are asking him, ! think, now for

- 6 a conclu.sihn with regard to whether half of a sentence is a

7 requirement. ! don't think that is a fair question.
: .

8 LR. PATONs Can he answer the question?

9 .R. ZAMARINs As an expert en whether half a*

10 sentence pertains to a full requirement?

11 MR. PATON: Can he answer the question?

d MR. "AMARIN: I don't think it is capahle of being
.

13 answered , in my legal opinion. Half of a sentence doesn't

14 constitute a requirement when there is more to that . e .. t e n c e .

15 MR. PATONs Are you instructing him not to ansver?

16 MR. ZAMARIN: Not to answer what?
-

17 MR. PATON The question.

18 MR. ?AMARINs What is the question?

19 MR. PATON: Do you know the question?

"

20 !R. ZAMARIN: Don't ask him. :'m askin; -- ask

'

21 him wha t the question is..

22 MR. PATON: Are you instructing him not to anrver?

23 MR. ZAMARIN I don't have a question in mind.

24 MR. PATON Do you understand the question?

25 . IR. ZAMARIN: You have cot'a question. There is an

|
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1 objection.

2 !R. FAT 05: I'm asking the witness if he

3 understands the question.

4 vR. ZAMATIN: I don't care what you are asking

5 him . I want to know what the question is.

6 BY ME. PATON (Resuming)-

7 0 F. : . Horn, are you fami iar with Eechtel design
,

8 criteria 5017

9 A I have read it. I have performed audits to it. Yes.

10 ' O Do you recall whether there are any requirements

111n Eechtel desian criterion 501 with respect to having a

12 qualified soils engineer on the site continuously, all the

13 time ?

14 A Yes. General requirement.

15 C Your answer is yes. General requirement?

16 A Yes.

17 C That is your answer?

18 A Yes.

19 MR. IAMARINs That is his answer. It is on the

20 :eco rd .
'

21 EY MR. PATON: (Resuming).-

22 ; What is the requirement with respect -- strike

23 th a t . " hat is your recollection with respect any

24 requirements that may be contained in Bechtel's design

25 criterion 501 with respect to having a qualified soils

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 engineer on the site at any time?

2 A Just as you have stated. Was a requirement and

3 that the person perform field tests.

4 0 Mr. Horn, I at asking you for your recollection of

5what the requirement was.

6 MR. ZAMARIN: He just told you what it was.-

7 ME. PATCN He said there was a requirement and he
7 -

8 was to do some testing.

9 ME. 2AMARIN: That is right. That is what it

10 sa y s . You can read it.

11 3Y ME. PATONs (Easuming)

12 C ! am asking you your recollection of what the
.

13 :equirement was with respect to a quailfied soils engineer

14 on the site at '.id la n d .

15 MR. "AMARIN I think he just answered tha t. If

16 you vill go back two ansvers you vill find it. It has been

17 asked and answered. We vill have it read back.

18 (The answer was read back by the reporter.)

19 3Y ME. PATONs (Resusing)

'

20 C !:. Horn, I just heard the reporter read back your

21 an'sver, including the words, as you stated. Were you,

Z2 referring to something ! stated.

23 A Yes.

24 'C Did you say as I stated?

25 A I don't recall what ! stated.

.
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1 0 Did you incorporate within your answer some

2 statement that I made?

3 A Yes.

4 0 Can you tell me what that statement was?

5 A The statement was the question prior to my

6 response."<

7 0 What did ! say?
r

8 A You stated the quote out of that document and left

9 off the part --

10 C Will you tell me what I said?

11 A Filling operations should be performed under the

12 continuous technical supervision of a qualified soils

13 engine' r. I believe you added a t all times at the "idlande

14 site .

15 0 Okay. ! thought I said a t any tima. Oo you agree

16 that 3echtel's design criterion C-501 required that at some

17 tim e -- m eanin g any tim e -- I ' m no t pinning you down to any

18 ;a rticula r p eriod , but that at some period of time there be

19 a qualified soils engineer -- strike that.-

*
20 That filling operations should be performed under

21 the continuous technical supervision of a qualified soils3

22 engineer?

23 A Would you repeat the question. You had your

24 strike out stuff and then the question wasn't complete.
;

25 0- let me try something else. !'m going to ask you

.
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1 that question reading the entire quote. Do you agree that |
2 Sechtel's design criterion C-501 required that filling

3 operations should be performed under the continuous

4 technical supervision of a qualified soils engineer who

5 would perform in-place density tetss in the compacted fill

6 to verif y that all materials are placed and compacted in-

,

7 accordance with the recommended criteria ?
r

8 A Yes.

9 0 In your opinion, was.there a compliance with that

10 :equire:ent?
.

11 A Yty I talk with counsel?

12 ( A discussion was held off th e record. )

13 BY MP. PATON: (Resuming)<

14 0 F.: . Horn, we have been discussing the last-

15 parecraph on pace 2u. There are some requirements in that

16 last parag:sph that are indica ted tha t come f rom Sechtel

17 design criterion 501. My question to you is, do you believe

18 Sechtel's desion criterion 501 to be applicatie to the

19 Midland project?

6
20 A C-501. Yes.

"

21 O Do you believe the::equirement tha t is stated in.

22 this last paragraph of quotes is applicable to the Midland

23 pro 3ect?

24 A Yes.

25 0 00 you believe there was ever compliance with this

,
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1 requirement? *

2 Ms. ;AXARIN: As he sits here now?

3 sp. PA;oN: Yes.

4 THE W TNESSs Complete? No.

5 sy MR. PA;oN ( E s sur.in g )

6 ; Please explain your answer..

7 A Pight now, as I sit here, the on-site geotechnical
?

8 soils engineer that we have at the site does not perform

9 field tests. He directs field tests, but he does not

10 perf orm field tests. -

11 0 What you are saying is you are saying you are not

12 in compliance with that right now?

13 A That is correct. As. stated the way it is stated.
.

14 0 In what way are you not in compliance with that

16 righ t now?

16 A I just stated that. That the on-site geotechnicsi

17 soils engineer does not perf orm the actual tests. He

18 directs those tests.

19 C I see the words in here technical supervision --

)
20 under the continuous technical supervision of a qualified

21 so'ils engineer. It would seem to me that that would noti

ZZ require his to perf orm the tests. If he just supervised

23 th em , tha t would be sufficien t.

24 MR. ZAEARIN: We vill stipulate to your

25 unde rstanding .

..

Atosm:UN mtPonTING COMPANY, INC. j
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1 THE W!! NESS: No.

2 3Y '?. PATON: ( F.e sumin g ) -

3 ; Was there ever a period, to your knowledge, that

4 you vere not in compliance with this requirement?

5 A With the knowledge that have right now?

a, .6 0 Yes.

7 A Yes.
,

8 C There was a period when you were not in compliance

9 prior to right now. First you indica ted tha t you vere not

t0in compliance with it now. Is that correct?

11 A The way that that : ends, that is cc: rect. My

12 interpretation of those words. Yes.

13 C You do not think you are in cong11ance with it

14 no w. Is that correct?

15 A That is cc: ect.

16 C Do you have an opinion right now, based upon what

17 you know now, and as you sit there, that you were eve: in

18 compliance with this requirement ?

19 A No.
*

20 MR. PATON: %sy we'have the last question and

21 an' ave: read back?-

22 (The inst question and answer were read back by

23 th e reporter. )

24 !! MR. PATON (resuming)

25 C Was your answer tnat you did not have an opinion?

.

ALOGASON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 A No. -

2 .Q A= I correct that your answer was that you have

3 never been in compliance with that requirement?
: .
'

4 A Yes.
1 -

5 ; That is' correct.
|

!* 6 :s there anything inconsistent i'n your mind
i

7 between :-- is there anything inconsistent in your statement
. . .

: 8 that you are not now in compliance with this requirement and

9 that you have never.been in compliance with this requirement

10 and- you are permitting work to continue?

; 11 A Could ! have that read back again?

j_ 12 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)
i

13 THE WITNESS: Based on the discussion on that

; 14 particular section, it appears to me just today in this

15 discussion that we are not in compliance with the verds

16 specifica117 that the on-site geotechnical soils engineer is
,

;

17 perf crming the test.

18 SY..YR. PATON: (resuming).

1 19 C Who is performing the test?
.

*
20 A U. S. Testing personnel are performing the tests.

fi
'

21 Q You do now have'an on-site soils engineer?

22 A Yes.

23 C Are there any filling operations being performed

24 right now?

25 A Yes.

.

s

ALDERSON REPORT:NG t0MPANY, INC.'
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1 C What are they?

2 A I fo not know the specific locations of these

3 placemente.

4 0 Do you know -- strike tha t.

5 Few many qualified soils engineers are en the site

'

f 6 ri ght now ?

7 A To mset that requirement, one.,

8 0 !s there ancther or others for some other purpose?

9 A There is one person that is at 'the site pa rt-time

10 and that is very-limited right now. That is a man who is

11 basically stationef in Ann Arber.

12 Q :o you kncv his name?

13 A Ji- Van:eck.

14 C He is a qualified scils engineer?

15 A Yes.

16 0 Me is en the site sometimes?

17 A Yes.

18 C s there another qualified scils engineer that is

19 on the site ?
>

20 A Yes.
.

I 21 0 Yaybe more than Wanzeck ?

22 A Yes.

23 C Fairly continuously?

24 A All the time.

25 ; What is the name of the man who is there all the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE. S.W., WASM6NGTON. 0.C. 20024 (202) 554 2348
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1 time?'

r

2 7 Karl !1einhart.

3. ; To ycu knoviedge, does he supervise any fi';. ling-

- 4 operations that are going on right now?

5 A Yes. .

E 6 ;- Does he do that continuously?

.7' A Yes.
* \

8 0 Is U.S. Testing performing in-place density tests?; ,

'S A Yes.

10 0 Does ?.r. Kleinhart supervise the testing performed

11 by 7.S. Testing'

'

12 A' I don't 4:cv what you mean by supervise.
I'

13 g I would suggest.to you that the word supervision

; 141s in this last paragraph. I intend it te mean it in that

15 manne: and let ne ask if you understand it as it is stated

16 there. Oc you understand'the question?

17 A Yes.

18 C *4 o ul d. you answer the question?

19 A He is one who provides technical supervision to

5 20 'J. S. Testing- personn el .

~

21 0 3r. Horn,.is the' reason that you say you are not
, .

22 in compliance witn this last paragraph en page 2h new relate
.

- 23 to the worts who would perf orm -in-place density tests? And

- 24 you are saying. that F.r. Kleinhart does net perform in-place

25 density tests?.

ALDERSON REPORTING COM*ANY, INC.

400 VIRGIN 4 AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202! S44 2346
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1 A That is correct.

2 : Are.you otherwise in compliance with that
,

''

4 3 requi:erent, te your knowledge?

4- A Yes.

5 3R. AMARIN: Could we take five rinutes?

6- (A trief recess was taken.),

7 MR. PATONs Why don't we stop now and begin again
,

81n the morning at 9:00 a.m.

9 ( k* h e r e u p o n , at 6:30 p.m., the de;csition recessed,

10 to reconvene at 9:00 a. m . , 'J ednesday , Cetober 22, 1980.)

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

> 2

*

21g

.

.

24

25
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1 NUCLEAR REGULATCRY COMMISSICN<

2

3 - - --.-----------x
P

4 s

5 In the matter oft Docket Nos. 50-329-05
*

6 4 50-330-0M
.

7 CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY s

:
8 ---------

w. - - -- -
- - - - - - -x

9

10 Nuclear Requiatory Commission

11 Midland Service Center

12 1100 South Washington Street

13 Midland, Eichigan

14

15 Wednesday, October 22, 1980

16

17 Deposition of THOMAS CHARLES CC0KE, a witnear

18 herein, called for examination by Counsel f or the Nuclear

19 Regulatory Commission in the above-entitled matter, pursuant

20 to notjee, the witness being duly sworn by Yarilyn Shockey,-

21 at the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Midland Tervice
,

22 Cen ter, 1100 Touth Washington Street, Midland, Michigan,
.

23 consencine at 2:00 o' clock p.m. , Wednesday, Cetober 22,

24 1980, and the proceedings being taken down by atenosask by

25 Marilyn Shockey and transcribed under her direction.

s.

ALOGptoN AGPoRDMG CoWANY.INC.

400 WIGNA AVG., S.W., WAGNWeGfoN. O C. 20034 (202) 984 2344



2

,
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3 WILLIA 3 PATON, Esq.
BRADLEY JONES, Esq.

4 Vuelear Regulatory Commission
Maryland National Bank Building

5 Bethesda, Maryland
'

6
On behalf of Consumers Power Company -

7
' BONALD G. ZAMARIN, Esq.

8 ALAN FARNELL, Esq.
Isham, Lincoln C 9eale

9 One First Na tional Placa
Chicago, Illinois 60603

10 ,

JANES BRUNNER, Esq.
11 Consumers Power Company

212 West 'ichigan
11 Jackson, dichigan 44201

13 ALSC PRESENT:

14 2AY!OND SUTPHIN,
NBC Inspection and inforcemente Region III

15.

BILL MAINES,
16 W3PX

17 D AR L HOOD ,
NRC, Division of Licensing,

18 Bethesda, Maryland

19 SHARON WARBEN, Intervenor

*
20 B ARBARA STAMIRIS, Intervenor

( 21

22

23

24s.
.

25 |
*

.

'
.
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1 Whereupon,'
.

2 TH0HAS CHARLES COOKE

3 the deponent herein, called for exasination by Counsel for
,

4 the Nuclear Regulatory Consission, having been duly sworn by

5 the Court Report, was examined, and testified as follows:

6 EXAMINATI'ON BY COUNSEL FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
,

7 P R 0 C E E.D I NG S
,.

8

9 BY 33. JONESs

to Q Would you state your name and address for the

11 record, please?

12 A Hy asse is Charles Cooke.

13 I live at 1969 East Stewart Road, Midland,

14 Michigan.

15 0 Is that your home address?

16 A Yes.

17 Q Would you give a summary of your formal education

18 since graduation f rom high school?

19 A I genduated in 1957 f rom Ohio University with a

20 Bachelor of Science in Civil 7ngineering.

21 Since then I hava had various training courses. I
.

21 attended the Fagineer Officer Basic Course in Ft. Selvoir,

23 Virginia . I have been to Hobart Welding Inspection Course

24 in Troy, Chio. I have had courses in the CPM Seminar.s

25 C Excuse se. What is that?

5

44.oensoN ASPoRTWO CowANY,WC,
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.- 1 A Critical Path Hethod Seminar.

2 I have taken a course in fall-out shelter

3 analysis. I have taken the Nuclear Steam Design Supply
,

4 lecture series. I have done a home study course on public

5 utility reports, and I have taken various utility-sponsored

6 management courses.
'

T Q When you said you have a 3.A. in civil engineering
.-

a ..

9 MR. ZAMARIN: B.S. in civil engineering.

10 BY MS. JONES: (Resuming)
.

11 Q Is that the same field as structural engineering ?

12 A Structural engineer is part of civil engineering.

13 Q Did you take any co'urses with ' respect to the

14 geotechnical area?
.

15 A I had a soils ccurse.

16 Q How about any courses with respect to mechanical
.

17 engineering ?

18 A I had some basic mechanical engineering courses.

19 Q When you graduated in 1953 --

20 A I graduated from college in 1957.-

21 Q From the University of Ohio. *4here did you oo to

22 wo rk a t tha t tise?

23 A I started work with Consumers Povec Company.
,

( 24 Q Have you been with Consumers Power Company

25 continuously since oraduation from college?

..

ALoensoN 40Pomf1NG CowANY,INC,

aco wmewaA Ave. s.w. wAsa MetoN o.c. 2oo:4 (2o2) ss4 as4s
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1 A No. I have not.-

2 Q Starting with that first period with Consumers ;
i3 Power Company, when did you leave them? ;

4 A I lef t them in about September of '57.

5 0 So was it from June of '57 until September of '57
!

6 rou were with Consumers?
.

7 A August or September. Yes.
. .

8 Q Where were you employed after September of '577 '

9 A I spent two years with the U.S. Army Corps of

io engineer . ;
11 0 That was until September of '59 7 -

12 A Yes.

13 Q When you lef t the . job with the Corps of Engineers,,

14 who did you next work with?

15 A Consumers Power Company.

to C Was that. again , approximately September of '597

i 17 A Yes.

18 Q Has your employment been continuous with Consumers

19 since that tise7

i
20 A Yvs. '

21 C With respect to the two years in espicyment with

Y
22 the Corps of'Invineers, what type of work did. you do with

23 that?

24 A I was an officer in the Corps of Engineers. I was,

25 a pistoon commander and assistant operations officer.

s

AtoeR$oM AGPoRfWe CowANY.INC,
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-

1 C With respect'to youc -- strike that.
'

-

,

2 Did that job involve working in civil engineering i

L

3 satters? -

|'

r
4 A ~ Yes, it did.

8 C What type of civii engineering projects were you
'8 workino on?^ -

,

7 A We worked ,on iioads. We worked on bridges, rifie [
'

!n
-

,- .

4 ranges. !
-

,
,

i

| 9 Q With respect to your work on reads and rifle I

. . . .. |i

10 ranges and bridges, did you have occasion to consider

11 geotechnical setters sith respect to those projectsi
!

12 A I guess I's not sure I understand the question.
,

,

| 13 Would you saybe ' restate it? - I
~

,

. .., ,
"

| 14 C ,'Ali right.- .

'

|
'

'

i
i 18 With respecs to the jobs on bridges and roads and

,, -

to rifle ranges, did you deal with questions of soli properties?

17- A Yes.
,

to Q In what respect? .' i

19 A With respect to obtaining compaction. I was in

20 construction at the time.

I21 Q When you say with respect to obtaining compaction,
'

22 does th'at siensrou voce responsible f or 'the method of

23 compacting the soll? |

24 A We ver'e' responsihie f or getting: the job done to
' * '', ,,

2s seet whatever spect fication we were working,under.
,

'"
' . [ ,,, ,.

\ J *

'
*% , s

.

m poponfme cowsAmy,ac,
' .x y , *<
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1 Q And that would include compacting it to whatevec.,

2 the specifica tion required ?

3 A Yes.
o

4 C When you began work with Consumers Power Company

5 in September of '59 this is the second period with

6 Consumers. What was youc job at that time?

T A In Septembec of '59 I started out o'n the graduate
. .

4 student training progras.

9 Q How long were you in that proccas ?

10 A Approximately five or six sonths. '

11 Q What specifically was that training designed to do?

12 A It was designed to familiarize so with the various

13 departments in the company.
,

14 0 At the end of that five oc six month pecied, what

18 job -- what was your job title with Consusecs?

It A Craduate Student in Tcaining, I believe.

17 Q Af ter that was avec, at the end of that peciad?

14 A A f ter that, I believe I was a Fiela Construction

to Assistant /Cas.

20 0 What voce your cesponsibilities in that job 7-

21 A In that job I was cesponsible for obreeving the
' '

22 back fill of the pipe line. I had some responsibilities

23 with cadioccaphic inspection.

24 0 When you say observing the back fill of pipelines,
,

2s is that, again, assuring that the compaction meets the*

.

.
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"1 specification?
,

'

2 A We were Dot so much concerned with coniipiction on

_

3 the pipeline. WE veri more doncerned with other, things.
4 Q ' Explain what you~ meant when you said you were

' ~u .- , ,

5 observing the back fifl of . the pipeline.
-

- 1 ;,

8 A We were conce"ened with seeing that'the back fill
,

"

7 did not damage the coating on the pipe, tha t dhe ' hack * fill
y.

8 was completely around the pipe, that the back fill was

9 raised a cert'a..n amount of distance ,above the normal grade
'

10 there so that w 'en it settled it would settle to a un1 form
4-

11 level. '~

12 0 .9ow long did you hold that position'in Consumers

13 Power - thatcField Construction Assistant / Gas? s
,

14 A Approximatefy -- I think it was about eight Cr ;

15 nine mon ths. ,

,

18 0 If I'm adding the dates up right, sometime in the'

17 f all of 1960 you changed four position? '-

.. -.

18 A Yell. That is correct. L~ -

s .. - i
"

s
19 Q What position did you theO hive? \,

,

4...

20 A I"was then a Field Construction Assistant / Electric.
., ,-

21 Q Did .that, involve the sama , type ot'' responsibilities '

'

_, 22 with respect to . ele <-t:ical aseistants as th at title had with

... - - ;23 ' gas ?
,

_,
s,

s -

24 A There were differeDt respo nsibili ties. '

25 Q What were those responsibilities? N s

.m
,

,

e,
,

~-
,

' ' . .
s

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 A I was at a 265 megawatt fossil plant and my-

~

2 responsibilities were prima'rily in the structural area.

3 Q What specifically were you doing with respect to

4 the structural area?

5 A I was working with miscellaneous platforms.

6 Q What was ycur responsibilities with respect to

T miscellaneous platforms ?
.

- . .

8 A Designing them and seeing that they got ins talle d .

9 C So you designed them and supervised the

10 installation of them?

11 A Yes. Supervised the contractor who was installing

12 them.

13 0 For nov long did you hold the position of Field

14 Construction Assistant / Electric?

15 A Until March of '61.
.

-16 0 What position did you then obt'ain?

17 A I was then Field Construction Assistant / Electric
18 at another 260 megawatt fossil plan t.

4

19 C -Were the responsibilities similar at . the secend

20 plant?

21 A What do you mean by similar?
~

22 .Q Similar to the responsibilities that you had at
.

23 the first fossil-plant.

24 A I.was following piping and not the structural work .
,

' 25 0 Was it, again, design and' supervision of

\

ALDER $oN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGNA AVE. 3.W, WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) $54-2346
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1 installation of the piping?

2 A ~It was limited designing. Primarily supervision

3 of installation of the contractor who was installing the

4 piping.

5 Q How long did you hold that position?

- 6 A Until June of '62.
.-

T Q What job title did you then obtain?

O A Field Construction Supervisor / Electric.

9 Q What f acilities was that job title with respect to?

10 A That was with respect to the James H. Campbell

11 Plant.

12 Q Is that a fossil plant?

13 A Yes.,

14 Q What was the difference between your

15 responsibilities at the Campbell plant as a Field
.

16 Construction Supervisor / Electric and the type of work you

17 did as a Field Construction Assistant / Electric?

18 A I got more involved in start-up activities.

19 Q Would you explain what you mean by more involved

20 with start-up activities?>

21 A As compared to construction activities where you
,

|-

| 22 install pipe, start-up activities include checking out the
t

( 23 equipment and getting it running for the first time.

L
"

|. 24 Q How long were you in that position?
! (

25 A "nt*1 June of '63.

|

\

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
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le' 1 Q What position did you then obtain ? |

)
" " ~ ~

2 A Field Construction Su pervisor/ Electric.

3 Q Different plant?
?

4 A At the Overisel Gas Compression Station.

5 Q Can you tell me very briefly what a gas

6 compression station is?

7 A A gas compression station consists 'of units that
'

8 pump gas from one place to another.

9 Q Were you again responsible for checking out the

10 electric volt systems in preparation for start-up of that

11 facility?

12 A I don't believe I was responsible for checking out

13 electrical systems. I was responsible for initial start-up

14 and check-out of systems as opposed to being an electrical-

15 specialist. I'm not an electrical specialist.

16 Q I am a little confused. What did the / Electric --

17 wha t did that that doesn't indicate that the--

18 responsibilities were limited to electric matters ?

19 A As I recall, basically that meant what department

, 20 I was reporting to at the time.

21 Q You were checking other than electrical systems?
"

22 A At the Overisel Compression Station I was

23 responsible for installation of compressors, associated

24 mechanical and electrical equipment.s

25 Q Going back for just a moment to your job as Fiald
.

ALDER $oN REPORTING CJMPANY,INC,
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, Construction Assistant / Gas -- I forget the exact term -- you1

2 were observing the back fill of pipelines. Did that wo rk.

.

3 include checking to see whether the pipes were installed at
_ , . .

4 level or true?

5 A No.,

,
6 Q How about with respect to your work * as a Field

7 Construction Assistant / Electrical? Around ap' proximately
''

8 March of '61, when you were working at th e fo ssil pla n t , it

9 had something to do with piping. Did tha t involve checking

10 to see whether the pipes were installed at level or true?

11 A No.

12 Q How long did you hold the position of Field

13 Construction Superintendent / Electric at the Overisel Gas
'

14 Compression Station ?

15 ,A I was Field Construction Supervisor / Electric until

16 June of 'Su

17. Q What was your job title then?

18 A Field Construction Supervisor / Electric.

19 Q With respect to what facility?

20 A Grand Rapids Heating Plant.,

21 Q What were your responsibilities with~ respect to
.- 22 that plant?

23 A Demolition and installation of boilers and
24 associated mechanical and electrical equipment and start-up
25 of same.

.
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1 Q Did your work with respect to the demolition and-

2 installation of boilers involve any possible settlement of

3 the soils?, t

4 A Not that I recall. No.

5 Q These boilers were installed inside an
-

6 already-constructed building?.

7 A Yes.
.

*

8 Q Your responsibilities did not extend to any -- to

9 the design of the building itself in any way?

10 A I had no design responsibilities for the building.

11 Q How long did you hold that position?

12 A Until June of '65.,

13 Q Wha t was your job title then?

14 A Field Construction Supervisor / Electric.

15 Q Where?

16 A At the James H. Campbell Plant.

17 58. JONES: I'm going to mark this resume as NRC

18 -- I'm now looking a t a resume for Thomas Cooke which has

19 been marked NRC Deposition Exhibit 1 for identification,
. 20 10/22/80.

21 (The document referred to was
'

22 marks' NRC Deposition Exhibit

23 No .1 for identification . )

24 BY MB. JONES: (R esuming )

25 0 With respect to youp job, f rom June 196 5 to

. . .
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1 October 1965 as a Field Construction Supervisor / Electric --

2 let the record show I'm getting that information from the

3 page marked Chronology in that exhibit. Wh at wero your
. ,-

4 responsibilities with respect to that job?

5 A I had responsibilities connected with

6 instrumentation, piping and start-up.

7 Q With respect to the piping, did any of your
.

8 responsibilities include checking to see wh ether the piping
4

9 was installed at level or true?

10 A None that I recall.

11 Q Was that piping installed beneath -- strixe that.

12 Was that piping below ground,. level?

13 A There was some pipe below ground.

14 Q With respect to that installation -- strike that.
.

,

15 Were you responsible for supervising the

16 installation of that piping?

17 A I was responsible as owner's representative for

18 observing the contractor's activities in this regard.

19 Q With respect -- what do you mean when you say

20 observing the contractor's activities?, .

21 A If you ask me if I am responsible for installation
"

22 of the piping and. I were a foreman installing the piping, I
|,-

' 23 would be responsible for werking for the contractor. As th e -

24 owner's representative we were not directly responsible forp

2!r the installation. We are responsible for seeing that the

-k
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1 contractor does it.

2 Q Does tha t responsibility include making sure the

3 piping is installed correctly by the subcontractor?,

4 A On occasien, yes.

5 0 In making that determination of whether it is

6 installed correctly, do you consider soil settlement
~

.

7 problems -- possible soil settlement?
,

8 MR. ZAHARIN: Did he at that time?

9 BY 38. JONESt ( R esusin g)

to 0 With respect to this job ve are referring to at
.

11 the Campbell Plant?

12 A I don't L'ecall any soil settlemen t considerations

13 on that job that I was involved wi th .

14 0 In installing piping underground, would it -- does

15 your training extend to the proper way to install piping

16 below ground?

17 A Yes.

18 0 In installing piping underground, would you

19 normally consider the effects of soil settlement on that

- 20 piping?

21 A I'm not sure I understand what you are driving at.
.

22 Q Let me give you a scenario and ask if that sort of

23 . thing is considered.

24 If soil settlement would put certain pressures on,

j

25 the piping -- I've heard the phrase drag on the piping i--

i
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1 from the settlement around it, are those sort of f actors'

1 considered when deciding how to install piping? )

3 MR. ZAHABIN4 Let me just object to the f orm of,.

4 the question. Are you talking about at the design stage or

5 are you referencing when he was cut there as the owner's

6 representative?

7 MR . JO N ES : I am talking with respect to his

8 expertise in the proper way of installing piping, which I

9 asked him if his training included the proper way to install _

10 piping.

11 MR. ZAMARIN: My problem with the question is you

12 asked him whether that is a consideration with regard to

13 installing piping. I really want to know consideration by

14 whom and ar what time. By a guy designing it or by a guy

15 preparing specs or by the guy watching it. That is the

16 problem tha t we have.

17 BY MR. JONES: (Resuming)

18 0 With respect to_your expertise in the field of

19 installation of piping, in determining whether the piping

20 was installed correctly, would you normally want to know the

21 predicted settlement of soils around that piping?
.

22 A If it was mentioned in the specification.

- 23 Q In Cetobe r,1965, you obtained the title of

24 General Engineer. Is that righ t?s

25 A Yes.

.

\
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1 Q With what facility were you then wo rking?

1 A The same facility. I had similar responsibilities

3 on all three job title here.
,

4 Q What was the difference in your job

5 responsibilities as a General Engineer from those as a Field

6 Construction Supervisor / Electric at tha t plant?
-

T A Very little.
.

8 C Was it a change in title?

9 A Yes.

10 Q In March of 1967, did you become an Assistant

11 Field Superintendent / Construction at that plant?

11 A Yes.

13 Q Was there a change in your responsibilities at

i 14 that time from responsibilities as a General Engineer?

15 A Yes.

16 C What.vas the change in responsibilities?
i
'

17 A I assumed somewhat broader responsibilities for

18 other areas of the plant also.

19 Q What other areas did you now have responsibility

W 20 for?

21 A I' had more responsibility for some of the work
.,

.

22. that was going on in the structural work and some of the
;-

23 work that was going on in the electrical area. I was still

24 primarily responsible for the piping and instrumentation -

25 sta rt-up .

s. .
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1 Q When you say more responsibility in the structural

2 area, do you mean -- what do you mean by more responsibility I

!
3 in the structural area?

4 A I had sore supervisory responsibilities over other
~

5 engineers who had specific responsibilities in that area.

6 It was a promotion.
~

T Q By structural area am I correct in understanding
.

8 that to mean the construction of buildings?

9 A Yes.

to Q With respect to responsibilities in the structural

11 area, did you have occasion to consider soil settlement

11 factors in those buildings you were supervising?

13 A Yes.

14 0 What was the nature of the consideration of the

t5 soil?-

16 A Cccasionally, as I recall,.we checked surveys of

17 the buildings to see what the settlement was on them. We

-18 ran surveys on the structures.

19 0 The surveys that actually had taken place?

:. 20 & We ran checks to see that the survey had taken

21 place and what the ' survey was.

'
22 Q In your supervision of this structural area, did

23 you .have occasion . to consider predicted soil settlemen t? .

24 A I don't recall the answer to that question.

25 Q- In July of '67 did you switch --

1
.,
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1 A Excuse me. Maybe I can backtrack.
'

'

2 If you are saying predicted settlement with

3 looking at what the survey said and what we actually found
,

4 out there, yes. I probably looked at what the survey said

5 and looked at what was required or what was allowable, if

6 that is what you are talking about.

T Q All righ t. let me come back to that. 'Jas part of

8 your responsibility to see that the building was not sinking

9 beyond the specifications -- beyond the rate predicted by

to the specifications? 1

11 A Sinking or rising, yes.

12 0 Do you recall whether during that period you had a

13 situation arise where a building sank or rose more than was
i

14 predicted by the specifications ?

15 A I recall no such incident.

16 Q In July of '67 you switched plants and maintained -

,

17 the same title?

18 A That is correct.

'

19 C Were your responsibilities similar at this next

i. 20 plant ?

21 A The next plant was a different plant. It was more
"

21 in the civil stages,. so I had more civil responsitilities

23 initially than I did at the other plant. They verte,

24 however, similar responsibilities.

25 0 What kind of plant was that?

- ,

-
,

%
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.

" ' ' 1 A It was the Palisades Nuclear Plant.

1 C *dhen you say more civil responsibilities --

3 A The plant was just being built. It was startingj-
4 from the ground up. The other unit -- we were putting a new

5 unit in an existing building.

6 Q Did you become at all involved with the design of '

.

T these buildings?
.

8 A No .

: 9 0 Your responsibilities extended -- did your

to responsibilities --

'

11 A let me correct that. Possibly some minor design,
,

12 but not design as I interpret the word design.,

13 Q How do you interpret the word design ?
t

14 A If we had some minor conflict with something where
,

15 maybe a piece of pipe was running through another piece of

16 pipe maybe we would adjust the elevation of the pipe or

17 something like that. But they were very minor things I was

18 involved in.

19 Q Did you consider soil questions? Soil settlement.

- 20 -- did you consider . soil settlement with respect to th e

21 : Palisades Plant in the same way that you did with respect to
.

22 the Campbell plant?

|
23 A No.

24 C Did you consider soil settlement at all with.

; 25 respect to your responsibilities at the Palisades Plant?

*

.

\.
.

|
*

1

|
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~

1 A Only that I was aware that settlement readings,

2 were being taken. I didn 't have the same responsibilities

3 as I did over at Caspbell.,.

.- ;

4 C In August of ' 6 8 you became a General Superviso r.

5 Is that correct?

6 ' A' .Yes.
.

7 Q Was that at the Palisades Plant?. , -

8 A Yes, it was.

9 'Q Row did your responsibilities change from those as

to an Assistant Field Construction Superintendent at Falisades?

11 A When I becase a general supervisor I was no longer

12 involved in construction activities. I was invcived in

13 coordination of all start-up activities prior to fuel load.

14 C When you say coordination of all start-up

i 15 activities, what did that involve?

16 A That involved coordinating the efforts of start-up
)

17 engineers that reported to me, coordinating the effCets of

18 plant operators, coordinaring the efforts of Bechtel's

! 19 start-up engineers, coordinating the efforts of combustion

20 engineeringe start-up engineers.

21 Q Were those individuals -- were they reporting --

22 wha t - were these individuals reporting to you?
E

23 A The start-up engineers that reported directly to

24 no were responsible for check-out and pre-operational tests. s.

25 - of individual systems. Start-up engineers that were
f

.-
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.

1 reporting indirectly to me were responsible for assistance

2 in specific' areas.

3
,

Q With respect to these tasks, did people reporting

4 to you do the analysis of the tests or did they feed you the

"

5 results and you did the analysis of the tests ?

6 A The people who reported to me ran the tests,

~

T collected the information, fed me some information on the

'

& analysis, and my prime responsibility was not to analyze the

9 tests but to take th e tests and run the tests.

10 C In March of '71 rou became Project Superintendent

11 . a t the Palisades Plant?

12 A Tha t is correct.,

13 0 How did your job responsibilities change at the
.

14 time f rom General Supervisor of the plant?

15 A At tha t point in time the op,eration of the plant
:

18 was turned over to the Operations' Department and I wes

17 responsible for the rad waste and cooling tower

#

18 modifica tions.

'

19 Q Was your job to supervise the construction

1 20 activity ?

it A My job ~was to supervise the contractor's efforts

~

22 in that area.

i 23 Q What exsetly do you mean when you say ycu

24 supervised the subcontractors?
s

25 A Myself and-the engineers who reported to Me were

,

,A

:

ALDERSoN RE 1RTING COMPANY,INC, !

400 VIRGINEA AVE.,3.W. WASHINGTON. O.C. 20024 (202) 564-2346

, _ _ . ,_ _ - _



__ .
,

I

23
l

/' 1 responsible for seeing that the contractor completed the

2 project on time and within the specified budget.

. . 3 They also included coordination activities with

4 certain other departments within . Consumers Power Company.
.

5 Q Okay. You were responsible for seeing that the

6 subcontractors completed .the project on time within the

T budget. Did you also -- were you also responsible for
'
.

8 seeing that the job was completed according to

9 specifications?

10 A QualitT assurance was a separate responsibility,

11 if that is what you are getting at.

12 Q Is thero a difference between quality assurance

13 and quality control?

. 14 A Yes.

15 0 Were you responsible for supervising the quality

16 control?

'
17 A I don't think I can recall-off the top of the head

18 exactly what my responsibilities were in the area of quality

19 at that point in time, because that was a different era as

- 20 f ar as quality assurance and quality control. I probably

21 had some quality. responsibility , but I can't tell you to
.

~

22 wha t extent. It was back in the '60s.

23 Q In general, who would be responsible for quality

24 control? The subcontractor or Consumers?s_

25 A You sean contractor? There is a difference

-.k.
!

L
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/~- 1 betusen contractor and subcontractor. .

1 Q Contractor.
'

. 3 A Generally speaking, the contractor was responsible

4 for quality control. !

5 Q It is the contractor who you were supervising in
.

8 the installation or construction of the rad ' waste and
T cooling towers?

.

8 A Yes.

9 Q Would you in any way consider, within the

10 responsibilities of that supervision, whether or not the

11 quality control program of the contractor was adequate?

12 A A s I recall, I did, because I believe some of that

13 work was non-Class One structures.

f.
14 Q If it was Class One, you would not have considered-

9

15 it?,

16 A As I recall, it was Class Cne. The quality

17 control and quality assurance were done by a separate
:

18 department of Consumers.

19 0 Then in January of '73 you became Project

20 Superintendent, I assume, at the Midland Plant?-

21 A Yes.
.

. 22 Q And that is your title up until the present?

23 A Ios. That is correct.
,

24 Q Were your responsibilities to Midland of the same> .q

25 general nature as those with respect to Palisades rad waste
,

a 4

,%'
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1 and cooling tower construction, except on a broader scale?'

1 A Yes.

3 NR. ZAHARIN: For the record I would like to,..
.

4 indicate that Exhibit 1 is, in fact, a resume of Thomas C.

E Cooke that we provided to you today.
.

6 BT MR. JONESS (Resuming)-

. 7 C With respect to the Midland plant aild your
.

8 supervision -- strike that.

9 Are you supervising the contractor with respect to
.

10 the Midland plant or both the contractor and subcontracto rs

11 with respect to the Mis 11and plan t?
!

12 A The contractor and subcontractors.,

; 13 Q Does that supervision include considering the
,

,

14 quality control programs of either the contractor or
,

15 subcontractors?-.

16 A I have no direct responsibilities for the quality,

5 17 control programs.
*

'
18 Q Do you have, any responsibility with respect to

i 19 quality assurance?
,

i. 20 A I have no direct responsibility with respect to

21 quality assurance.

'
22 C Are you kept informed of any quality assurance?

23 Are you kept informed of any quality assurancen problems

.

24 which - the quality assurance branch identifies?.

25 13. ZAHARIN: I wi}l have to object to the fors Cf

1

, \; ~

*
.

.
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/ 1 the question. Quality assurance problems is a little vague.

2 BY HB. JGEESz (Resuming)

3 Q Are you aware of what a non-conformance report is?

4 A Yes.

3 C Are you kept aware of any non-conformance

6 reports? Are you kept aware of any non-conformance reports

T that are issued with respect to the Midland plant?
.

8 A Yes.
_ _ ,

9 C Are you kept aware of any quality control

to deficiencies with respect to the Midland plant?

11 MR. ZAHARIN s I would have to object. If we're

12 talking about deficiencies in the quality control program or

13 deficiencies as identified by quality control.

14 SY HR. JONES: (Resuming)

15 Q Are you kept informed of any deficiencies in

16 construction as identified by quality control people,

17 whoever they are?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Do you have any responsibilities to act on

20 information such as non-conformance reports or the notice of-

21 deficiencies in construction which the quality control group
,

22 identifies?

23 A Yes.

( 24 Q What action do your responsibilities require yo u;

25 to take?

(~\,
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1 A They are rather broad responsibilities. If I am

2 aware of a problem that is developing in the field work I as

3
,. responsible in a general sense to investiga te the problem

4 and try to assist in resolving it from a management

5 standpoint.

6 Q In your present position, do you have any stop
.

T work authority?
.

8 A Yes.

9 0 What is the extent of that authority?
'

10 A If I see some problem that I feel the contractor

11 is not resolving in a timely fashion I can stop the work in

12 tha t area.

13 0 In your present position, do you receive reports

14 of various experts in the disciplines involved in
,

15 construction of the plant?,

16 A I don't understand the word experts.

17 Q I believe you sta ted earlier that you do not have
3

18 -- you would not consider yourself an expert in geotechnical" '

:

19 matters. Is that correct?

20 A That is a true statement.,
,

21 Q When a geotechnical problem comes up which you are
'

22 supervising, do you receive reports from people who would be

23 considered experts in the geotechnical field?
j

24 A Yes. I,
, ,.

25 Q Do you rely on their conclusions as pren9nted to

%
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- ( .1 rou, or within the extent of knowledge of geotechnical

, 2 matters you do have do you analyze the report that was sent

_ r..
3.to you?

4 NR. ZAHARIN: Could I hear that back please?

5 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)

6 NR. ZAHAKIN: I will object as to fors and lack of

i 7 foundation.
~

8 THE WITNESSt I guess I would like to know what

9 you mean bT do you rely. I really don't understand what you
.

10 are getting at.

11 BY MR. JONES: (Resuming)

12 0 When you receive a report from the -- the example

13 I an using is a geotechnical expert. When you receive a

14 report f rour a geotechnical expect that report contains a
2

15 c7aclusion with respect to whatever subject it is

16 analyzing. Is that correct?

17 A It generally does. Yes.
i

18 Q My question is, do you accept that conclusion

19 without -- strike tha t.

i,
20 My question is, to what extent do you take that

21 information that is contained in the report absent the
i

I 22 conclusion to see if you agree with that conclusion?
,

23 A I guess to answer your question, to the extent --
4

24 to what extent do I agree with the conclusion or disagree
- .s

'

25 with ths conclusion. As I understand your question, I would4

. (.
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.

1 probably rely heavily on what the consultant said in his
1

2 report and my evaluation of the report.

3 Q If a report comes to you which is in the civil

4 engineering discipline in which I think we have established

Siyou are an expert, would you be acre inclined -- strike that.

; ' 8 Would you perfors more analysis of that
.

7 information?
( *

8 MR. ZAHARINa Excuse me. You struck your question

'
S and now you don't have a predicate.

10 BY NB. JONESs (Resuming)

11 Q Is the reason you would rely heavily, going back

11 to the geotechnical expert example, is the reason you would

13 rely heavily, very heavily, on that expert's conclusion
.

) 14 because you are not an expert in the geotechnical area?
,

15 A Yes.

16 Q If a report comes up that is in the civil,

17 engineering area, would you be more inclined to make your;

18 own analysis of the data?

19 A Not necessarily.

20 Excuse me, may I speak to counsel?-

21 ( A discussion was held off the record.)

22 BY MR. JONES: (Resuming)

23 C Did your supervisory responsibilities with respect

( 24 to the Midland plant include supervision of the dike

; 25 construction?

(
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1 A Yes.

2 Q Can you describe what your supervisory

3 responsibilties with respect to construction of the dike7

4 involved?

5 A My primary responsibilities with respect to the

6 dike involved cost and schedule and quality on the non-Q
.

T portion of the dike.

8 C Who supervised -- you may have answered this
i

9 question, but I've forgotten. Who supervised this -- the

to construction of Q-related structures ?
11 A Who supervises construction?

11 0 You just said your responsibility with respect to

13 dike construction was supervision of cost, schedules and,the

14 quality of non-Q portions.

15 A Right. Only.

16 C Q-portions are seismic category one. Is that the

17 difference?

18 A Yes.

19 Q Whose resportsibility is it -- cost, schedules and

- 20 quality -- with respect to seissic category one structures?

21 A I have overall responsibility for costing,
.

22 scheduling, on the job. If it is a class one structure,

23 quality assurance has prime responsibility for the quality.

s, 24 0 When was construction on the dikes completed?

25 A I believe the dike construction was completed

\.

.
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' 1 approxima tely 1975.

2 Q You mentioned earlier that you ha ve stop wo rk

3 authority. Do you ever exercise that authority in the,,

4 construction of the Midland plant?
.

5 A Yes.

6 Q More than once? 6
.

T A I believe so. Yes.
L

8 0 When was the first time you exercised it?

9 A T don't recali.

10 0 Did you exercise it on numerous occasions?

11 A What do you m'ean by numerous?

12 Q Did you exercise this sore than five times?

13 A To the best of my recollection, it was not more

14 than five times.

15 Q Do you remember what the situation was which

10 caused you to issue the first stop work order?

17 A No, I do not.

18 Q Do you remember the most recent stop work

19 authorization?

20 A Yes.e

21 Q What was that with respect to?

22 4 It was with respect to the velding of small pipes

23 to large pipes and the usage of weld-o-lets and sock-o-lets.

(, 24 0 What caused you to issue the stop work
4

25 authorization in that instance?
|
i

i \_
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|
r t A As a management function, it did not appear to se ;

2' that we were resolving the problem in a timely fashion.
'

3 Q What exactly was the problem?
,.

4 A The problem involved the interpretation of the

5 amount of weld -- that's all -- that was being placed when

6 rou were utilizing such things as weld-o-lets or sock-o-lets..

T Q Was there some disagrement over the' amount of

8 metal that should be used?

9 A There was a disagreement on the interpretation.

to Q Between -- was the disagreement between --
,

11 A I can't say that it was. between any two parties.
f

12 There were several parties involved and several people were

13 in the discussion. Project management people were

I 14 involved. Quality assurance people were involved. Quality

15 control people were involved. Field engineers were involved.

16 C Was this disagreement between Bechtel people and

' 17 Consumer people, or within one - of those organizations?

18 A Primarily between Bechtel and Consumers.

! 19 Q Has that been resolved?
-

<- 23 A No. That has not been resolved.

21 Q Do you recall whether you ever issued a stop wo rk

[ 21 order with respect to a soils problem?

23 A I don't have any recollection of it.

24 Q Can you briefly describe some of the other

i. 25 instances in which you can recall issuing a stop work

(.
! .
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1 authorization?

2 A Not at this time.
l

3 Q With respect to your issuance of a stop work l

,

4 order, do you consider the cost of issuing such an order and

5 by cost I mean do you consider the cost a delay in
~

6 construction will entail in issuing a stop work order?

7 MR. ZAHARINA Are you referring to the type of

8 stop work orders which he does which are ,the non-Q A area?

9 When you sar you, it is not clear whether you are referring

to to his personally.4

11 NR. JONESt I have to go back because you are

11 saying something he didn't say.

13 MR. ZAHARINt If you will go all the way back , you.

|
'

14 uill see that he did.

15 BY HR. JONES (Resuming)
,

,

16 Q You did say that you have general overall

,

17 responsibilities for supervising construction of the
;

18 f acility , did you not?

19 A Yes.

'

20 Q You did say that with respect to Q portions you
i

21 have less supervisory responsibility. I take that back.

21 That the QA group is more involved with supervising cost,

23 schedules and quality?.

! 24 A No.

25 MR. ZA NARIN s He said they were responsible for
T

'A

*
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i

!

1 qualltr. Q A 'is, on those iters .,

2 BY MR . JONES'i (Resuming)
,

,

,

'

3' Q Iou are still responsible for costs and scheduling
< -

4 with -respect to that?

5 A Yis .

6- Q Do you have stop work authorization with respect
,

'

.

T to Q-related structures?

8 A- Yes.

9 Q. Is the only stop work authorization you ,

10 specifically recall issuing the one with respect to welds?
,

11 A At this poin t 15' tise , yes.
11 Q Is that colated to,a C-related structure?

13 A It is related to Q-related work. Yes.
~

4

( 14 Q In issuing a stop work order such as' that one, is
!

*
.

| 15 one of your considerations the cost >from the delay in
.

i 16 construction that stopping work would entail?

i 17 A I consider cost.

; 18 Q '4 hat do you sean when you ssy cost?
i'

| 19 A If I consider cost I would consider cost of the
- 20 delay. I would consider the cost of reverk if something

3

21 vent uncorrected and had to be reworked.
4

[ 22 Q Do you ever seek advice -- strike that.

23 You do have superiors within the Consumers Power

24 Company, do you not?
,

25 A Yes.

|,

k.- !

1
*

I

"
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| 1 Q Eave you ever received advice from those superiors

| 1 with respect'Eo~whether or not a stop work authorization

3 should or should not.be issued?
'

|
4 A 'Yes. -

J

5 Q Can you relate -- when was that that you received

6 such advice? And I mean when, not date but with respect to
,

.

T what problem?
*

i

8 A I have probably received advice on more than one

9 occasion. The most recent advice being the most recent stop

10 work.

11 Q. Was that advice to issue the stop work or not

12 issue the stop work order with respect to the most recent?
!

13 A Neither..

14 Q What was the advice?

| 15 A The advice was that if it wasn't resolved by

; 16 quitting time -- if I couldn't resolve it by quitting time

17 to go ahead and issue it.

18 Q I take it that was quitting time on whatever day?
'

19 A Yes. The day in question. :

;- 20 Q Did you receive advice f rom your superiors on

21 other stop work orders with respect to the stop work orders?
. .

22 A I can't recall one way or the other for sure.
.

'

23 Q Do your responsibilities as a genersi manager --

24 A Project Superintenden t.

25 Q Project superintendent -- entail coordination of

'.
-

,

\
(.

!
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,

1 the various disciplines involved in construction?,

- - - - --

2- ~~ A . Would yo rephrase the question, please?

3 Q -Was it your job to coordinate experts, as I
'

4 defined experts' earlier as being specialists in a particular
'

5 construction disciplino, ,vithin several disciplines? And by

. 6 this I mean, did you see that there was coordination between
,

T what one expert votild recommend -- for instan'ce, a method of

8 compaction -- and'between structural experts; who vould

9 analyze what the effects on the building of that meth$d of

10 compaction would be? -

11: A Vo.
3

1'1 - Q Do you linov 11. there was a consultation between
s

,
.

13 the disciplines, again using the example I-used of between a

14 structural engineer and a geoiehhnical person, vith respect
_ .

^

15 to the effects -- what one in'dividual was recommending 1vould
:

16 have on the. other person's discipline? '' "

'.. ~. .

17 A. 'Yes. ' '

,. ,

18 Q ~Could you de' scribe the nature of 5 the communication?~

w
.. .

19 A I have sat in onf aisetings in Ann febor where' the' "

e -

__ .s

20 structural discipline Pod . t'te' soils dis'ciplines -vere present:.

s
,( - ~

21 at the same n&stine '.4c ssing common proI:16ms. ' I li'a've also
q~

22 sat in on meatings due consult' ants, which . you are ~ defining
:, ,s. x n_q_ _

x

23 as experts, were. in these meetings discussing the-proble'as
,...

24 between, - say,- the . soils and the structural.
.

t

25 Q .Did your responsibilities,.as you described them,
'

!
*

,

.(. I'
'

m

%
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1 apply to the construction of the administra tion building?

2 A Yes. |

3 Q Are you familiar with the soil settlement problem
-e.

4 that occurred with respect to the administration building ?

5 A Yes.

* -8 0 When did you become aware of that problem?

7 A I can't give you the exact date.
'

_

8 C A rough estimate. Give me as near as you can. I

9 don 't care .if it is a year or six months .
_

to A I really don 't know off the top of my head.

11 0 Do you know if it was soon after the problem was

12 discovered?

13 A Yes.

14 Q How would tha t ha ve come to your attention?
,

15 A The 9echtal project superintendent broucht it to

16 - my atten tion .

IT Q Would you describe the problem with the

18 administration building with respect to soil settlement?

19 A There was an excessive amount of settlement of the
'

- 20 grade beam.

21 C The last phrase you used was grade beam? Use a
..

21 layman 's term please ?

23 A Concrete down in the soil a ways.

:24- Q When you became aware of this settlement problem
,

25 with respect to the administration building, did you inform
,

A.

ALDGtSoM REPORTING COMPANY. INC.-
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|

. . |
/- 1' the Jackson office of Consumers Power of that problem?

2 A Yes,
t

3 Q How soon after you were informed of the problem
?

4 did you inform the Jackson office ?

5 A I don't recall.

6 Q Would it have been more than six months af ter you
.

T found out?
i.

8 A No.
,

9- 0 How did you . inform them -- the Jackson office of
. _ . . -

-

,

10 Consumers Power?

11 A I can tell you specifically one way that I

12 informed them and that was by copying them on a letter that

13 I wrote to our contractor requesting that ,he keep the costs
,

14 -separate for the repair of this thing, inasmuch as we feel

15 that it might have been something that we would want-to be

16 reimbursed for later.;

IT Q Did a copy of that letter go to Mr. Keeley, to
.I

18 your knowledge?
.

19 A Yes, it did.

i
20- 0 Do you recall whether that letter was sent before-

,

21 the problem with the diesel generator building developed?
.:.

22 A Yes, it was.

23 0 Do you recall whether it was sent before

24 construction of the diesel generator building began?
. ,

25 A I can 't .tell you that.

A.

9
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1 C You did testify that you couldn't remember exactlyr-

Z vhen you sent that?
,

3 A Yes.
f
~

4 Q Can you give me, within a year, that you sent it?

5 A No .
.

6 NR. JONESa Let's take a five-minute break.
4

7 (A brief recess was taken.)
'

'

. _

E BY HR. JONES: (Resuming)

9- Q I show you an exhibit that has been marked NRC_.

10 Exhibit No. 2 in the date of 10/22'80. Is that the letter/

11 ron referred to as being sent, a copy of which was sent to

12 the Jackson office?

17 A Yes.

# 14 (The document referred to was

15 marked NRC Deposition Exhibit

16 No. 2 for identification.)

17 BY NR . JO N ES s (Resuming)

~

18 Q Does the company have some notation on here that

1S indicates who copies were sent to?

: - 20 A There is no indication on this letter.

2 21 MR. ZAMARIN: Just for the record, exhibit number

~~

22 2 also contains a letter dated September 23, 1977, to the
<

'23 attention of T. C. Cooke at Consumers Power Company from

24 wha t appears to be a J. F. Newgen -- N-e-w-g-e-n -- and a
.

'

l

i 25 letter dated December 30, 1977, to Mr. T. C. Cooke from Mr.
l
l

1

|
'

t

.
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>

> 1 Neugen also. -

2 The first letter to which these are stapled is a

._ 3 letter dated September 8, 1977, to Mr. Newgen from Mr. T. C.
( '

,

4 Cooke.

5 BY MR. JONISs (Resuming)

" 6 Q You stated a copy of this letter va ..at to the
~

T' Jackson office. Is that correct? '

.

8 A That is correct.

9- Q Do you know whether a copy of this letter was sent

10 to Mr. Keeley ?
,

11 A As I recall, I sent a copy directly to Mr. Keeley

12 and discussed it with him .

13 Q That would have been, I think we established,

i 14 within at least-six months af ter you sent this letter?

15 A Yes.

16 Q At the outside?

17 A At least.

,
18 Q _ We had just begun discussing the administration

19 building. You have described the tast or the problem at the

20 administration building as being settlement -- I d o n ' t think:-

21 this is the var you described it. Let me ask you if this is

[ 22 ' a correct characteriza tion, as settlement b eyond that
.

23 provided for in the technical specs?

24 A -I described -it as excessive settlement of the
,

!

25 grade beam.

!

(.
..
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1 Q I'r-going to refer to that as excessive settlement.

1 Do you know if tests were taken to determine if
_

'3 the problem with the excessive settlement a t the

4 administration building was an isolated problem?

5 A To the best of my recollection, yes.

- 6- Q Do you know what kind of tests were taken ?
~

T A We took, as I recall, two additiona1 soil borings.-

.

8 0 Do'you recall what the conclusion was from those
.

*

9 borings?

to A The conclusion was that the administration grade

11 bear was an insolated instance.

12 Q Do you recall where those two borings were taken?

13 A To. the best of my knowledge, one was taken in the,

~

14 evaporator building area and the other was taken near the

15 diesel generator building.

16 Q Who decided -- s t rik e th a t .

17 Who decided what kind of test would be used to

18 determine if it was a'n isolated problem? I mean, was it

19 Bechtel or Consumers?
,

20 NH. ZAHARIN: Or somebody.else.

21 3B. JONESs Yes. Or somebody else.

22 THE WITNESS: I think it was_a.Bechtel decision,

23 as I recall.

24 BY 33. JONESs (Resuming)
,

i

25 Q Do you know if Consumers had any input into that

\ ..

i
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1 decision process?
|

1 A As I recall, we concurred with it. j
i

3 Q Can you explain this to me? As I understand it, ;
f,

4 there was one boring taken on the north side of the plant.

5 I think that was the evaporator building. There was one

'' 8 taken on the south side of the plant. Was it slightly south

T- of the ' diesel generator building?
..

:
8 A To the best of my recollection it was somewhere

'

9 n Sar- the diesel generator building. I don' t recall exactly

to where it was.

11 Q The diesel generator building is on the south side
i s

11 of the plant?

13 A That is correct.

I 14 C Can you explain to me, as a layman, how those two

15 borings can indicate whether or not it was an isolated

16 problem'with respect to the whole piant?

17 A We tested the soil in those two areas and we found
18 the soil acceptable from the tests that we ran on it, and

19 that, coupled with the fact that we had observed no other

20 unusual settlement, led us to the conclusion that it was an-

21 isolated incident.
.

22 Q At the time these tests were taken -- these two

23 borings -- .had construction begun on the diesel generator

. 24 building outside of' prepara tion of- the soil?
\_

25 A. I don't recall.

..

k-
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1 Q Do you recall when these borings were taken?

1 A I don 't recall the exact date. To th e be st o f m y

3 recollection, they were some time in the same time frame asp

& when wo 1scovered the problem -- shortly thereaf ter.
,

5 Q Were the two borings taken in areas in which fill

4 material had been placed?
-

T A Yes.

E Q Was there ever any concern in your mind that two
i

9 borings might not be enough to determine whether or not this

16 was an isolated problem ?
.

11 A No.

11 MR. ZAMARINa I'm sorry. Hay I have that question

13 and answer read back ?.. , ,

I 14 (The question and answer were read by the

15 reporter.) * *

16 BI ER. JONES: (Resuming)

17 Q I'm still confused. As a layman -- I will explain ;

! -

18 my confusion and perhaps you can answer a question that will*

19 straighten that out.

- 20 My probles is that I see there was settlement at

|- 21 the administration building and two borings were taken --
~

22 one at the northern side of the plant and one at the

23 southern side of the plant. I take it there vas also fill

( 24 material being placed in-between those two points. Is that
,

25 correct?

|
t

| %
.
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<

/ 1 A, That is correct.

2 Q My question is I'm having a problem understanding

3 how a boring taken at the northern side and one at the
,.

4 southern side can indicate that there is not a similar

5 problem with the soils in-between those two points. That is

- 6 27 probles. That is my statement of what my probles is. .

| 7 Now ar question is can you explain lo me how those
..

8 two borings indicate -whether or not there is a similar -

,

,

9 problem with the soils in the area in-between those two

10 points?-

'

11 MR. ZAMARINs I'm going to object. I think that
,

11 was asked and answered.
'

13 MR. JONESs I said I don 't understand the

I 14 question. As a layman I'm asking him if he can possibly

15 explain it to me.

16 MR. ZANARIXs You mean other than him saying tha t

17 those borings showed the soil was acceptable and they hadn 't

18 observed any other unusual settlement? I don 't know how he

19 could break it down any finer than that.

- 20 MR. JONEss All right. I will withdraw the
'

21 question.
,

22 BY MB. JONESE (ResumingI
~

..

23 Q When you say that one of the reasons that these

24 borings indicated ' that this-sss an isolated problem was that-(
25 in1 addition to the tests on the borings themselves there was

i

'

|~
'

i

|
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l

f 1 not any other settlement being observed. There was not any

1 other unusual settlement being observed with respect to the
4

.. 3 other portions of the plant.

4 With that premise, I ask you would any signif1 cant
4

5 settlement be expected before a building is placed on an

6 area that has had fill material put into it?
..

T A res.
r

j 8 Let me make sure I understand the question. Are

9 you saying that if there is a probles, is there any

10 significant settlement expected?

11 0 - Yes. That is correct. Prior to the building
:

12 being built.

13 A If there is a problem, you would expect additional

I
14 significant settlement prior to the building being placed,

*

15 as I understand it. ,,

; 16 C As you understand it, would any problem settlement

IT or unusual settlement be accentuated when a building was

18 placed on that r.aterial?
.

19 A On unsatisfactory material?

20 C Yes.

21 A Yes.
.

-

22 Q Would the probina be more likely to occur after

23 the building was placed? Would it be observable after the.

! 24 building was placed on the saterial?I(
( 25 A Yes.

-
.

(
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1 Q Correct me if I'm wrong, but I believe you stated

2 you did not recall whether or not the diesel generator

'

3 building was under construction at the time the borings were
r

4 taken?

-5 A Yes.

6 Q Do you know -- how would you describe the nature

7 of the fill material that was placed under th'e

8 administration building?

9 MR. ZAHARINa Objection as to form.

10 BY HR. JONESt (Resuming)

11 Q Are you familiar with the fill material that was

11 placed under the administration building?

13 A General 1Y speaking, although I'm not a
,

I 14 geotechnical expert, I'm generally familiar with it.

15 Q Genera 117 speaking, then, how would you describe

16 that material? '

17 MR. ZANARIN The type of material? How it was

18 compacted? Or Now it was placed? What are you getting at?
4

19 HR. JONES: I want you to describe, generally

20 speaking, the type of material.-

21 THE WITNESS I would generally describe the typs
a

22 of material as clay and possiblY, in some instances, sand.
'

23 BY MB. JONESs (Resuming)

24 Q Is randon fill an appropriate way *,o characterize.

25 that material?
i

|

(
i

!,
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|
1 A Not necessarily.

1

1 Q Is zone 2 material an appropriate way to
'

,

3 characterize that material? |,.
<

4 A I don't recall all the definitions of the zones

5 and specs in C-210. But what I as saying is it is not'

* 8 specific. Whatever I said was that I recall part of the

7 material under the administration building is' on plant fill,

8 and I think a portion of it somewhere along the line sits on
4

9 a dike back fill. I'm not sure just exactly where that

10 dividing line is.
:

1 11 Q Do you know, with respect to which of those two

12 sets of material you just identified -- the back fill f or
i

j 13 the dike and the plant fill -- that the problem of
! .

I settlement occurred -- the unusual se,ttlement occurred with14

15 respect to the administration building?
,

is A As I recall, it was in the plant fill portion. '

| 17 C Vas that plant fill, to the best of your

18 knowledge, the same fill that var placed under the diesel
,

' 19 generator building?
:

20 NR. ZANARINt The same type?-

- 21 NR. JONE55 The same type of material.

j' 21 THE WITNESSs The spec allowed the same type of

! 23 material.
,

24 BY NR. JONESS (Resuming)g,

28 Q Do you know whether in f act it was the same type
*

,

;

,M
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e 1 of material that was placed under the diesel generator

2 building as had been placed under the administration

3 building?
/
'

4 A No.

5 Excuse me. let se correct that. I do know there

6 was some kind of concrete placed under the diesel generator
,

T building. I don't believe there was any plac'ed under the
,

8 administration building. I know there is some sand under
...

9 the diesel generator building. I don't know if there was
.

10 any sand placed under the administration building.

11 Q You do know, I believe yon stated, that you did
'

12 know that the specs called for -- the specs allowed the same

13 type o,f satorial under the administration building and the
j 14 diesel generator building. Is that correct?

'

1,5 A That is correct.
i

16 Q When the administration building problem was

17 brought to your attention do you recall what the status of
j

j 18 construction on the diesel generator building was?

19 A No.

!- 20 Q When you learned of the problem with the unusual

21 settlement at the administration building --.
,

' ~

22- NR. ZANARINs You had earlier indicated that you

23 were going to call the excessive amount of settlement Cf the

24 grade beam excessive settlement of the administration.

25 building. Are you still doing that?

*.(
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'

i NR. JONESa I will try to do that .*'
.

2 NR. ZANARIN: It might be. appropriate to ask his

3 whether the entire building experienced unusual settlement,,

,

4 just so we can clear it up, because I don't know when you

5 are switching off of that previous definition.

* * 6 NR. JONESs I think he said it was just the areas

T where the plant bacli fill was located as oppoised to the dike.
.

& BY NR. JONEst (Resuming)
- - . _ . _ _ - - - - -

9 Q What portion of the administration building?

10 A The grade boas is what was settling.

11 Q Is that the portion that was located on plan t fill

11 as opposed to the dike back fill?

13 A As I recall, it was the portion on plant fill.

I 14 Q Was the whole administration building sinking as a
'

15 result of the excessive settlement of that beam that you

16 identified?

17 A No.
i

18 0 What portions of the building were?

19- A None.

;- 20 0 Was the building in place at that time?

21 A No, it was not.
.

21 Q Was just that been in place at that time?

23 A That is correct.

24 Q When you became aware of the excessive settlement
s.

25 of this beam in the administration building area , did that

i-
.(
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;e 1 ' raise any concern in your mind tha t the diesel generator

2 building might have the same problems with respect to
.

3 excessive or unusual settlement of the fill material?r.
4 A It raised the question in my mind whether or not

i 5 ve might have similar problems on-site. It did nct raise

6 the question in my mind whether specifically the diesel

T generator building had the same probles.
~

i-

a Q But when you say concern of whether you might have
.

9 siallar probless at the site you would be concerned with

10 whether or not a similar problem would occur at the diesel .

11 generator building?

12 A Or anywhere on the site.
;

13 Q I wanted to be sure the diesel generator building
,

! /
i 14 wasn't left out.

,

| 15 What alleviated your concern?
*

16 A The horings that we took and the fact that we had
.

!
17 not observed any unusual settlement in other areas of the

! 18 plant fill.
,

19 Q Other than -- strike that.

20 When you learned of the excessive settlement of-

L 21 the beam at the adsinistration building did you conduct any

[ 21 investigation or did you direct any investigation to take

23 place to ascertain whether similar material as that which

24 was causing the problem had been placed elsewhere on the

28 plant? I as asking if you did anything. I realize that
.

'
. .
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- 1 Bechtel ordered these borings. I'm asking if you did

2 anything.

3 A Not that I can recall and I believe I said that to

4 the best of sy recollection Bechtel initiated the horings.
,

5 Q Do you understand what the tera differential

6 settlement -- does the torn differential settlement have ant
, -

; T meaning to you?

8 A Yes, it,does.

9 0 What does that ters mean to you?
.

10 A Differential settlement to se means that one part
.

11 of a structure may be settling more than another portion of

12 the structure.,

13 Q Was that the type of excessive settlement that was
ii* 14 occurring with respect to the bean at the administration

15 building ?

4

16 A I don't recall if the beam itself had differential
_

17 s et tling.' I don't recall.
,

,

18 Q Is that the type of settlement which caused -- is'

19 that the type, of unusual settlement that took place at the
4

[ 20 diesel generator building?
1 -
'

21 A We 'are experiencing differential settlement on the

[ 22 diesel generator building.

23 Q Before the diesel generator building was
;

( 24 constructed was there, to the best of your knowledge, any .

25 expert' analysis of the effects that stress from differential

b-

i
'
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|
1. settlement would have on the ability of the building to-

2 withstand a lesign basis earthquake?

3 A I have no direct knowledge in that area.
f

4 Q Do you know if, since the diesel generator

5 building experienced unusual settlement, there has been any

'

6 analysis on the effects of the stress from differential

T settlement on the ability of that Duilding to' withstand a

8 design basis earthquake?
. . _ _ _ - . _ _ _ -

9 A Yes, there has.

10 Q Do you know when that analysis was completed?

11 A Ihat was done in response to one of the 50.54(f)

12 questions, I believe.

13 Q Would that have been question 147

I 14 A I don't know.

15 0 Are you confident strik e dta t.--

16 Are you f amiliar with the PSAR section -- 1.4 of

IT the PSAR for the .41dland plant?

18 A I don't recall specifically what that is.

19 Q Do you recall whether there is a section in the

- 20 PSAR which deals with principal architectural and

21 engineering criteria for design of the plan t?
>

22 A No, I don't recall.

23 Q I want to return now and talk for a few minutes

24 about the stop work authority you said you have.

25 I believe you stated earlier that among the

'E
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1

\*

r- 1 considerations when you are deciding whether or not to issue

2 a stop work order is cost, both rework and delay. And I've

3 forgotten now what the other considerations were. Would you

4 again state what those considerations were for issuing a

5 stop work order?

6 A I don't recall whether I issued what all the-

.

T considerations were. I think you asked me if'I considered
i-

8 cost and I told you I did consider cost.

S Q Do you consider the effects on the schedules for

10 construction of the plant in deciding whether to issue a#

.

11 stop work order?

12 A I would consider the schedule eff ects, yes.

13 Q Do the quality asserance people have stop work

I 14 authority also, to the best of your knowledge?

15 A Yes.

16 Q Do you know whether cost is one of the f actors --

17 never sind.

18 Is the quality assurance group under your

19 supervision?

20 A It is not.-

21 Q Do they report to you in any way -- strike that.

21 When you decide to issue a stop work order, how is

23 that decision executed by you?

24 A Normally it is executed through use of a letter to

25 Bechtel.

\.

ALDERGoM RSPofmNe COMPANY. INC. 1

400 vme4NIA AVE S.W., WASN0NeToN. D.C. 20084 (303) 884 2348 |
l.



_ - . . . . -. . .. - . - . . .. - -.

54

e 1 Q As I understand it, then, in response to that

1 letter, then, Bechtel vill stop construction?

3 A That is correct.
r

4 0 You say you consider schedule and you consider

5 costs. With respect to the stop work orders that you might

6 issue, would you consider issues -- would you consider*

~'

T quality concerns, or is that solely the province of the QA

8 people?

9 A I would consider quality concerns. As I

10 sentioned, I do not have quality assurance responsibilities.

11 Q Would you issue a stop work order solely on the

11 basis of a quality concern, or would that be referred to QA7
,

e 13 A I might bring it to their attention, or I might
.

( 14 issue it myself.4

,

15 Q Is there anything in particular that would

16 determine whether or not you would take the action yourself1

1

17 rather than refer it to Q A?1

! 18 A Generally speaking, it would be the circumstances

19 surrounding the ites in question.

- 20 Q Do you know if QA would execute one of their stop

21 work oLders in the same manner you described?
.

21 A They woul,d, not.

23 Q Do you know what quality assurance mothed of

24 execution of stop work orders they have?
,

25 A They have a written procedure on how to execute

ALoensoM RePoRThe Cot #ANY, WC,
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1 their stop work orders.

2 0 You have no written. procedure?<

3 A I have none. Excuse me. Define what you mean by
.,.

4 procedure.

5 Q Do you have anything in writing which defines the

'

6 circumstances under which you are to issue a stop work order?
.

7 A Yes.

a Q What is that?

4 A There are some words in my job description and

10 procedures manual.
,

11 Q That is a procedures manual for Consumers for

12 construction activities?

13 A Yes.
.

14 Q And now I show you a document labeled NRC Exhibit

15 3 for identification marked 10/22/80, Cooke Deposition. And

to in pencil at the top is written Midland PSAR and the typed

17 portion, or printed portion, begins with section 1.4. I

18 v111 now show you this and ask you if you are f amiliar --

19 you have ever seen -- those provisions before.

-

20 MR. ZAHARINs I note that, the Midland PSAR is

21 vritten in pencil.
.

21 (The document referred to was
;

23 marked NRC Deposition Exhibit

24 No. 3 for iden tifica tion. )-

25 MB. ZANARINs The rest is a typed sheet. Do you

(.
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1 vant his to look at the whole thing or just one section?

2 58. J0 NESS Vould you please look at section 1.4.1

3 and 1.4.77 -

(
4 THE WITNESSs I have gone through the PSAR at one

5 time or another. I can't specifically state that I remember

*

6 reading this at any given time. That is an old document. '
'

7 BY BR. JONESs (Resuming)
.

8' Q I's going to read a portion of 1.4.1 which is

9 labeled Plant Design. It states, quote, principal

to structures and equipment which may serve either to prevent
i .

11 accidents or 'to sitigate their consequences are designed,
.

,

12 fabricated and directed in accordance with the applicable

; 13 codes and to withstand the most severe earthquakes, flooding

I 14 conditions, vind stocas, snov loads, temperature, and other

15 deleterious natural phenomena which could be expected to
3

!

16 occur at the site during a lifetime of these units, unquote.

IT That is the first sentence of that section. That

| 18 is not the complete section and I ask you if you have

19 confidence that the diesel generator building, considering
,

F 20 the stresses caused by differential settlement, meets the

21 requirements of that first statement I just read?*

22 A I have performed no independent analysis in this
,

23 a re a.

! - 24 0 Vould it be -- strike that.
v

2s You earlier stated that an analysis has been done
l

!

k.
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1 in response to a 50.54(f) question.

2 A Yes.>

3 C Which was concerned with the ability of the

4 building to withstand a design basis earthquake?

5 A Yes. Well, you asked about differential'

8 settlement.-

"

T Q Considering the differential settlesent stress?

& A Yes.

9 Q Is it your opinion that analysis shows that the

10 building satisfies this requirement?

11 A Tes, although you were asking a question on

11 something that I have no responsibility. That is an
,

13 engineering analysis. That is another part of our company.

'

14 Q Does your responsibility include seeing that the''

I 15 contract -- your job responsibility include seeing that the

is contractor builds the building to comport with the .

,

17 specifications for the plant that are present in the PSAR7

; la 3R. ZANARINa could we have that read back please?

is (The pending question was read by the reporter.),

|- 20 NE. ZANARINt Are you talking about the diesel

21 generator building?
O

22 NR. J0NEsa I will withdraw the question..
'

23 RY MR. JONESs (Resuming)
,

24 Q Is it a proper characterization of your job
g

25 responsibility that you are responsible for making sure that

(
i
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:

'

,

s

1 Bechtel builds the plant in accordance with the

1 specifications?

3 NR. ZANARINs Could I have that read back, please?
,. ,

! 4- (The pending question was read by the reporter.)

5 THE WITNESSa Specifically I have responsibilities

*

8 on the non-Q portions of the plant for quality.
'

T BY NR. JONEsa (Resuming)
;

,

'
8 Q By the phrase qualitT, is that analogous to

.

| 9 whether or not the construction is in accordance with the

10 specs?
,

| It A Yes..

12 Q But that responsibilitr does, not extend- to.

i

: 13 determining whether Q portions of the plant are built in

I 14 accordance with the specs. Is that correct?
t

i 15 A I have no direct respgnsibility to assure the
!
4.

16 company that the Q portions of the plant are cuilt in t

! 17 accordance with the specs.

! 18 Q - Let se ask you who is the lowest level individual
i
j 19 who has responsibility for overseeing whether or not the Q
: i

20 portions are built in accordance with the specs?*
-,

| 11 A In Consumers Power Company?
i. .

{ 22 0 Yes, in Consumers Power Company.
,

23 A It would be the on-site quality assurance engineer.

|~( 24 Q Is that Nr. Horn?

25 A Nr. Horn, I believe, is a section supervisor.
|
i

*

(
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C 1 Q Is this individual you are describing who has

1 authority over all the Q portions -- would he be above ci
~

* -3 below Mr. Horn?, ,.

.

4 A If I understand your question properly, he could

5 he Mr. Horn or somebody working f or his or someone above him.
4

8 Q Do yon have ant responsibility with respect to

T determining whether the soils are compacted to compir with
,

8 the specifications within the power block area?
,

9- A I have no direct responsibility to assure

10 Consumers Power Company that the soils are properly

' 11 -compacted in the power block area.

11 Q Are you responsible for supervising the

13 construction of the diesel generator building? Were you
(
' 14 responsible ? Strik e th a t.

:

| 15 Was one of your responsibilities determining

16 whether the diesel generator building was built to the

17 specifications? I think I know the answer, but answer se
i

f 18 anyway.

'

19 A If I understand your question, the answer is no.

p 20 Q Explain how you understand my question.
1

| 11 A I think you are trying to get at quality assurance

[ 21' responsibilities for which I'm not responsible.

23 I am responsible for the contractor getting the

g 24 job done, getting it done properly and on time and on

25 schedule. I do not have quality assurance responsibilities.

(
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1 Q Here is where my problem is. Wha t is the
.

1 difference between seeing that'a' job ~is~done~ properly and

S seeing that it is done in accordance with the specifications?
f>

4 A From a management standpoint, if there is a

5 problem that is developing in the construction of any part

6 of the plant up there, I would possibly become involved to.

'

7 see what that probler was and help resolve it if I could.
.

8 From the standpoint of seeing that the
.,

9 specification is followed to the letter, the quality control
,

10 engineer does that. The quality control engineer works for
,

it Bechtel and the quality assurance organization, over which
,

11 T's not a part, has responsibility to see that the quality

17 control engineer is doing his job.

!! 14 Q Then did you become involved with the correction

15 of the soil settlement problem with respect to the diesel

16 generator building?

'

17 A Yes, I'did.

18 Q In determining what should be done about that soil

19 settlement problem, did you have occasion to consider what<

20 the causes of the probles were?.

21 A Yes.
.

*

22 Q What, to your understanding, caused the soils --

23 strike that.

; 24 Is it your understanding that the soils were
s. ., -

25 improperly compacted and that that was at least one of the
e

. . ,

i

|
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.

1 cadses of the problem?

2 A ~ Yes,'li'is.
'

3 Q Do you have any knowledge as to why they were

4 improper 1r compacted?

5 A Yes.

e C What is your understanding?. .

'

T A Ny understanding is that the soils in that area

8 vere isproperly compacted. As we presented to the NRC the

9 several reasons -- I believe it was the July 18, 1979

10 aceting in Bethesda -- which is part of the 50.54(e) report.

It Q I don't have that in front of me. let me ask, was
.

12 one of the causes -- was one of the problems that led to

13 this improper compaction with the people who voce conduqtinq,

! 14 t.ests on the soil?
15 NR. ZANARIN: May I hear that back, please?

16 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)

17 NR. ZAHARINt I object. I think the question is

18 in improper form and it is too vague with respect to

19 reference to problems with people. Is the question in such

20 a form that you believe you can answer it as stated?.

21 THE WITNESS I think I can clarify it, but I

"

22 can 't answer it as stated.

23 BY 3R. JONESt (Resuming)

24 C You just referred to an answer that was sent to.

2s the NRC in response to one of your questions which contained
.

,

.
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,

1 -- you referred to a meeting in which the causes of the

~ ~

~~1" pro'blee we discussed -- can you relate to se what those

3 causes " vere that were presented at that meeting?
.

4 A I can't relate all of the causes to you. I don't

5 recall all of the causes.

S Q Can ron give se those that you do recall?.

T & As I recall, one of the causes was 'an
..

8 over-reliance on testing. I think we listed that and

& several other potential causes at that meeting.

10 Q Is it your understanding that the over-reliance on

11 testing is the principal reason for the problem?

11 A It is my understanding that that was one of the
|

13 principal reasons for the probles.

I
'

14 Q Was the croup that was conducting the tests on

18 which there was over-reliance, are those the tests that were

18 conducted by U.S. Testing?

17 A Yes,it is.
I

18 Q When you come in on a problem, as you did with the

19 diesel generator building soils problem, is part of your

20 responsibility to recommend a course of action which will.

21 prevent the occurrence of the same probles in the future?'

f 21 NE. ZAHARINs Could I hear that again, please?

2 (The pending question was read by the reporter.)
,

24 TNE WITNE55s Only in a general sense, as part of
g

25 the investigation.

.

!
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/ 1 BY NB. JONEst (R esuming) |

~~~ ~

1 Q Do you recall what changes, if any, you

3 recommended to prevent a reoccurrence of this type of soils

4 probles in the future?

5 A That I recommended?

& Q Yes. As a result of your investigation of this.

IT probles.

8 A I would have to think on that. I don't recall

9 right off the top of my head. No. I would have to think

10 about that.

11 Q In your opinion, what caused the improper

11 compaction of soils under the diesel generator building?

12 NR. ZAHARINs I think that was asked and answered.

14 NR. JONEsa I've got what was a report in
.

It Bethesda. I'm asking his his own opinion.

16 NE. ZANARINs I think he said it was stated at the

IT July 19 seeting and also what we put in the 50.55(e) report

18 to NRC.
.

19 NR. J0 Ness He told as about the answer, but I
.

20 vant to know what he carries around with him. What is his
*

.

21 knowledge?

*
21 MR. ZANARINa Ny objection is that it was asked

23 and answered. If you can recall something. I guess what

( 24 you have testified to already, go ahead.

28 THE WITNE556 Because of my involvement in the

.
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;,

1 investigation of the problem I as supportive of the reasonsf -

.1 and potential reasons that were presented in the July 18

'(,
3 seeting. In other words, I concur with those reasoras

4 BY'ES. JONES. (Resuming)'

,

5 Q Do you- recall what those reasons are?

* 6 A I can recall several of _them, yes.

T Q We have over-reliance on testing. ho you recall
..

8 any others?

S A As I recall, we considered such things as the

10 full-time inspector on the site -- the f ull-time

11 geotechnical person on the site. As I recall, we

il considered, or listed as a potential r:eason , the lif t

13 th,1ckness. There were several reasons'and I would have to
I 14 go back and read them to list them all again.

15 But I was supportive and I am supportive of the

18 reasons that we listed.
~

17 NH. JONESt I have nothing further.

18 NR. ZANARIN:. I have no^re-direct'.

19 (Whereupon, at 5:10 p.m., the d'epocition was

'a 20 concluded.)
,
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